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24

2024 28

2023
2023 12 31

(Moncler S.p.A.)

(Remo Ruffini,

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)

20144 47
(via Enrico Stendhal, 47 20144 Milan, ltaly)

21

03 6810-2560

21

03 6810-2560

(Moncler
S.p.A)
12 31

1/321



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

170.62 2024

projected costs
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Sstatuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
2020 3 17 18 2020 4 24 27 106 4
18/2024 215/2023 2024 12 31
58/1998 135 11
2020 17 18 106 4 2020 24 27 2022
12 29 198 2023 14 14
1998 58 135
2023 18 Monte Titoli S.p.A.
2024 12 31 18/2024 215/2023
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
Q)
(i) (iii)
(iv)
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CONSOB
30
21
15
40
30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
215/2023 1872024 Unified Financial Act

Unified Financial Act 127
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10
10

Unified Financial Act 127
24

Code

180
120

(1
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127
10
Unified Financial Act 127
Italian Civil
120
(i)

D)
()
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12 2022 21
2024 12 31

2393

2.5

Collegio Sindacale
Registro dei Revisori

2023 18
2025 12 31

90

2393 3
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Borsa lItaliana EU

azioni di risparmio

1999

Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB
2018 13 CONSOB-
13

Monte Titoli

Q) (i) (iii)
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10
2023 12 31 4,490,875 1.6%
20
Unified Financial Act
Q) (i)
(iii)
(iv)
2023 18 2022 21
18
2023 12 31 4,490,875 1.6%
Unified
Financial Act 120 11971/1999 116
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1999 11971/1999 Regulation No.11971/1999 w-quarter
SME 10 15 20 25 30
50 66.6 90 95 10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
90 CONSOB
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act
CONSOB SME
Unified Financial Act 120 10 20 25
120
Unified Financial Act 106
25%
a) b)
)
d e)
CONSOB
CONSOB
CONSOB
CONSOB
CONSOB
CONSOB
1999 11971 SME i
ii iii
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
CONSOB
O) (i)
(iii)
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
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OooooOodd
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
O)
(in)
a b
1999 11971 119 2
10 15 20 25 30
50 66.6
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
CONSOB
10
i il
iv 18
SME

10
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10

CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

CONSOB
60

CONSOB

www .monclergroup..com
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Q)

Unified Financial Act

1 1000
(i)
90
O)
(i)
Unified Financial Act
30 (i)
CONSOB 11971
SME

CONSOB
SME
12
12
Financial Act 127 5

CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

25
SME 30

30
(ii)1999 CONSOB
25 40
12

12

Unified Financial Act

1999 CONSOB 11971
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90
(in)
(iv)
2.5
30
(11)1999
25 40
O)
20
12
Unified
1999 CONSOB 11971



CONSOB

(i

(i

Giii

100

Q)

100

(i)

100

60

2359

30

10

CONSOB

CONSOB

12

90

) 100
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12

12

90
(i)
95

90

CONSOB

95
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12
CONSOB
2497
M i)
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act 154
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.lI.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni
2011 Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 10
2013 10
Moncler S_p.A 2013 10
2023 12 31 274,627,673 54,925,535

2040 12 31
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riserva legale

20 20

26.4

27

Monte Titoli

26

26

2013 10
1PO

2013 12 16

2441
5.1
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revisore legale societa di revisione legale
10
1PO 11 o 15
CONSOB
2013 18
2.5
()
(in)
2369
1PO
2016 20 2349
/ 10.6
/ 2349
2016 20
2020 11 2020
2,000,000 400,000
2023
2021 25 Moncler of Sportswear Company S.p.A.
Moncler S.p.A. i
12
ii 13 11 13 15
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3,000
2020 2022 12 31 2,000 2023
5,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di finanza)
EU 2005/1889 /
EC EU 19887361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
15,000 2022
5,000
IVAFE IVIE
EU
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Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014 24 95 2014 24 66
Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014
2014 26
1986 12 22 917 Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29 600 Presidential Decree No. 600 of
September 29, 1973. 600
Monte Titoli
26
26 11 2014 30
EU
60
(a
2013 84404 Provvedimento

2013/84404
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¢
2023
50
(i
(i
2017 12 27 205

OECD

Ri

999

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

commodity real estate

sparmio Gestito.
Risparmo Amministrato.

self declaration

1006 1 2019
26

OECD
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OooooOodd
2024 EU 2024
i) ITC 87 i)
iii)
EU iv)
2023
2023
50%
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
ii 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code
il i il
FTT
FTT 2013 FTT
FTT
FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
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2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013740010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council Y
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11
500
FTT 16
FTT
FTT
2013 FTT
50
FTT FTT
200
20
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Latham & Watkins

Studio Associato (KPMG)
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@

®

(©)

)

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31
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IFRS 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 12 31
12 31

2019(1) 2020 @ 2021 ® 2022 9 2023
.............................. 1,401.1 1,425.2 2,804.0 3,018.3 3,085.0
................................. 1,164.3 1,331.4 1,464.0 1,621.0 1,907.0
................................. 2,565.4 2,756.6 4,268.0 4,639.3 4,992.0
......... 1,306.3 1,627,0 2,499.0 2,902.2 3,214.3
.............................. 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
................................. 1,306.4 1,627.1 2,499.1 2,902.3 3,214.4
.............................. 698.1 589.5 874.3 773.3 767.2
................................. 561.0 540.0 894.6 963.7 1,010.4
..................... 2,565.4 2,756.6 4,268.0 4,639.3 4,992.0

24/321



EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
12 31

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
1,627.7 1,440.4 2,046.1 2,602.9 2,984.2
(362.4) (350.8) (479.2) (615,0) (683.4)
1,265.3 1,089.6 1,566.9 1,987.8 2,300.8
(483.2) (463.6) (608.5) (757.4) (868.1)
147.7) (173.4) (237.1) (284.0) (331.2)
(113.2) (83,8) (142.1) (171.9) (207.7)
(29.4) - - - -
491.8 368,8 579.2 774.5 893.8
(21.1) (23.3) (21.6) (27.2) (23.2)
470.7 345,5 557.6 747.3 870.6
(112.0) (45,2) (164.1) (140.6) (258.7)
358.7 300,4 393.5 606.7 611.9
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
358.7 300,4 393.5 606.7 611.9
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 12 31

2019 12 31
EBITDA 692.3
(25.0)

1.9

(806.2)

4.3

(136.0)

(1.1)
(112.0)
(269.1)

0.2)
(55.7)
(101.7)

(426.7)

450.1

NFD
23.4
(426.7)
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12 31
2020 2021 2022 2023
EBIT
368.8 603.1 774.5 893.8
80.2 88.8 105.6 114.2
12.4 11.8 14.6 15.3
(36.8) 92.3 (42.8) (48.5)
(91.9) 51.8 (212.3) 3.7
(90.4) (124.7) (167.1) (174.1)
242.3 723.1 472.5 804.4
0.9) @.1) 4.0) 5.8
(113.0) (170.7) (140.8) (260.8)
340.0 550.3 327.7 549.4
0 (120.7) (161.0) (303.4)
(551.1) 0 0
(2.9 4.2 (78.1) (30.5)
192.7 (A25.7) 88.6 215.5
662.7 855.3 729.6 818.2
NFD
855.3 729.6 818.2 1,033.7
192.7 a25.7) 88.6 215.5
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.l.
2013 23
MTA
2013 10 Moncler S.p.A
2013 10
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1952

Monestier-de-Clermont

Ramillon André Vincent

1954

Lionel Terray

Moncler
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1952 René

Moncler pour Lionel Terray

1954
Lacedelli K2

1968

1980

Chantal Thomass

2003 Remo Ruffini

CEO
2006
2006 Moncler Gamme Rouge
Gamme Bleu

2017
Grenoble

2013

2013 12 16

2018

Voices-

2020

12

2021 E

28/321

Achille Compagnoni Lino
1955

Remo Ruffini

2009 Moncler

2010 Moncler
Grenoble

10.2 40

Moncler Genius - One House Different

2021 3 31



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oooooog
E .com
Moncler Pour Femme Moncler Pour Homme
2022 70
Collection
Genius Grenoble
70
70
1982
Massimo
Osti Tela Stella
2 2
Stone Island Wind Rose
1983 50
Rivetti Gruppo
Finanziario Tessile 50
1993
Carlo Rivetti Christina Rivetti
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
1996 Paul Harvey
2005
14 Stone Island Junior
2008
Carlo Rivetti 45
E stoneisland.com

Stone Island Shadow Project

2017
Tesmasek
Sportswear Company S.p.A. 30
2020
12
2022 40

40
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Robert Triefus CEO
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2023 12 31
Industries S.p.A.

Sportswear Company S.p.A.

Moncler

S.p.A.

Industries S.p.A.

Industries Yield S.r.1l.

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler

Asia Pacific Ltd
Australia PTY Ltd
Belgium S.p.r.1.

Brasil Comércio de moda e

acessorios Ltda.

Moncler
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler
Ticaret
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Moncler
Moncler

Moncler
R.L. de
Moncler

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler
Ltd
Moncler

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Canada Ltd
Denmark ApS
Deutschland GmbH

Espafia SL

France S.a.r.l.

Holland B.V.
Hungary KFT
Ireland Limited

Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ltd. Sti.
Japan Corporation

Kazakhstan LLP

Korea Inc

Malaysia SDN. BHD.

Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Mexico Services, S. de
C.V.
Middle East FZ-LLC

New Zealand Limited
Norway AS

Prague s.r.o.

Rus LLC

Shanghai Commercial Co.

Singapore Pte. Limited
Suisse SA

Sweden AB

Taiwan Limited

UAE LLC

UK Ltd

53

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DION]
DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS

DOS
DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS
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Moncler Ukraine LLC DOS

Moncler USA Inc DOS

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

Sportswear Company S.p.A. Stone Island Distribution S.r.1.
Stone Island Amsterdam B.V. DOS

Stone Island Antwerp B.V.B.A. DOS

Stone Island Austria Gmbh DOS

Stone Island Canada Inc OS]

Stone Island China Co., Ltd DOS

Stone Island Distribution S.r.1l.

Stone Island Espafia S.L. DOS
Stone Island France S.a.s.u. DOS
Stone Island Germany GmbH DOS
Stone Island Hong Kong Limited DOS

Stone Island Japan Inc. DOS

Stone Island Korea Co., Ltd DOS

Stone Island Macau Limited DOS

Stone Island Retail S.r.I DOS
Stone Island (UK) Retail Ltd. DOS

Stone Island Suisse SA DOS

Stone Island Sweden AB DOS
Stone Island USA Inc DOS
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2021

1952

2003

DNA

DNA

1982

60,000
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LAB LIFE

LAB LIFE

LAB

LIFE
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Stone Island
2003 Remo Ruffini
Moncler
Collections Moncler Grenoble Moncler Genius
Moncler Men"s, Women®s and Enfant
DNA
Moncler Grenoble DNA
Moncler Grenoble
Moncler
Grenoble High Performance

Performance & Style
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Apreés-Ski Day-namic
Moncler Genius
2022
Trailgrip
2021
Remo
Ruffini
1
370 50
80
1,800
2015
2016 2022
Moncler 2017 2016
130 30
80
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90
710 30
11
2 2023 1,300
2016 DIST (dist.moncler.com
)
DOS
E
E
2023 12 31 DOS 269 2022
12 31 18 2023 / DOS
66 /
57 SiS
269 251 18
130 125
95 88
44 38
57 63 -
2021 .com
Moncler by Me
2022
2018 Moncler Genius
Instagram
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Moncler Collection Moncler
Grenoble Moncler Genius
2023
The Art of Genius Moncler Genius
10,000
The Art of Genius 2023 Genius
Moncler Grenoble 2023
2023 2023
2023 12
Moncler Grenoble
Beyond performance Xuetong Cai
Perrine Laffont Richard Permin Shaun White
2023 Moncler Collection Summer
2023 E 2022 Tmall
2023 moncler.com
2020
D- D-
D- D-
D-
D-
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3
X
2023
D-
D- .com
X Twitter YouTube LinkedIn TikTok

WeChat Weibo Douyin RED LINE Kakao Talk

14

Stone Island Junior

40
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81
E-tailer
DTC
2022 DTC
2023
2024
2023 58 42 2023 12 31
15 81 2022 12 31
2023 / DOS
/
81 72
48 44
26 21
7 -
15 19 -
Instagram Facebook X
Twitter Pinterest YouTube TikTok Vimeo WeChat Weibo Little Red Book
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2015
STONE ISLAND PRESENTS 2020
STONE ISLAND SOUND

2023 Frieze

2023 10 Frieze London

Focus
Frieze 91
2009 ante litteram
2014 2016 2019 2015 2020
2020 2021
2023
2023 27
17
2023 3,300
1,400 201,000 53,000 125,000 88,000
2023 45,000 190 18,000
86,000
2023 94,000 500
39,000
127,000
2021
NFC Near Field Communication
NFC code.moncler.com
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Certilogo®

Moncler S.p.A.

2023

2023 4
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2014
2020-2021

3 2 350

Moncler S.p.A.

Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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- 2015 22 2023 12 31
Moncler
S.p-A. Marcolin 2019 12 18
Group -
2020 6 22
S.p.A. 2020 11 2026 12 31
Moncler
S.p.A.
Interparfums
SA
- 2023 11 22 2028 12 31
Moncler —
S.p.A. EssilorLuxot
tica
(
2023
SUSTAINALYTICS
2023 Sustainalytics
Sustainalytics ESG
Moncler Korea
2023 3 31 Moncler Korea Inc. Shinsegae International Inc.
9.99%% Moncler Korea Inc. 1080

Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Korea Inc.

2023 18 2022 12 31 1
1.12 1 0.60
2023 18 2023 2025
CEO
2023 5 3 2023 6 1 Sportswear Company S.p.A.
CEO
2022 -

44/321



2023
2022
436,349
2023 11
Moncler Lunettes
EssilorLuxottica
2023 12
2024
2023

2022 21

EssilorLuxottica

2024
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2024 2028 12
EssilorLuxottica
2024

Moncler Lunettes
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MBO management by objectives

MBO
ESG
2023
2022 DE&I
KPI

DE 1

DE&I

2020-2025 5
2023
2024
69 2022
51
71 57 2023 61
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MAKE Moncler Academy for Knowledge and Excellence 3

2023

MONCampus

Makers Lab

eMpower 2023

2023 188 1,565
2023 MATE 3
GDPR 231
2023
2024
2023 305,161
2023 12 31 7,510 7,203
48 2022 49 6,754 6,483
756 720
67 26
2023 2022 2021
............................................................... 1,886 (26%) 1,611 1,167
.............................. 4,791 (67%) 3,939 3,115
................................................ 526 (7%) 485 353
............................................................... 7,203 (100%) 6,035 4,635
3,295 2,860 2,006
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2023 12 31 69

2023 12 31
2022 18
37

32% 30

32% 31-40

22% 41-50

14% 50

MONVOICE

MONVOICE-

2018

2023

2021

2023 12

2022

31 40
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30

Be Warm

2023
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2023 476 2,083
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2021 2020-2025
2050
2025
50
Fashion Pact
SRI
2017
MBO ESG 2020-2025
KP1 2022 21
2022
ESG S&P Global CDP  MSCI
Sustainalytics ESG
2023
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2020 11
Legislative Decree no. 254/2016 b
2023 Global Reporting Initiative Sustainability Reporting
Standards GRI Standards Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.
ESG
2020 Sustainability Accounting Standards
Board SASB
2022 12 EU Official Journal Corporate Sustainability Reporting Directive CSRD
EU Directive 2022/2464 2024
European Sustainability Reporting Standards ESRS
DIST
DIST
2015 DIST
DIST
DIST 2014
2023 DIST DIST 3
DIST DIST

Animal-Based Measures ABM
ABM
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DIST

2023 156

70

2023

2023

DOW JONES SUSTAINABILITY INDICES WORLD AND EUROPE

DIST

DIST

RDS

Dow Jones Sustainability Indices World and Europe

Corporate Sustainability Assessment 2024

89/100
CDP
A
Moopy*S
Moody*"s Analytics 100
Mscl
AAA cce
AAA
SUSTAINALYTICS
Sustainalytics

65

ESG

52/321

SCI ESG Ratings
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2023 S&P Global

CDP 2023

MSCI ESG Research
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ERM
ERM

2022 24 2023 10

2023
2023
70
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DIST(Down

Integrity System Traceability)

REACH (Registration,
Evaluation, Authorisation and Restriction of Chemicals) GB (National Standard of the People’s

Republic of China) JIS (Japanese Industrial Standards)
PRSL  Product

Restricted Substance List MRSL Manufacturing Restricted Substances List

(facon manufacturer)
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2020

58

TCFD

2023

CDP

GHG

2030

Well-Below 2

2050

DOS
ESMA
2021

SBTi

2022 7
C02e 70

CO2e 2021
GHG
SBTi
CDP
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WRI WWF
BMS
LEED
ESMA
TCFD
CbP
ESG Dow Jones Sustainability Indices

World and Europe 2020
ESG
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9.1

9.1
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9.3
9.3
2023
2023 10
2023
S P BMI 32 EuroSTOXX50 19 FTSEMIB
28 S P500 24
HSI -14
SSE 18 225 28
2023 2024
2023 MSCI 21 FTSEMIB 28
Tod"s 13
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(2023) (2023-2022) (2023-2019)
Hermes 32.8% 24 9% 295_8%
Cucinelli 28.2% 46.0% 194 .8%
Tod"s 12.7% (30.7) (17.3)
Moncler 12.5% (13.0)% 92.5%
Zegna 10.5% 10.4% n.a.
LVMH 7.9% 0.9% 184.1%
Prada 1.2% (10.5%) 73.1%
Richemont (3.5%) (15.5)% 83.7%
Swatch (13.1%) (18.1%) (20.3)%
Kering (16.1%) (43.6)% (3.1%)
Ferragamo (26.0%) (45.8%) (30.8)%
Burberry (30.2%) (22.1)% (18.4%)
1.4% 1.4% 75.8%
FTSE MIB 28.0% 11.0% 65.6%
2023 12 31 153 2022 12 31 136
TSR 14 2023 12 31 274,627,673
2023
Investor Relations
2022 2023
2023 2022
2,984,217 100.0% 2,602,890 100.0%
+15% +27%
2,300,830 77.1% 1,987,843 76.4%
(868,062) (29.1%) (757,393) (29.1%)
(331,231) (11.1%) (283,967) (10.9%)
(207,698) (7.0%) (171,936) (6.6%)
EBIT 893,839 30.0% 774,547 29.8%
(23,204) (0.8%) (27,216) (1.0%)
EBT 870,635 29.2% 747,331 28.7%
(258,733) (8.7%) (140,625) (5.4%)
29.7% 18.8%
611,931 20.5% 606,697 23.3%
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2023 2,984.2 17%
2,573.2 411.1
1,177.9 2022 16%
1,076.9 101.0
2023 2022 2022
%
%

2,753,159 86.2% 2,201,758 84.6% +17% +19%

411,058 13.8% 401,132 15.4% +20 +4%

2,984,217 100.0% 2,602,890 100. 0% +15% +17%
2023 2,573.2 2022 19

17 1,076.9
2023 2022 2022
% %
1,291,377  50.2% 1,029,327  46.8% +25% +30%
EMEA 910,489 35.4% 804,361 36.5% +13% +14%

371,294 14.4% 368,070 16.7% +1% 1%

2,573,159 100.0% 2,201,758 100.0% +17% +19%
2023 APAC 1,291.4 2022

+30 28
2022 Covid-19
EMEA 910.5 2022 14
2022
2022 371.3
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2023 2022 2022
% %
2,163,920 84.1% 1,772,003 80.5% +220 +250%
409,239 15.9% 429,755 19.5% -5% -6%
2,573,159 100.0% 2,201,758 100.0% +17% +19%
2023 21 6,390 2022 25%
2023 2022 20 EMEA,
2023
2023 12 CSSG 2022 19
409.2 2022
2022 15
2023
2023 411.1 2022
101.0 %
2023 2022 2022
% %
EMEA 287,506 69.9% 278,670 69.5% +3% +3%
89,441 21.8% 80,177 20.0% +12% +16%
34,111 8.3% 42,285 10.5% -19% -17%
411,058 100.0% | 401,132 100.0% | +2% +4%
2023 EMEA 287.5
2022
2023  89.4
2022 16
22
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14
2023 2022 2022
% %
172,844 42.0% 149,153 37.2% +16% +19%
238,214 58.0% 251,979 62.8% -5% -5%
411,058 100.0% 401,132 100.0% +2% +4%
2023 238.2 2022 5%
172.8 2022 19% 2023
42 EMEA
2023 2,300.8 77.1 2022 76.4
2023 868.1 2022 757.4 29.1 2022
331.2 11.1 2022 284.0 10.9
207.7 7.0 2022 6.6 2023 2022
IFRS 16 114.2
EBIT 893.8 30.0 2022 774.5
29.8%
2023 IFRS 16 2022 27.2
23.2
2023 29.7 2022 18.8 2022
92.3
611.9 2022 606.7
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2023 2022
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
999,354 999,354
603,417 603,417
442,098 388,325
737,501 773,517
240,200 191,674
3,177 4,470
3,025,747 2,960,757
(1,033,693) (818,223)
805,177 837,397
39,834 39,297
3,214,429 2,902,286
3,025,747 2,960,757
240.2 2022 12 31 191.7 8.0 2022 12
31 7.4
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
(538,586) (482,425)
453,178 377,549
325,608 296,550
240,200 191,674
8.0% 7.4%
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2023 12 31 IFRS 16 2022 12 31 818.2
1,033.7 2023 12 31 IFRS 16 805.2
2022 12 31 837.4
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
998,799 882,254
34,894 (64,031)
1,033,693 818,223
(805,177) 837,397
2023 2022
2023 2022
EBIT 893,839 774,547
114,170 105, 644
15,333 14,570
(48,526) (42,832)
3,694 (212,342)
(174,068) (167,099)
804,442 472,488
5,788 (3,977)
(260,791) (140,786)
549,439 327,725
(303,443) (160, 960)
(30,526) (78,129)
215,470 88,636
818,223 729,587
1,033,693 818,223
215,470 88,636
2023 303.4 215.5
2023 174.1 2022 167.1 100.7
73.3
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
100,738 99,428
73,330 67,670
174,068 167,098
% 5.8% 6. M
EBITDA
2023 2022
EBIT 893,839 30.0% 774,547 29.8%
114,170 3.8% 105,644 4.1%
177,530 5.9% 159,273 6.1%
39,966 1.3% 37,015 1.4%
EBITDA 1,225,505 41.1% | 1,076,479 41.4%
(202,163) (6.8%) (181,718) (7.0%)
IFRS16 EBITDA 1,023,342 34.3% 894,761 34.4%
Moncler S.p.A.
2023
2023 473.0 2022 418.7 13
80.0 16.9% 2022 16.1
98.4 2022 73.8 20.8% 2022
17.6
2023 24.2 2022 4.4
2023 74.7 2022
5.7
195.7 2022 278.8 30
(Moncler S.p.A. 2023 12 31 1,398.6
2022 12 31 1,467.6 IFRS 16 600.6
2022 12 31 487.1
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2023 (Moncler S.p.A.
2023 2022
473,022 100.0% 418,707 100.0%
(80,003) (16.9%) | (67,392) (16.1%)
(98,421) (20.8%) | (73,832) (17.6%)
EBIT 294,598  62.3% 277,482 66.3%
(24,178) (5.1%) | (4,391) (1.0%)
EBT 270,420  57.2% 273,091 65.2%
(74,685) (15.8%) | 5,745 1.4%
195,735  41.4% 278,836 66.6%
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2023
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,001,862 1,001,405
4,821 6,750
970,787 948,756
(47,370) (2.,699)
1,930,100 1,954,212
55,829 65,185
24,862 (53,569)
80,691 11,616
2,010,791 1,965,828
600,564 487,121
11,639 11,092
1,398,588 1,467,615
2,010,791 1,965,828
2024
2024
2024
DNA
2024 the compass inside
2024
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2023 12 31 269
Moncler S.p.A. Industries
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
19,895.50 626
16,500 863
22,080 194
Industries Yield
16,000 1,735
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2023 12 31
274,627,673 274,627,673
2023 12 31
274,627,673 Mercato Telematico -
Azionario MTA
274,627,673 - -
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2023 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 (€H)
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 (€H)
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 -
azioni
@
2011 7 8 L el g -
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 .
azioni
(©)
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944 .80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.80
2019 12 31 2,159,400 257,979,524 431,880 51,595,904.80
2020 12 31 373,100 258,352,624 74,620 51,670,524.80
Sportswear  Company
S.p.A.
2021 12 31 15,330,166 273,682,790 3,066,033.20 54,736,558 P
2022 12 31 273,682,790 54,736,558 -
2020
2023 12 31 944,883 274,627,673 188,976.60 54,925,534.60
(€] societa a responsabilita limitata
@) societa per azioni
(©) societa per azioni
2023 12 31
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65,145,179 23.7%
Double R S.r.1l. '
Morgan Stanley 28-00 27,603,401 10.1%
Investment Management
Co.
55 33 .09
Capital Research and 13,621,794 5-0%
Management Company
52 11,488,697 4.2%
BlackRock Inc. 55 S e
120 180
riserva legale
Monte Titoli Monte Titoli

Unified Financial Act
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2023 18 2022
S.p-A.
)
)
)
)
12
2021 22
2022 2030
CEO
1CRMS
)
231/2001
]
1CRMS
1CRMS

S.p-A.

(ICRNS)
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www.monclergroup.com
123
10.1 8.1
2023 12 31 4,490,875 1.6
Consiglio di Amministrazione
Collegio Sindacale
2022 21 2022 2024 12
2024 12 31
Remo Ruffini) CEO 63
Marco Diego De Benedetti 6
Roberto Eggs 59
Bettina Fezter) 44
_ R 77
Gabriele Galateri di Genola
Alessandra Gritti
63
Jeanne Jackson 7
Diva Moriani
56
Guido Pianaroli
72
Carlo Rivetti 68
Luciano Santel 68
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Maria Sharapova 37
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58

42

Riccardo Losi ..........ccooeviiininnnn, 57
Carolyn Dittmeier ...... 68
Nadia Fontana ..................... 63
Federica Albizzati ... 55
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 65
2023 18
10.1
(M
(i)
(i)
@iv)
10.1
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
@) @) @)
295,800 - 371,455 -
456,021 - 506,225 -
751,821 - 877,680 -
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2022

2022

2023

2022

Deloitte Touche S_p.A.

Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

220,521

Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

231,635

771321
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10.1 www_monclergroup.com
/ 2024 2024 Report on the Policy
regarding Remuneration and Fees paid
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S.p-A.

IFRS

38

59
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS

2023

129

23

23 25

170.62

80/321
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4.1 2,984,217 1,399 2,602,890 1,394
4.2 (683,387) (16,133) (615,047) (14,318)
2,300,830 1,987,843
4.3 (868,062) (2,648) (757,393) (2,697)
4.4 (331,231) (56,900) (283,967) (23,426)
4.5 (207,698) (171,936)
4.6 893,839 774,547
4.7 11,341 3,537
4.7 (34,545) (30,753)
870,635 747,331
4.8 (258,733) (140,625)
611,902 606,706
29 ©)
611,931 606,697
5.16 2.27 2.26
5.16 2.26 2.24

4.1 509,167 239 444,105 238
4.2 (116,599) (2,753) (104,939) (2,443)
392,568 339,166
4.3 (148,109) (452) (129,226) (460)
4.4 (56,515) (9,708) (48,450) (3,997)
4.5 (35,437) (29,336)
4.6 152,507 132,153
4.7 1,935 603
4.7 (5,894) (5,247)
148,548 127,510
4.8 (44,145) (23,993)
104,403 103,516
5 @
104,408 103,515
5.16 387.31 385.60
5.16 385.60 382.19
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611,902 606,706
5.16 (4,638) 10,238
5.16 (28,773) (12,384)
(33,411) (2,146)

5.16 (236) 336
(236) 336

(33,647) (1,810)

578,255 604,896

578,277 604,888

22) 8

104,403 103,516
5.16 (791) 1,747
5.16 (4,909) (2,113)
(5,701) (366)

5.16 (40) 57
(40) 57

(5,741) (309)

98,662 103,207

98,666 103,206

4 1
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2023 2022
12 31 ( 10.1) 12 31 ( 10.1)

5.1 1,096,473 1,086,706
5.1 603,417 603,417
5.3 1,082,480 1,074,490
915 908
5.9 49,493 46,863
5.4 252,197 205,932
3,084,975 3,018,316
5.5 453,178 377,549

5.6 325,608 4,492 296,550 20,136
5.12 9,251 5,940
5.9 41,901 47,352
5.8 78,308 11,351
5.7 998,799 882,254
1,907,045 1,620,996
4,992,020 4,639,312
5.16 54,926 54,737
5.16 745,309 745,309
5.16 1,802,169 1,495,427
5.16 611,931 606,697
3,214,335 2,902,170
94 116
3,214,429 2,902,286
5.15 664,188 718,709
5.13 27,690 27,261
5.14 12,144 12,036
5.4 63,034 15,190
5.11 103 117
767,159 773,313
5.15 184,403 194,070

5.10 538,586 50,326 482,425 22,431
5.12 134,531 158,855

5.11 152,912 7,334 128,363 5,105
1,010,432 963,713
4,992,020 4,639,312
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2023 2022
5.1 187,080 185,414
5.1 102,955 102,955
5.3 184,693 183,329
156 155
5.9 8,444 7,996
5.4 43,030 35,136
526,358 514,985
5.5 77,321 64,417
5.6 55,555 766 50,597 3,436
5.12 1,578 1,013
5.9 7,149 8,079
5.8 13,361 1,937
5.7 170,415 150,530
325,380 276,574
851,738 791,559
5.16 9,371 9,339
5.16 127,165 127,165
5.16 307,486 255,150
5.16 104,408 103,515
548,430 495,168
16 20
548, 446 495,188
5.15 113,324 122,626
5.13 4,724 4,651
5.14 2,072 2,054
5.4 10,755 2,592
5.11 18 20
130,893 131,943
5.15 31,463 33,112
5.10 91,894 8,587 82,311 3,827
5.12 22,954 27,104
5.11 26,090 1,251 21,901 871
172,400 164,429
851,738 791,559
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2022 5.16 54,737 745,309 10,334 869 (11,133)
0 0 613 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (12,383) 10,574

0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 5.16 54,737 745,309 10,947 (11,514) (559)
2023 5.16 54,737 745,309 10,947 (11,514) (559)
0 0 38 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

189 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (28,780) (4,874)

0 0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 5.16 54,926 745,309 10,985  (40,294)  (5,433)

2022 5.16 34,978 (21,636) 1,291,995 393,533 2,498,986 108 2,499,094
0 0 392,920 (393,533) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (161,288) 0 (161,288) 0 (161,288)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

26,097 0 (66,513) 0 (40,416) 0 (40,416)

0 0 0 0 (1,809) @ (1,810

0 0 0 606,697 606,697 9 606,706

2022 12 31 5.16 61,075 (21,636) 1,457,114 606,697 2,902,170 116 2,902,286
2023 5.16 61,075 (21,636) 1,457,114 606,697 2,902,170 116 2,902,286
0 0 606,659 (606,697) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (302,525) 0 (302,525) 0 (302,525)

0 0 (189) 0 0 0 0

(3,931) 154 40,190 0 36,413 0 36,413

0 0 0 0 (33,654) 7 (33,647)

0 0 0 611,931 611,931 (29) 611,902

2023 12 31 5.16 57,144 (21,482) 1,801,249 611,931 3,214,335 94 3,214,429
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1,763 148 (1,900)
0 105 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 (2,113) 1,804
0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 1,868  (1,965) (95)
1,868  (1,965) (95)
0 6 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 (4,910) (832)
0 0 0 0
1,874  (6,875) 927)

220,440 67,145 426,377 18 426,395

0 67,040 (67,145) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 (27,519) 0 (27,519) 0 (27,519)

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 (11,348) 0  (6,89) 0 (6,89)

0 0 0 (309) 0 (309)

0 0 103,515 103,515 2 103,516

248,613 103,515 495,168 20 495,188

248,613 103,515 495,168 20 495,188

103,508 (103,515) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

(51,617) 0 (51,617) 0 (51,617)

(32) 0 0 0 0

6,857 0 6,213 0 6,213

0 0 (5.742) 1 (5,741)

0 104,408 104,408 (5) 104,403

2023 12 31 307,329 104,408 548,430 16 548,446
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2023 2022

611,902 606,706

291,700 264,917

23,204 27,216

39,966 37,015

258,733 140,625

/ (72,862) (120,225)
/ (47,934) 15,644 (88,124) (8,051)
/ 67,282 27,895 163,314 8,011
/ 23,565 2,229 (21,574) (56)

1,195,556 1,009,870

8,334 14

(285,112) (342,127)

/ (3.913) (5.,180)

a 914,865 662,577

(176,423) (169,853)

2,355 2,754

(b) (174,068) (167,099)

(8,197) (11,803)

(68,605) 0

(200,796) (170,502)

(15,584) (2,565)

(303,443) (160, 960)

0 (48,352)

0 2,929

© (596,625) (391,253)

© C ) @O+ 144,172 104,225

882,254 802,715

(27,627) (24,686)

144,172 104,225

998,799 882,254
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2023 2022

104,403 103,516

49,770 45,200

3,959 4,644

6,819 6,315

44,145 23,993

/ (12,432) (20,513)
/ (8,178) 2,669 (15,036) (1,374)
/ 11,480 4,759 27,865 1,520
/ 4,021 380 (3.681) (10)

203,986 172,304

1,422 2

(48,646) (58,374)

/ (668) (884)

a 156,094 113,049

(30,101) (28,980)

402 470

() (29,699) (28,510)

(1,399) (2,014)

(11,705) 0

(34,260) (29,091)

(2,659) (438)

(51,773) (27,463)

0 (8,250)

0 500

©) (101,796) (66,756)

© C ) @+M)+ 24,599 17,783

150,530 136,959

(4,714) (4,212)

24,599 17,783

170,415 150,530

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.1.

Moncler S_p.A.
47 04642290961

Moncler S.p.A.
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l. RPH

Double R S.r.1l. Ruffini Partecipazioni

S.r.l. DR Remo Ruffini 2023 12 31
DR RPH 100 Moncler
S.p-A. 23.7
2023 12 31 ( )
Moncler Stone

Island
1.2.
1.2.1.

2023 (1ASB (IFRS)
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC (SIC))

1.2.2.

1AS 60

IAS 24

1.2.3.
IFRS

1.2.4.

2024

1.2.5
IFRS
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IAS 29

IFRIC 23

2.13
IAS 29

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
29

2.20 2.16

2.10

IFRIC 23
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1.3.

GHG

2030 1
3 2 CO2e

2050

SBTi

Financial Stability Board
CDP

ESG

SBTi CDP

2 1.5

2021

LEED
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C02e 70
52

Science Based Targets initiative

ESMA
TCFD

2020

ESG
GHG

WRI WWF
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2.1.

2.2.

2023 2022
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2023 2022 2023 12 31 2022 12 31

AED 3.971000 3.867320 4.058100 3.917100
AUD 1.628800 1.516690 1.626300 1.569300
BRL 5.401000 5.439900 5.361800 5.638600
CS\ 1.459500 1.369500 1.464200 1.444000
CHF 0.971800 1.004710 0.926000 0.984700
CNY 7.660000 7.078800 7.850900 7.358200
CzZK 24.004300 24.565900 24.724000 24.116000
DKK 7.450900 7.439560 7.452900 7.436500
GBP 0.869790 0.852761 0.869050 0.886930
HKD 8.465000 8.245100 8.631400 8.316300
HUF 381.852700 391.286000 382.800000 400.870000
JPY 151.990000 138.027000 156.330000 140.660000
KRW 1,412.880000 1,358.070000 1,433.660000 1,344.090000
KZT 493.570000 485.587000 502.480000 492.900000
MOP 8.718900 8.492690 8.890300 8.565800
MXN 19.183000 21.186900 18.723100 20.856000
MYR 4.932000 4.627900 5.077500 4.698400
NOK 11.424800 10.102610 11.240500 10.513800
NZD 1.762200 1.658200 1.750400 1.679800
PLN 4.542000 4.686100 4.339500 4.680800
RON 4.946700 4.931310 4.975600 4.949500
RUB 92.599400 72.634900 100.550600 76.076500
SEK 11.478800 10.629600 11.096000 11.121800
SGD 1.452300 1.451160 1.459100 1.430000
TRY 25.759700 17.408790 32.653100 19.964900
WD 33.698300 31.322300 33.874000 32.760300
UAH 39.540000 34.010500 41.996000 39.037000
usb 1.081300 1.053050 1.105000 1.066600

2.3.

2.4.

IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
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25 33
12
10
5

2.6.
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IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS

IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7

3 5
2.7.
CoU)
Cou
el

2019 IFRS 16

IAS 36
Cou oell
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. CGU
. CGU
- CGU
2.8.
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16
2019 1 1
1
2.9.
2.10.
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IAS 39



IFRS

2.11.

2006 12 31
296
2007

2.12.

2.13.

2007

12

TFR
TFR
50
2006 12 31
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2.14.
IFRS 15

2.15.

2.16.

IFRIC 23

2023 12 27 209 2022/EU/2523 2024 1 1 7 5,000
OECD ( )

2023 IAS 12

2.17.

2.18.

IFRS

2.19.
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IFRS 13
IFRS
IFRS 13
( )
2.20
IAS 32
IFRS 9
2.21.
2023
EU
IAS 2021 2023 2022 (EU)2022/357
IFRS 2022
1AS 2021 2023 2022 (E0)2022/357
2022
2021 2023 2022 11 (E0)2022/1392
1AS 12 2022 12
IFRS 17 2020 2017 2023 2021 11 19 (EU)2021/2036
;5 2020 2021 11 23
IFRS 17 IFRS 2021 12 2023 2022 (EU)2022/1491
- IFRS 17 2009
., 2023 2023 2003 11 (EU)2023/2468
(1A 12 ) 2023 11
IAS 12
EU
EVU
2022 2024 2023 11 20 (EU)2023/2579
IFRS 16 2023 11 21
2020 2024 2003 12 19 (E0)2023/2822
(1AS ) 2022 10 2023 12 20
(1AS
)
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EU
IASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016
1ASB
2014 1ASB 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28
(IAS 7 2023 2024
IFRS 7 )
(IAS 21 ) 2023 2025

EU
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2023 12 31 Moncler S_p.A.
55
)
( ) 54,925,535 EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
( ) 15,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
( ) 700,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
( ) 50,000 EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafa S.L. Industries S.p.A.
( ) 300,000 HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
( ) 8,000,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
( 1,000, USD 100.00%
) Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
( ) 2,000,000[ GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
( ) 104,776,859 JPY 94.94%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) **) Industries S.p.A.
( ) 82,483,914 CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
( ) 9,500,000[ CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
( 1,800,000 EUR 100.00%
) Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000[ DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS ( ) Industries S.p.A.
18,000, EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. ( ) Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000] HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT ( ) Industries S.p.A.
1,000,000 TRY 51.00%
( ) Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
[Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
( ) 20,000,000 | BRL 95.00%
5.00% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e
acessorios Ltda. (Moncler USA
Inc)
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
590,000,000 | RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
)
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CZK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
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369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
2,550,000,000 | KRW 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Korea Inc. (**)
50,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
25,897,000 | RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler
Deutschland GmbH)
1,000,000 | AED 49.00%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*)
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
3,000,000 | NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
33,000,000] MXN 99.00%
( ) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler]
USA Inc
11,000,000( MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler
USA Inc
47,367,417] UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)
2,000,000[ NzD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler New Zealand Limited)
)
1 MYR 100.00%
(Moncler Malaysial Industries S.p.A.
Sdn. Bhd.)
10,084,166( EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Company S.p.A Moncler S.p.A.
99,000] EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l. Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
500,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Germany Gmbh Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
400,000/ EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Antwerp Sportswear Company|
Bvba S.p-A.
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25,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Amsterdam BV Sportswear Companyj
S.p.A
2,500,000] USD 100.00%
Stone Island Usa Inc ( ) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
500,000] CAD 100.00%
Stone Island Canada Inc Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
2,500,000] EUR 100.00%
Stone Island China Co. Sportswear Company|
Ltd S.p.A
50,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island France S.a.s. Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
50,000/ EUR 100.00%
(Stone Island Sportswear Company|
Distribution S.r.1.) S.p.A
30,500,000] KRW 51.00%
(Stone Island Korea Co., Sportswear Companyj
Ltd.) (*) S.p.A
1,000,000] GBP 100.00%
(Stone Island (UK) Retail Sportswear Companyj
Limited) S.p.A
400,000,000 JPY 80.00%
(Stone Island Japan Inc.) (*) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
3,000,000] CHF 100.00%
(Stone Island Suisse SA) Sportswear Companyj
S.p.A
3,000,000] SEK 100.00%
(Stone Island Sweden AB) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
3,000( EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Companyj
(Stone Island Espafia S.L.) S.p.A
500,000 EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Companyy
(Stone Island Austria GmgH) S.p.A
500,000 HKD 100.00%
(Stone Island Hong Kong Limited) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
5,500,000] MOP 100.00%
(Stone Island Macao Limited) Sportswear Companyj
S.p.A

*

**)
2022 12 31 2023
(Stone Island Espafia S.L.)
Limited)
2023
9.99%%
Sti.

(Stone Island Austria GmbH)
(Stone Island Macau
(Stone Island Hong Kong Limited)

100%

(Moncler UAE LLC.
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Moncler Japan Corporation,
Stone Island Korea Co. Ltd.

(Stone Island Japan Inc.)

100%
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2,984,217 100.0% 2,602,890 100.0%
2,573,159 84.6% 2,201,758 84.6%
411,058 15.4% 401,132 15.4%
2023 2,984.2 14.7%
2,573.2 411.1
2023 2,573.2 2022 16.9%

1,291,377 1,029,327 46.8% 262,050
910,488 35.4% 804,361 36.5% 106,127 13.2%
371,294 14.4% 368,070 16.7% 3,224 0.9%

2,573,159 100.0% 2,201,758 100.0% 371,401 16.9%

2023
2022 25.5% 1,291.4 2022
910.5 13.2%
341.3 2022 0.9%
2
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2,573,159 100.0% 2,201,758 100.0%
409,239 15.9% 429,755 19.5%
2,163,920 84.1% 1,772,003 80.5%
2023 2,163.9 2022 22.1%
409.2 2022 4.8%
2023
2023 411.1 2022 410.1

89,441 21.8% 80,177 20. 0% 9,264 11.6%
287,506 69.9% 278,670 69.5% 8,836 3.2%
34,111 8.3% 42,285 10.5% (8.174) (19.3)%
411,058 100. 0% 401,132 100.0% 9,926 2.5%
287.5
2023 69. 9%
89.4
34.1 19.3
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411,058 100.0% 401,132 100.0%
238,214 58.0% 251,979 62.8%
172,844 42.0% 149,153 37.2%
2022 238.2 2022 5.5
2023 42 172.8
4.2.
2023 2022 615.0 68.4 11.1% 683.4
2022 23.6 2023 22.9
4.3.
2023 2022 757.4 110.7 868.1
2023 2022 29.1%
IFRS 16 247.3 2022 195.4 217.9
2022 177.2 ) 162.3 2022 146.6
80.2 2022 77.9
6.1 2022 6.2
4.4.
2023 331.2 47.2
11.1% 2022 10.9%
33.8 2022 30.8
4.5.
207.7 7.0% 2022 6.6%
4.6.
2022 774.5 2023 893.8 EBIT 30.0%
2022 29.8%
4.7.

11,341 3,537

11,341 3,537

(4,077) (4,328)

- (2,210) (4,480)
(6,287) (8.808)

5,054 (5.271)

(28,258) (21,945)

(23,204) (27,216)

4.8.
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(266,827) (380, 856)
8,094 240,231
(258,733) (140,625)

2023

92.3

29.7

2022

5.4

870,635 747,331
(208,952) 24 0% (179,359) 24.0%

(6,012) 0.7% (23,920) 3.2%

(26,048) 3.0% (6.669) 0.9%

(25,814) 3.0% (170,908) 22.9%

8,094  (0.9% 240,231  (32.1)%

(258,733) 29.7% (140,625) 18.8%

2022
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©

(339,286) (265,408)
(25,655) (20,977)
(364,941) (286, 385)
2023 2022 286.4 27.4% 364.9
10.1
2023 40.0 2022 37.0 10.2

1,951 1,609
2,445 1,876
1,706 1,343
439 395
6,541 5,223

2023 12 31 7,510 2022 12 31 6,310 )

4.10.
(265,314) (242,754)
(26,386) (22,163)
(291,700) (264,917)
IT
177.5 2022 159.3 5.3

5.1 5.3
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5.1
999,354 0 999,354 999,354
12 12) 0 0
67,939 (56,181) 11,758 15,042
169,096 (98,127) 70,969 61,541
34,102 (31,362) 2,740 2,275
11,652 0 11,652 8,494
603,417 0 603,417 603,417
1,885,572 (185,682) 1,699,890 1,690,123
2023 1 1 999,354 12 75,563 138,062 32,759 8,494 603,417 1,857,661
0 0 0 27,777 1,371 8,628 0 37,776
0 0 (4,656) 137) (112) () 0 (4,906)
0 0 0 42 (42) 0 0 0
0 0 155 (611) 59 (@) 0 (404)
0 0 (3,123) 3,963 67 (5,462) 0 (4,555)
2023 12 31 999,354 12 67,939 169,096 34,102 11,652 603,417 1,885,572

2023 1 1 0 (12)  (60,521) (76,521)  (30,484) 0 0 (167,538)
0 0 (3,302) (22,091) (993) 0 0 (26,386)
0 0 4,656 88 112 0 0 4,856
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 (110) 396 3 0 0 289
0 0 3,096 1 0 0 0 3,097
2023 12 31 0 (12)  (56,181) (98,127)  (31,362) 0 0 (185,682)
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2022 12 31

2022 1 1 999,354 0 68,576 105,728 31,455 6,961 603,417 1,815,491
0 0 3,883 26,186 921 7,622 0 38,612
0 0 (116) (170) 0 (336) 0 (622)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 106 (123) () () 0 (@2
0 12 3,114 6,441 385 (5,751) 0 4,201
2022 12 31 999,354 12 75,563 138,062 32,759 8,494 603,417 1,857,661

2022 1 1 0 0  (53,557) (59,298)  (29,145) 0 0 (142,000)
0 0 (3,724) (17,514) (925) 0 0 (22,163)
0 0 94 131 0 0 0 225
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 (249) 118 0 0 0 (131)
0 (12)  (3,085) 42 (414) 0 0 (3,469)
2022 12 31 0 (12)  (60,521) (76,521)  (30,484) 0 0 (167,538)

IT
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2023
2023 12 14

2.5

2023

2024-2026
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1,413,415 (648, 266) 765,149 800,742
63,313 (38,686) 24,627 22,249

192,141 (132,117) 60,024 46,210

441,456 (278,323) 163,133 141,008

49,679 (38,038) 11,641 11,002

57,906 0 57,906 53,279

2,217,910 (1,135,430) 1,082,480 1,074,490

2023 1 1 1,296,502 53,936 166,449 386,389 43,717 53,279 2,000,272
171,572 5,767 29,924 61,723 7,178 31,597 307,761

(28,170) (365) (4,622)  (11,393) (1,071) (120) (45,741)

(27,169) 17 (2,595)  (13,216) (510) (749) (44,222)

892 3,958 3,300 17,426 365 (26,101) (160)

2023 12 31 1,413,415 63,313 192,141 441,456 49,679 57,906 2,217,910

2023 1 1 (495,760)  (31,687) (120,239) (245,381)  (32,715) 0 (925,782)
(180,504) (7,571)  (18,077)  (52,490) (6,672) 0  (265,314)

11,172 611 4,306 11,116 874 0 28,079

15,354 (20) 1,894 8,418 323 0 25,969

1,472 (19) 2 11 152 0 1,618

2023 12 31 (648,266)  (38,686)  (132,117)  (278,323)  (38,038) 0 (1,135,430)
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2022 12 31
2022 1 1 1,024,942 47,437 154,740 333,106 37,239 29,410 1,626,874
286,875 4,064 13,706 53,497 5,483 42,280 405,905
(14,886) (760) (4,880)  (10,403) (851) (2,254) (34,034)
5,554 33 1,659 266 120 323 7,955
(5,983) 3,162 1,224 9,923 1,726 (16,480) (6,428)
2022 12 31 1,296,502 53,936 166,449 386,389 43,717 53,279 2,000,272

2022 1 1 (349,475)  (25,266)  (106,310)  (205,286)  (27,215) 0  (713,552)

(162,618) (7,058)  (17,903)  (49,037) (6,138) 0 (242,754)

8,485 421 4,618 10,250 718 0 24,492

1,771 22) (1,255) (118) (40) 0 336

6,077 238 611 (1,190) (40) 0 5,696

2022 12 31 (495,760)  (31,687)  (120,239)  (245,381)  (32,715) 0 (925,782)
IFRS 16

2023 1 1 772,212 1,305 773,517

168,176 2209 170,385

(15,595) 112) (15,707)

(178,700) (1,411)  (180,111)

0 0 0

(12,433) 0 (12,433)

1,850 0 1,850

2023 12 31 735,510 1,991 737,501

2023

2023 IFRS 16
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5.4.
2023 12 31 2022
12 31

252,197 205,932
(63,034) (15,190)
189,163 190,742

2024 2026 2023 12 14

24,220 4,030 0 (654) 1 27,597
0 0 0 0 0 0
135,993 53,191 0 (8,572) 73 180, 685
2,157 2,341 0 (126) 0 4,372
2,018 (63) (1,686) 0 0 269
2,791 874 78 (201) 6 3,548
20,881 745 0 (1,566) 0 20,060
7,997 12) 0 ) 0 7,981
9,482 (2,206) 0 (602) 115 6,789
393 533 0 an (@3 896
205,932 59,433 (1,608)  (11,742) 182 252,197
(10,338) (46,438) 0 338 1 (56,437)
(378) 75 0 0 0 (303)
(1,425) 1,688 0 0 0 263
0 0 0 0 0 0
(1,605) () 1,080 0 0 (530)
(109) 95 0 0 0 14)
(279) 279 0 0 0 0
(48) (5,151) 0 2 0 (5,197)
(1,008) (1,882) 2,070 ©) 13 (816)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(15,190) (51,339) 3,150 331 14 (63,034)
190,742 8,004 1,542  (11,411) 196 189,163
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2022 2022
12 31
23,417 335 0 (13) 481 24,220
116,976 17,809 0 1,220 12) 135,993
2,619 (458) 0 7 1) 2,157
2,776 0 (748) 0 (10) 2,018
1,695 1,150 20 1) ®) 2,791
16,863 4,812 0 (794) 0 20,881
6,200 1,798 0 0 1 7,997
8,514 1,417 0 (88) (361) 9,482
252 213 0 (11) (61) 393
179,312 27,076 (728) 248 24 205,932
(222,547) 212,164 0 (139) 184  (10,338)
(384) 6 0 0 0 (378)
(1,102) (323) 0 0 0 (1,425)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(150) 151 (1,606) 0 0 (1,605)
0 0 (109) 0 0 (109)
0 74 0 0 (353) (279)
(46) 1 0 ®) 0 (48)
(1,392) 1,082 (878) 0 182 (1,008)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(225,621) 213,155  (2,593) (144) 13 (15,190)
(46,309) 240,231  (3,321) 104 37 190,742
2023 2023 2022 2022
12 31 12 31
105,883 27,597 91,866 24,220
0 0 0 0
725,407 180,685 548,879 135,993
15,860 4,372 8,769 2,158
1,119 269 8,409 2,018
13,892 3,548 10,692 2,791
69,542 20,060 72,163 20,881
28,545 7,981 28,657 7,997
25,799 6,789 41,536 9,482
3,896 896 1,748 393
989,943 252,197 812,719 205,932
(218,050) (56,437) (55,066) (10,338)
(1,264) (303) (1,534) (378)
945 263 (5,106) (1,425)
(2,210) (530) (6,687) (1,605)
G7) (14) (454) (109)
0 0 (1,163) (279)
(18,464) (5,197) (194) (48)
(3,103) (816) (3,456) (1,008)
(242,203) (63,034) (73,660) (15,190)
747,740 189,163 739,059 190,742
5.5.
2023 12 31 453.2 2022 12 31 377.5
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
141,913 134,521
54,173 60,714
519,529 424,143
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715,615 619,378
(262,437) (241,829)
453,178 377,549

96.2 (+15.5%)

(241,829) 0 (63,917) 36,915 6,394 (262,437)
(241,829) 0 (63,917) 36,915 6,394 (262,437)
(229,650) (427) (41,416) 28,824 840 (241,829)
(229,650) (427) (41,416) 28,824 840 (241,829)
5.6.
2023 12 31 325.6 2022 12 31 296.6
341,155 311,691
(14,764) (15,009)
(783) (132)
325,608 296,550
2023
2022 10
9.1

117/321



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

(15,009) 0 (280) 433 92 (14,764)
(132) 0 (654) 0 3 (783)
(15,141) 0 (934) 433 95 (15,547)

(13,871) 0 (1,601) 540 an (15,009)
(92) 0 (36) 0 10 (132)
(13,963) 0 (1,637) 540 (1) (15,141)
5.7.
2023 12 31 998.8 2022 12 31 882.3

998,799 882,254
0 0
998,799 882,254
5.8
9.7
2022 11.4 68.6 2022
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5.9.
— 15,909 16,135
25,992 31,217
41,901 47,352
— 113 87
43,454 44,615
2,531 36
3,395 2,125
49,493 46,863
91,394 94,215
2023 (ALS Luxury
Logistics S.r.L.) 30.0% 3B
3B Restaurant S.r.l) 2023
5.10.
2023 12 31 538.6 2022 12 31 482.4
12
2023 2022 10
9.1
5.11.
— 699 2,078
23,636 18,658
78,575 56,039
36,978 39,776
13,024 11,812
152,912 128,363
— 103 117
103 117
153,015 128,480
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5.12.
2023 12 31 9.3 2022 12 31 5.9
2023 12 31 134.5 2022 12 31 158.9
2023 Industries S.p.A.
2016
5.13. ( )

(11,164) 0 0 0 0 (11,164)
(16,097) (1,724) 1,656 736 (1,097)  (16,526)
(27,261) 1,724) 1,656 736 (1,097)  (27,690)

0 (11,164) 0 0 0 (11,164)
(11,320) (4,649) 1,253 335 (1,716)  (16,097)
(11,320)  (15,813) 1,253 335 (1,716)  (27.,261)
2015 2019
2022 26 No.41

a1

J14.

(6.618) (1,791) 567 171 16 (7.655)
(5.418) (1,037) 1,966 0 0 (4,489)
(12,036) (2,828) 2,533 171 16 (12,144)

(6,773) 1,712) 1,316 1 550 (6.618)

(5,681) (276) 539 0 0 (5,418)

(12,454) (1,988) 1,855 1 550 (12,036)
2007

— (4,337) (4,956)
0 0

(163) @7

(866) (741)

558 837

/ ) 16 550

— (4,792) (4,337)
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3.10%
2.25%
2.25%
11.88%
3.00%
70.00%
M2019
F2019

(*) ISTAT -

+0.5% (162)
-0.5% 172

x(+0.5%) 3
x(-0.5%) (€)

(+0,5%) 116
(-0,5%) (114)

(+0,5%) 29
(-0,5%) (28)

¢1 ) ®
-1 ) 4

1 ) ©
-1 ) 0
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a1

-15.

o
o

1,514 7,429

167,659 163,194

15,230 23,447

184,403 194,070

0 2,264

637,672 674,285

26,516 42,160

664,188 718,709

848,591 912,779

IFRS 16
1
IFRS 16
805.3 2022 837.5

167,659 163,194
637,672 674,285
805,331 837,479

2023 1 1 837,397 82 837,479
153,757 139 153,896

(200,719) @7 (200,796)

28,992 10 29,002

0 0 0

(14,250) 0 (14,250)

2023 12 31 805,177 154 805,331

146,829 163,333
295,161 334,904
222,198 220,472
664,188 718,709

6,437 14,871
20,079 29,553

0 0
26,516 44,424
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12 31

192,969 186,391
475,915 507,103
245,300 237,991
914,184 931,485
4.4 2022

A. 998,799 882,254
B. 0 0
C. 78,308 11,351
D. (R)+(B)+(C) 1,077,107 893,605
E. (15,230) (23,447)
F. 1 (169,173) (170,623)
G. ®+FE (184,403) (194,070)
H. 892,704 699,535
l. (637,672) (676,549)
J. 0 0
K. (26,516) (42,160)
L. (H+)+(K) (664,188) (718,709)
M. H+L) 228,516 (19,174)
2021 ESMA 2006 28
CONSOB DEM/6064293 (CONSOB) No.5/21
5.16.
2023
2023 12 31 54,925,535 274,627,673
0.20
2023 12 31 173.3 1.6 4,490,875
Moncler S.p.A)
2023 1.12 302.5 303.4
2022 0.60 161.3 161.0
IFRS2
2022 IFRS2
IFRS 16

2022 869 0 869 (14,628) 3,495  (11,133)
(12,383) 0 (12,383) 13,895 (3,321) 10,574

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 (11,514) 0  (11,514) (733) 174 (559)
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2023 (11,514) 0 (11,514) (733) 174 (559)
(28,780) 0 (28,780) (6,416) 1,542 (4,874)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 (40,294) 0 (40,294) (7,149) 1,716 (5,433)
2023 2022
2023 12 31
IAS 33 45
2023 2022
611,931 606,697
270,106,476 268,974,283
2.27 2.26
2.26 2.24
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IFRS
IFRS

IFRS 16

7.2.
2023 12 31

56,615 53,817
56,615 53,817
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9.1.

2023

2023 12 31

577,531 117,177 48,184 113,717 17,433 12,250 16,745 47,383 7,403 40,976 998,799

78,308 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 78,308
101,951 46,566 12,349 110,865 1,052 316 7,991 31,807 4,819 7,892 325,608
17,311 3,717 2,802 10,324 (118) 244 1,962 1,549 432 3,678 41,901
8,785 11,486 2,256 11,148 6,178 393 1,532 1,331 939 5,445 49,493

783,886 178,946 65,501 246,054 24,545 13,203 28,230 82,070 13,503 57,991 1,494,109
(357,784) (54,493) (36,062) (50,308) (5,113) (7,345) (7,134) (5,766) (3,614) (10,967) (538,586)
(408,964) (30,575) (167,234) (67,889) (16,727) (38,375) (50,693) (3,016) (11,384) (53,734) (848,591)
(97,597) (6,404) (18,725) (7,703) (1,652) (1,416) (5,876) (6,740)  (496) (6,303) (152,912)

(103) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (103)
(864,448) (91,472) (222,021) (125,900) (23,492) (47,136) (63,703) (15,522) (15.494) (71,004) (1,540,192)

(80,562) 87,474 (156,430) 120,154 1,053 (33,933) (35.473) 66,548 (1,901) (13,013)  (46,083)
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429,795 89,626 63,264 103,026 11,232 14,413 18,023 84,038 22,624 46,213 882,254

10,777 0 0 0 574 0 0 0 0 0 11,351
94,246 60,210 19,710 72,701 1,468 757 8,578 28,247 4,722 5,911 296,550
27,164 3,292 1,433 10,686 895 115 1,746 618 279 1,124 47,352

7,625 12,701 2,383 11,920 6,088 461 1,178 1,122 906 2,479 46,863

569,607 165,829 86,790 198,333 20,257 15,746 29,525 114,025 28,531 55,727 1,284,370
(339,545) (41,566) (32,272) (39,655) 2,071 (3,889) (7,369) (5,243) (1,812) (13,145)  (482,425)
(444,813) (47,651) (176,309) (79,695) (30,181) (38,978) (25,817) (4,905) (9,818) (54,612)  (912,779)

(76,011) (7,019) (18,585) (5,001)  (636)  (803) (7,387) (6.342)  (584) (5,995)  (128,363)

(112) 0 0 ) 0 0 [©) 0 0 0 117)
(860,481) (96,236) (227,166) (124,354) (28,746) (43,670) (40,575) (16,490) (12,214) (73,752) (1,523,684)

(290,874) 69,503 (140,376) 73,979 (8,489) (27,924) (11,050) 97,535 16,317 (18,025)  (239,314)

205.0 (2022 12 31 202.5 )
552.3 2022 12 31 583.9
10.1 2022 12 31 7 2
10.0 2022 12 31 13.8

3,165 3,404 5,291 588 2,800 802 2,047
1,987 1,779 3,300 315 1,633 408 763
(3,229) (3,472) (5,398) (600) (2,857) (818) (2,088)
(2,027) (1,815) (3,367) (321) (1,666) (417) (778)
IFRS 13
2023 12 31
9.2
2023 12 31
9.3
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IFRS 13

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
1,514 1,514 1,514 0 0 0
805,331 805,331 167,659 140,392 275,082 222,198

0 0 0 0 0 0

(5,312) (5,312) (5,312) 0 0 0

- 4,391 4,391 4,391 0 0 0
- (9,703) (9,703) (9,703) 0 0 0
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9.4.
10.
10.1.
<< i www.monclergroup.com, under ““Governance/Corporate
documents””
2023

Moncler Japan Ltd.
2023 138.3
Moncler Japan Ltd.

2022
2023

122.3
154.4

)
2022 136.6 )

Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.

Sti)
2023 0.2 2022 0.1 )
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.)
(Industries S.p.A) 2023
1.4 2022 1.4 0.2
2022 0.2
Rivetex S.r.l. Carlo Rivetti
2023 0.5
2022 0.5 )
(Moncler S.p.A.)
Fabrizio Ruffini
2023 0.6 2022 0.6 )
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L.)
2023 28.4
(Industries S.p.A) (Sportswear
Company S.p.A.) (Stone Island Retail S.r.L)
(Stone Island Distribution S.r.L)
(Moncler S.p.A.)
2023 9,635 (2022 8,052 )
2023 182.8 (2022 142
2023 4,066 (2022 2,787 )
2023 (10.2 )
15,915 2022 13,833
2023
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a 138,251 (20.2)% 122,310 (19.9)%
a (154,384) 22.6%  (136,628) 22.2%

(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)
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b (161) 0.0% 117) 0.0%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) c 1,399 0.0% 1,394 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) d (151) 0.0% (157) 0.0%
Rivetex S.r.l. d (494) 0.0% (480) 0.0%
(Fabrizio Ruffini) b (553) 0.2% (554) 0.2%
b (28,391) 8.6% 0 0.0%
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L)
b (27,795) 8.4%  (22,755) 8.0%
d (2,003) 0.2% (2,060) 0.3%
(74,282) (39,047)

o0 oTw
|

130/321



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a  (35,845) 6.7%  (22,532) 4.7%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) b 4,429 1.4% 20,103 6.8%
(La Rotonda S.r.I b 63 0.0% 33 0.0%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) a @GN 0.0% (38) 0.0%
(Fabrizio Ruffini) a 137) 0.0% 139 0.0%
a (14,307) 2.7% 0 0.0%
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L)
c  (7.334) 4.8% (5,105) 4.0%
(53,168) (7,400)
a p—
b —
c —_

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1,399 (16,133) (2,648) (56,900)
2,984,217 (683,387) (868,062) (331,231)
0.0% 2.4% 0.3% 17.2%

4,492 (50,326) (7,334)
325,608 (538,586) (152,912)
1.4% 9.3% 4.8%

1,394 (14,318) (2,697) (23,426)
2,602,890 (615,047) (757,393) (283,967)
0.1% 2.3% 0.4% 8.2%
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20,136 (22,431 (5,105)
296,550 (482,425) (128,363)
6.8% 4.6% 4.0%
10.2.
2023 12 31 2020 2022
2023 40.0 2022 37.0
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2020 11
1,350,000 2021 463,425
2022 12 31 3
1,312,424 218,738
944,833 367,541
2023 12 31 391,368 2023
9.0 2023
4.0
2022 21 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2022
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2022 971,169
2023 436,349
2023 12 31 885,327 2023
19.0 404,202 2023
5.9
IFRS

www.monclergroup.com

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting

10.3.
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414 1 14 21 7 2
(White Tech Sp.zo.0.) 00 3 > ©n 29

(White Tech Sp.z0.0.) 467 82 385 225 30 9

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

(105)
(132)
(106)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

28
29
23

™

10.4

2023

10.5

2023

10.6

9,703 - 9,703 2
9,703 - 9,703
™ 325,608 43,454
™ 1,067,404 -
1,393,012 43,454 -
1,402,715 43,454 9,703

11,351 - 11,351 2
11,351 - 11,351
@) 296,550 44,615
™ 882,252 -
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1,178,802 44,615 -
1,190,153 44,615 11,351
- - - 2
(4,392) - (4,392) 2
(10,838) (26,516) (37,354) 3
(15,230) (26,516) (41,746)
™ (575,246) -
@) - -
™ - -
™ (1,514) -
IFRS16 ™ (167,659) (637,672) -
(744,419) (637,672) -
(759,649) (664,188) (41,746)
- - - 2
(8,965) - (8,965) 2
(14,482) (42,160) (56,642) 3
(23,447) (42,160) (65,607)
™ (512,895) -
@) - -
™ - -
™ (7,435) (2,258)
IFRS16 @) (163,194) (674,285)
(683,524) (676,543) -
(706,971) (718,703) (65,607)

[EEN
o
. *
~

Deloitte Touche S_p.A. 465,545

231,635
Network Deloitte Touche S.p.A.
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 180,500
Network Deloitte Touche S.p.A.
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. -
Network Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

877,680
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10.8.

26

216

11.

124 /2017

124 /2017

Moncler S.p.A.
33

2023

Industries S.p.A.

691

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

Sportswear Company S.p-A.

154

353

4.0

(Stone Island Retail S.r.L)

*k*x
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3.2

2024

58/98

2023
2023 12

2003

2023

28

154

12 31
31

19

12 31

Moncler S.p.A.

1998

2023 12 31

24 58 154

C0s0
Moncler S.p.A.

EC 1606/2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated income statement

of which of which
{Eura/000) Mates 2023 related 097 related
parties parties
{note 10L1) (note 10.1)
Revenue 41 2,984 217 1,399 2,602,890 1,394
Cost of sales 4.2  (683,387) (16,123)  (515,047) (14,318)
Gross margin 2,300,830 1,987 843
Selling expenses 43 (868,063) (2,648) (757,393) (2.697)
General and administrative expenses 4.4 {331,231) (56,%00) (283,967) {23.428)
Marketing expenses 4.5 (207 698) (171,936)
Operating result 4.6 893,839 FT4,547
Financial income 4.7 11,341 3.537
Financial expenses 4.7 {34,545) {30,753)
Result before taxes BF0,635 F47,331
Income taxes 4.8  (258,733) {140,625)
Met Result including Minarity &11,902 G006, 706
Mon-controlling inferests a9 )]
Met result, Group share 611,931 GH06,697
Earnings per share [unit of Euro) 5.16 2.27 2.26
Diluted earnings per share (unit of 516 236 224
Eura)
&5 ARMUAL REPORT 2023 — MORNCLER GROUP
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Consclidated statement of comprehensive income

{Eura/000) Mates 2023 20722
Met profit (loss) for the period £11,902 606,706
Gains/f{Lesses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 516 (4,638) 10,238
Gainsf(Losses) on exchange differences on

translating foreign eperations 516 (28.773) {12,384)
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or

loss (33.411) (2,146)
Other Gains/({Losses) 516 (236) 336
[tems that will never be reclassified to profit or

less (236) 336
Other comprehensive incomef(loss), net of tax (33,647) (1,810)
Tatal Comprehensive incomef{loss) 578,255 604,896

Attributable fo:

Group 378,277 604,888
Man controlling interests (22) 8
MOMNCLER GROUP = AMMUAL REPORT 2023 &
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Consolidated statement of financiol position

" af which - af which
(Eura fO00) Meotes December i December relu:rd
2023 parties 2092 parties
(note 10.1) (nate 10L1)
Brands and other intangible assets - net LR 1,096 473 1,086 706
Goodwill 5.1 a03,417 603,417
Property, plant and equipment - net 5.3 1,082 480 1,074, 450
Investments (in associates for consalidation) 915 Q08
Other non-current assets R FAIFA-k] 46,863
Deferred tox assets 54 A52INGTF 205,932
Mon-current assefs 3,084 975 3,018 3146
Inventories and work in progress 55 L53178 377 548D
Trade account receivables 5.6 325,608 L 497 296,550 20,136
Tax assets 512 G.251 5940
Other eurrent assets 59 41,901 AT 352
Financial current assets 58 78,308 11,351
Cosh and cash equivalent 5.7 9G8 799 BR2 254
Current assefs 1,907,045 1,620,996
Total ossets 4,992 020 4,639 312
Share capital 516 54,976 54737
Share premium reserve 516 F45, 309 F45 309
Other reserves 516 1,802,169 1,495 427
Met result, Group share 516 611,931 H06,697
Equity, Group share 3,214 335 2,902,170
Men controlling interests Qb 1Né
Equity 3,214,429 2,903,286
Lang-term barrawings 515 664,188 718,709
Provisions nen-current 513 27,690 27,261
Pension funds and agents leaving 514
indemnities ' 12,144 12,036
Deferred tax liabilities S 63,034 15,190
Other nen-current liakilities AN 103 17
Men-current liabilities F&T 159 F73,313
Short-term borrowings 515 184,403 194,070
Trade account payables 0 538,586 50,326 482,425 22,431
Tax liakilities 512 134,531 158 855
Other current liabilities EA 152,912 7.334 128,363 5,105
Current liabilities 1,010,432 963,713
Total liabilities and equity 4,992,020 4,639,312
&8 ARMUAL REPORT 2023 — MORNCLER GROUP
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

of af
Year  which Year which
Consolidated statement of cash Flows 2093 related 2027 related
parties parfies
(Eure/f000)
Cash flow from sperating activities
Consolidated result 61,902 6086, 706
Depreciation and amartization 291,700 264,917
Met financial (income)fexpenses 23,204 27,216
Equity-settled share-based payment fransactions 9,066 a7.015
Income tax expenses 158,733 140,625
Changei in inventeries = (Increase)/Decraase {72.862) {120,225)
Changes in trade receivables - [Increase)/Decrease [47.934) 15644  (88,124) (8,051)
Changes in trads payables - Increass /(Decraas) 67,282 27,895 163,314 291
Changes in othar current assafsfliabilities 23,565 2,229  (21.574) (58]
Cash flow generated flabsorbed) from operating activities 1,195,556 1,008,870
Interest and ather bank charges recelved 8,334 14
Income tax paid (285.112) {342,127)
Changes in other non-current assets/liabilities {3.913) (5,180}
HMet cash flow frem operating activities {a) 916 BAS 66T STT
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchaie of tangible and intangible fixed assets (176, 423) (16, 853)
Praceeds from sale of tangible and intangible fixed asiels 5 355 e LT
Met cash flow from investing activities (b) [174,068) {167,099)
Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of barrowing: (8,197) (1,803}
Inwestments in government bonds [68,605) 4]
Repayment of current and nen-current lease liabilities [200,796) 70,502)
Shart-term borrewings variation (15.584) [2,565)
Dividends paid to shareholders [303.443) (160,960)
Treasury Shares variation o (48,352)
Crther changes in Hel Equity O 2,939
Met cash flow frem financing activities (<) (596 625) (291,253)
Met increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a)+[b)+{c) 144,172 104,225
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 887 954 BO2TIS
Effect of lnn:hungl rate clmngt: [27.627) (24, 686)
Hef increase/(decrease] in cash and cash equivalenis 144,173 104,325
Casih and cash equivalents at the end of the period 998 799 BET, 254
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p. A,
Remas Ruffini

Chairman ond Chief Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. THE GROUP AND ITS CORE BUSIMESS

The parent company Moncler 5.p.A. is o compony established end domiciled in Italy, with its registered
office located of VWie Stendhal 47 Milon, Italy, and registration number of 04642290951,

Moreaver, the parent campany Maneler 5.p. A is de-facte indirectly contralled by Reme Ruffini thraugh
Ruffini Partecipazioni Halding 5.rl. (RPH) and Deuvble R 5.cl. (ODR): more specifically, Rema Ruffini awns
the entire share capital of RPH, a company contralling DR which, in turn, as of 31 December 2023 halds
a sharehalding representing 23.7% of the share capital of Moncler 5.p A,

The Censclidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023 include the
Parent Campany and its subsidiories (hereofter referred to as the "Graup”).

Te date, the Group’s core businesses are the creation, praduction ond distribution of clothing for men,
women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessories under the Moneler and Stone |sland
brand nome.

1.2. BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMEMTS
1.2.1. RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The 2023 Consolidoted Finencial 5tatements hove been prepared in occordance with Internationel
Financiol Reperting Standords ("IFRS") issued by the Internotional Accounting Standards Boord ("1ASE")
and endarsed by the European Unien, IFRS alio includes all International Accounting Standards (T1AS7)
and interpretations of the International Financial Reparting Interpretations Committee (TIFRICT),
previously known as the Stoanding Interpretations Commiftee ("51C7).

The Consalidated Finencial Statements include the consolidated income statement, the consolidoted
statement of comprehensive income, the conselidated statement of financial pasition, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, the cansalidated statement of cash flows and the explanatary notes te
the Canselidated Finaneial Statements.

1.2.2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

The Group presents its consalidated income stotement by destinotion, the method thot is considerad
mast reprasentative for the business af hand. This methad is in foct consistent with the internal reporting
and management of the business,

With reference to the consclidated statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been
chosen which makes o distinction between current and nen-current assets and liakilities, in occordence

with the provisions of poragroph 50 and thereafter of 1AS 1.

The cansalidated statement of cash flows is prapared under the indirect methad.
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In accordance with the provisions of |AS 24, related-party transoctions with the Group and their
impact, If significont, on the consolidoted stotement of finoncial position, consolidoted income
statement ond consclidoted stotament of cash flows are reported below.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in thowsands of Euros while, unless atherwise
indicated, the dota contained in the explanatery notes are presenfed in millions of Euros.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMENT

The Consclidoted Finencial Statements hove been prepared on the historical cost bosis, except for the
measurement of certain finoncial instruments (i.e. derivatives) as required by IFRS 9, and on o going
concern basis,

The Consclidoted Finonciol Stotements ore presented in thousand ewros, which is the functional
currency of the morkets where the Grovp mainly cperates.

1.2.4. DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT OMN THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS CONTINUITY

Based an the results of the cerrent yeor and forecasts for future years, the management believes that
there are no factors rendering business continvity uncertain. In particular, the Group's financial
strength ond its cosh and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantes a high level of financial
independence to support Moncler’s operationol needs and development pragrammes. For 2034,
business operations are fully guaronteed, both in terms of product afferings across the various markets
and distributien channaels and in the ability ta manoge ond arganise business activities.

1.2.5. USE OF ESTIMATES AMD VALUATIONS

The preporation of the Censelidated Financial Statements ond the related explanofory notes in
canformity with IFRS requires that manogement makes estimotes and assumptions that affect the
reparted amounts of aisets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
reparting date. The esfimates and related assumptions are based on histerical experience and ather
relevant foctors. The actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimotes and underlying
assumptions aore reviewed pericdically end any variotion is reflected in the consolidoted income
statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only thot period or even in
subsequent perieds if the revision affects both current and future periads,

In the event that manogement's estimote and judgment heve a significant impact on the amounts
recognised in the Consclidoted Finonciol Stotements or in cose that there is o risk of future adjustments
on the omovnts recognised for assets ond liabilities in the pericd immediately ofter the reporting date,
the following notes will include the relevant infermation,

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captiens of the Consolidated Financial Statements:
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+ impairment of non-current assets and goodwill;

= impairment of trade receivables (bod debt provision);

¢ allowance for returns;

* impairment of inventories {obsclescence provision);

+ recoverability of deferred tox assefs;

* provision for losses and contingent liabilities;

¢ lease liabilities and right of use assets;

& incentive systems and variable remuneration;

¢ A5 29 hyperinflation;

¢ financial liabilities for the purchase of minority interests;

& IFRIC 23: uncertainty over income tax frealtments,

Impairment of non-current assets an will
Men-current assets include property, plant and equipment, infangible assets with indefinite vseful life
and goodwill, investments and other finoncial assets.

Management periodically reviews non-current assets for impairment if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review faor
impairment is conducted, the recaverable amount is estimoted bosed on the present value of future
cash flows expected to derive from the asset or from the sale of the asset itself, af o suitable discount
rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrying amount, an impairment
lzss is recognised immediately in profit or loss and the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable
ameount determined based on value-in-uvse caleulation or its sale’s volue in an arm’s-length transaction,
with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impoirment of trode receivables
The bod debt provision represents manogement's best estimate of the probable loss for vnrecoveroble

trade receivakles. For the description of the criterio opplied to estimote the bad debt provisien, pleose
refer to paragraph 2.10 Financiol instruments - Trode receivables, financial assets and other current
and non-current receivables.

Allowance for returns
The allowance for returns reflects moanaogement's best estimate of the asset arising frem expected

praduct returns and the asscciated liability for future refunds.

Impairment of inventory

The Greup manufactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject to changing consumer needs

and fashion trends, As a result, it is necessary to consider the recoverability of the cost of inventaries
and the related required provision. Inventory impairment represents management’s best estimate for
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losses arising from the sales of aged preducts, taking info consideration their saleakility through the
Group's distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets

The Greup is subject to income toxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is required in determining the
provision far income Paxes in each territery. The Group recognises deferred tax assets when it is
expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with management estimates and
business plans.

Provision for losses and contingent liabilities
The Grovp could be subject to legal ond tox litigotiens orising in the countries where it operotes.

Litigetien is inevitably subject to risk ond wncertainties surrounding the events ond circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislotion and jurisdiction. In the narmal course of
business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultonts and tax experts, The
recognition of a provision is bosed on management’s best estimate when an outflow of resources is
prabable to settle the abligation and the amaunt can be reliably estimated. In those circumstances
where the oviflow of resovrces is possible or the amount of the obligation cannot be relicbly measured,
the contingent liokilities are disclosed in the notes te Consolidated Financial Statements.

Leose liobilities and right of use assets

The Group recognises the right of vse asset and the liability for the lease. The right of use asset is
initially valved at cost, and then subsequently ot cost net of accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted to reflect the revaluation of the lease liability.

The Group values the lease liokility ot the present value of the payments due for unpaoid leases at the
effective date, discounting them using the interest rate determined taking into account the term of the
lease contracts, the currency in which they are denominated, the characteristics of the econamic
environment in which the contract was stipulated and the credit adjustment,

The lease liokility is subsequently increased by the interest accrued on this liokility ond decreased by
the payments due for the lease mode ond is revalued in the event of o chonge in the future poyments
due for the lease deriving from o change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount
that the Graup expects to pay ai a guaranfee on the residual value or when the Grovp changes ifs
valvation with reference to the exereise ar otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation aption.

Lease contracts in which the Group acts a3 o lessee may provide for renewal cptiens with effects,
therefore, on the duration of the contract, Relative certainty that this optien will (or won't) be exercised
can influence, even significantly, the amount of lease liobilities and right of use assets,

Incentive systems and variable remuneration
For the description of the detaermination of the fair value of shore-bosed incentive payments for the

Mencler Group monogement, plecse see paragraph 2.13.

|45 29 Hyperinflation
Furthermare, |45 29, should have been opplied far the Turkish subsidiary a3 of 31 December 2023, a3
well a3 31 December 2022, because Turkey met the criteria for o hyperinflationary ecanemy during the
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year. However, the accounting effects of applying thet acceunting stondard are not significant and
thus hove not been considered in the preparation of this Annval Repaort.

For on estimete of finonciol liabilities related to the purchose of mincrity inferests end IFRIC 23:
vyncertainty over income tax tfreatments see poragraphs 2,20 ond 2,16,

1.3, IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHAMGE ISSUES

The Group defined a climote sirategy aimed at reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, with the
intention of positively contributing to the global gool of combating climate chonge, in line with the
reguirements of the Poris Agresment on climote. This strategy, integroted into the Group's business
madel, includes medium and long-term cbjectives.

In particular, the Group committed fo reducing abiolute COZe emissions by 70% within Scope 1 and
Scope I by 2030 (in line with the "1.5°C" ambifion) and by 57% within Scope 3 (in line with the "Well-
Below 2°C" ambitian) per vnit of preduct sold compared to 2021,

Furthermare, Moncler Grouvp commifted to achieving net zero emissions (Met Zera”) along the entire
valve chain by 2050,

These objectives have been formally approved by the Science Based Targets initiotive (SBTi) and
deemed consistent with the contribution required of cam panies o limit the maximum increase in gln:ulml
temperature compared te pre-industrial levels.

The main actions undertaken to ochieve these objectives include:
* uvie of electricity from renewable sovrces (both purchazed and self-generated);

= implementation of energy efficiency activities (Building Management System - BMS, lighting
vystems, mare efficient heating and cosling, improvement of building thermal insulation,
and promation of environmental standards for buildings);

* adoption of low-impact environmental vehicles in the Group’s car fleet;

# obtaining LEED certifications for new stores” and all new corporate buildings.
For Scope 3 emissions:

* the progressive introduction of “preferred” materials in collections;

» promotion of regenerative agriculture projects;

# decarbanization of the supply chain threugh energy efficiency measures and the adoption
of renewable energy sources.

! Achieving Mel Zero involves the overall bolance between greenhouse gar (GHG) emissions preduced and those absorbed
by ecoiyitems, threugh neviraliiation mechanismi. Specifically. 1o confribute te Met lers. companies muil reduce
emitions and neviralize resideal emimions.

* Promoted by COP, United Hations Global Compact, World Resources Institute (WRI) and World Wide Fund for Mafure
(W"'WF), the Science Bosed Targets initiafive establishes and promotes best-practice in defining science-bosed targets, as
wall @1 ariersing companies’ objectives.

¥ Exeluding Sheg-in-shap.
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The actiens described above are reflected ond will be reflected in the Group's Consolidated Financial
Statements in terms of new investments and recurring cperations (e.g., purchase of crigin guarantee
cartificates, purchose of certified row maoterials, etc.). The Group veluntarily reports on non-financial
aspects in both the Non-Finoncial Stotement and the CDP Climate Chonge guestionnaire, addressing
climote change-related business risks as per the requirements of the Europeon Securities and Market
Autharity (ESMA) and the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures
(TCFD) of the Financial Stability Board: Governance, Strategy, Risk Management, Metrics, and
Objectives.

The impact of climote change hos also been evaluated in relation to estimates ond ossessments mode
in the finoncial statements, Medium-term impocts have been taken inte account in the business plan
projections, which farm the basis for the impairment test,

As of the reporting dote, there ore no significont effects on the figures presented in the Group’s
Consolidated Financiol Stotements.

Furthermare, to strengthen the Group's commitment to ESG issves, starting from 2020 Performonce
Share plan, an ESG Performance Indicotor focused on carben neutrolity hos been introduced for oll
directly maonaged Group locotions werldwide {cffices, stores, logistics hub, production sites), on
reducing single-use fossil origin plostic, and on recycling nylen praduction woste, taking into occcount
the Grovp's inclusien in the Dow Jones Sustainability Warld and Evrope indices,
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2. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accovnting principles set out below have been opplied consistently for fiscal year 2023 and the
prior yaar,

2.1. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Coniolidated Financial Statements comprise those of the Parent Company and it: subsidiaries, of
which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, o majerity of the voting rights and over which it exercises
centrol, or from which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to govern the subsidieries’ finoncial ond
aperating policies,

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepored for the same reporting period os the Parent
Company, using censistent accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date an which control is transferred to the Group and ceose to
be consolidated from the date an which canfral is transferred out of the Group. Where the Graup loses
cantral of a subsidiary, the Consolidated Financial Statements include the results far the partion of the
reparting peried during which the Parent Company had control. In the Consolideted Financial
Statements, non-controlling interests ore presented separately within egquity and in the stotement of
income, Changes in the parent’s ownership interest, thot do not resvlt in o loss of control or changes
that represent ccquisition of non-contrelling interests aofter the control has been obtained, are
accavnted for oz changes in equity,

In preporing the Consolidoted Finonciol Stotements, the effects, the bolonces as well os the vnrealised
profit or loss recognised in assets resulting from intro-grouvp transoctions are fully eliminoted.

W ents i ciate

Investments in associates are accounted far using the equity methad whereos the initial recegnition is
stated at acquisition cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the investar's share
of net assefs. On acquisition of the investment any difference between the cost of the investment and
the investor's share of the net fair value of the asseciate’s assets and liabilities is included in the
carrying emeunt of the investment. If the investor’s shore of losses of the ossociote equals or exceeds its
interest in the associote, the investor’s interest is reduced to zere and odditional losses are provided for
and a liability is recognised to the extent thot the invester has incurred a legal obligation or has the
intention to make payments on behalf of the associate.

2.2. FOREIGN CURRENCY

Iterns included in the financial stotements of each of the Group's entities are measured uiing the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency).

Transactions in forel :

Farsign currency transoctions are recarded by applying the spot exchange rate ot the date of the
transaction, Maonetary assets and liabilities dencminated in foreign currencies, which are held at year-
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end, are translated inte the functional currency at the exchonge rate ruling ot the reporting date.
Exchonge differences orising on the seftlement on the franslation of monetory tronsactions ot o rote
different from those ot which they were tronsloted ot initial recognition are recognised in the
consolideted income stotement in the period in which they orise.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

Assets and liobilities of overseas subsidianies included in the Conselidated Financial Statements are
translated infe the Group's reparting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the reparting
dote. Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the reparting period, as it
is considered to approximote at best the actual exchange rate at the transoction date. Differences
arising on the adoption of this methed are recognised separotely in other comprehensive income and
are presented in o seporote component of equity as tronslation reserve unfil dispesol of the foreign
aperation. Goadwill and feir velve adjustments arising an the acquisition of o fereign operation are
treated ai assets and liabilities of the fareign aperation and translated at the exchange rate ruling at
the reparting date.

The main exchonge rates vsed to convert inte Evro the Consolidoted Finoncial Stotements of foreign
subsidiaries os at and for the yeors ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 are os follows:

Average rafe Rate af the end of the peried

Year 2023 Year 2022 [ As at 31 December 2023 | As at 31 December 2022
AED 3971000 3.867320 4058100 3917100
AUD 1.628800 1516690 1626300 1569300
BRL 5401000 5439900 5361800 5638600
CAD 1459500 1.369500 1464200 14446000
CHF Q871800 LOOETID D92E000 Q984700
CHY F.A60000 FO78800 F.B50900 F.a58200
CIK 24.004300 24 565900 24724000 24 116000
[+].44 7450900 7439560 FA52900 T 436500
GBP 0.8697%0 0852761 08469050 0886930
HED 8465000 B.245100 8631400 B.316300
HUF JBLASTTO0 391286000 J82.800000 400870000
By 151.990000 138.037000 156330000 140660000
KRW 1.412.880000 L358.070000 1433660000 1, 344, 0590000
KIT 493570000 485 587000 502480000 492900000
MOP B.718900 B.AT6F0 B.890300 B.565800
MXHM 19183000 21186900 18. 723100 20.856000
MYR 4.932000 4627900 5077500 4698400
HOE 1424800 10102610 12460500 10.513800
HID LF&I200 158200 1750400 1L&FREQD
PLH 4542000 4686100 4339500 4680800
ROM 4. Q46700 4931310 4. 975600 4349500
RUB 92599400 F1E34900 100.550600 FHOFE500
SEK 1.473800 10.629600 096000 1121800
sGD L&52300 LASINED L&SS100 L&30000
TRY 25759700 17608790 32653100 19964900
TWD 33698300 3322300 33874000 32760300
UAH 39540000 34.010500 £1.996000 39037000
UsD 1LOBII00 1.053050 LI05000 1.O66600
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2.3. BUSIMESS COMBIMATIOMS

Business combinotions ore occounted under the acguisition method.

Under this methed, the identifiable asets ocquired and the liabilities assumed are measured initially at
their acquisition-dote fair values. The costs incurred in o business combination are accounted as
expenses in the periods in which the services are rendered.

Goodwill is determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any non-
controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair value of previcusly held
equity interest in the ocquiree compared to the net omounts of foir volue of assets transferred and
ligkilities ossumed ot the acquisitien dote. If the fair volue of the net assets acquired is greater than the
acquisition cost, the difference is recognised directly in the stotement of income ot the ocquisition dote.
Men-contrelling interests could be measured either at their foir value ot the ccquisition date or ot the
non-centrelling interests’ proportionate share of the identifiable net assets, The election of either
methad is dane far each single business combination,

If the initial occounting for @ business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting peried in
which the combination occurred, the Grovp shall repoert in the financial statements provisional amounts
for the items for which the accounting is incomplete, During the measurement period, that shall not
excesd ane year fram the acguisition date, the provisional amounts are refrospectively adjusted ta
reflect new information obtained aboaut facts and circumstance: that existed af the acquitition date
and, if known, would hove affected the meosurement of assets and llobilities recognised at that date.

2.4 NON-CURRENT ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATIOMNS

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinved operations are classified as available for sale
when their volues are recoverable mainly throvgh o probable sale transection. In such conditions, they
are valved ot the lower of their corrying volue or fair value, net of cost to sell if their volve is mainly
recaverabkle through o sale fronsaction instead of continued vse.

Discontinued aperations are aperations that:
¢ include o separate line of business or a different geagraphical area;

+ are part of o single coordinated plon for the disposal of o separate major line of business ar
gecgraphicel areo of octivity;

s cansist of subsidiories acquired exclusivaly for the purpose of being seld.

In the consalidated income statement, nen-cerrent assets held for sale and disposal groups that meet
the requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined o3 "discontinued sperations”, are presented in a single caption
that includes both gains and losses, as well a3 losses or gains on disposal and the related tax effect. The
comparative period i1 subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the finoncial peosition is concerned, non-current assets held for sole and disposal gravps that
meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current ossets and liohilities in the periad in which
such requirements arise, The comparative financial statements are not restated or reclassified,
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2.5 PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMEMT

Property, plant ond equipment ore stated ot ocquisition or monufocturing cost, not revalued net of
accvmvloted depreciotion and impairment losses (Cimpairment”). Cest includes original perchose price
and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition far its intended use,

Depreciation
Depreciation of property, plont ond equipment is colculoted and recognised in the consclidoted
income stotement on a straight-line basis over the estimoted useful lives as reparted in the follawing

table:

Category Depreciation period

Land Mo depreciation

Buildings Fram 25 to 33 years

Plant ond equipment Fram 8 ta 12 years

Fixtures and fittings From 5 to 10 years
Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 to 5 years
Leaseheld improvements Useful life of improvements
Rights of use Leose period

Depending on market conditions generally within the expected

Other fixed assets olility to the entity

leosed ossets are deprecioted owver the shorter of the leose term ond their vseful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Group will take ocwnership of the asset by the end of the lease term,

Depreciation peried is reviewed at each reporting peried and adjusted If apprepriate.

Gain/flosses an the dispesal of property, plant and equipment

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference between
the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Dispesals are accounted when the relevant
transoction becomes unconditional.

2.6 INTAMGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill

Goodwill arising fram business combination is initially recognised at the acquisition date as described
in the notes related to “Business combinations”™.

Goodwill is included within intengible ossets with an indefinite useful life, ond therefore, is not
amortised but subject to impairment test perfarmed annually ar more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. After the initial recoanitian,
goodwill is measured at asquisition cost less acevmulated impairment.

As port of the IFRS first time odoption, the Group chose not te opply IFRS 3 “Business combinotions”
retrospectively regording acquisitions made prier fo the transition date {1 Janvary 2009); consequently,
goodwill resulting fram sequisitions prior to the transition date te IFRS is still recorded under ltalion
GAAP, prier to any eventual impairment.

For further detoils pleose refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of non-finoncicl ossets™.

MOMCLER GROUP —= AMMUAL REPORT 2023 81

152/321



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Brands

Separately ocquired brands are shown ot histarical cost. Brands acquired in o business combination
are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date,

Brands have an indefinite uvseful life ond ore carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Bronds are
not amortised but subject to impairment test performed annually ar more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recaverable.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of non-finoncicl ossets™.

Intangibl is other than will and bran
License rights are capitalised o3 intangible asset! and amartised on o straight-line bosis aver their
vseful economic life. The vieful economic life of license rights is determined an o cose-by-case basis, in
accardance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are capitalised in connection with the apening of new directly operated stare ("DOS7)
based an the amount paid. Key maney in general hove a definite useful life which is generally in line
with the leose period, However, in certain circumstances, key money have an indefinite vseful life on
the basis of legal protection or common practice that ean be found in jurisdictions ar morkets that state
that o refund could be received ot the end of the lease period. In these limited coses, that nead to be
odeguotely supported, key money are not amortised but subject to impoirment test ot leost annually in
accordance with what set out in the note reloted to impoirment of non-finenciol ossets,

Software (including licenses and seporately identifisble external development costs) is capitolised as
intangible assets at purchase price, plus any directly ottributable cost of preparing that asset for its
intended use. Softwore ond other intangible ossets thot are acquired by the Group and have definite
useful livas ore meosvred of cost less accumulated omortization and accumuloted impairment losses.

Intangible assets with o definite useful life are amertised an a straight line basiz over their estimated
vseful lives as described in the following table:

Category Dwpreciation pericd

License rights Based on market conditions within the licence peried or legal limits o vse
the asset

Key money Based on market conditions generally within the lease period

Software Fram 3 to 5 years

Order backlog Baied on fulfillment of the order backlog identified in PPA

Other intangible assets Based on markel condiliens generally within the peried of control over the
aszet

2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF HON-FINAMNCIAL ASSETS

At leost once a year the Grovp verifies whether there is any indication that intangible assefs with o
definite useful life and property. plant and squipment hove become impaired. If such evidence exists,
the carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount,
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Goodwlll and assefs with en indefinite useful life are not subject te amertisotion ond are tested
annually or more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicote that
the carrying emount moy not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Group determines
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit te which the asset belongs. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and valve-in-use. The Group determines
the value in use os the present value of future cosh flows expected to be derived from the osset or frem
the cosh-generating unit, gross of tox effects, by opplying on oppropriote discount rote thot reflects
market time valve of money and the risks inherent to the osset. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount,

With the exception of impoirment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances thot led to the
loss no longer exist, the carrying omount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount ond cannot
exceed the carrying omount thot would hove been determined had there been no loss in value, The
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consalidated income statement,

Faor impairment testing purpeses, the goodwill and brand of Mencler and Stene lslond ere measvred
with respect to the group of CGUs that compose the entire business.

As of 2019, IFRS 16 requires the recagnition of a right of ute amset and a liability for the abligation ta
pay rent in the finoncial statements. Any impaoirment of the asset for the right of vie must be calevlated
and recognised in occerdance with the provisions of 1A 36,

For the purpose of the rights-of-use impairment test related to Moncler and Stone lsland business, the
following CGUs have been defined, which caincide with the organisational units responzible for
manitering Individual markets ("Regions”):

- EMEA Region;

- Americas Region;

- APAC Reglon;

= |apan Region;

- Kerea Region.
The “rights-of-use” of each individual CGU is subject to impoirment tests in the presence of triggering
events (far the individval CGU) identified by o possible impairment and signalled by the follawing key

performonce indicators:
- divestment plans;

- below expectotion performance indicotors;
- operational losses,
The impairment test is carried aut with the following methods:

= calculation of the CGU's gross volue in vse, excluding thot related to the lease liobility from
cash flows;

- caleulation of the CGU's recoverable ameunt, by deducting the carrying valve of the lease
liability fram the gross value in use;

- comparison of the CGU's recoverable value with the carrying valve, the latter calculated net of
the carrying value of the lease liability,
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In ealculating the value in use, the discount rate used is the WACC for the geogrophical area to which
it belongs, the oggregote value of which determines the Group WACC.

2.8, LEASED ASSETS

On 13 Janvary 2016, the I1ASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 145 17, This
standard was endorned by the Eurapean Unlan, with ity publicatien on @ Movember 2017, IFRS 16 s
effective for financial statements commencing on or after | Jeanvary 2019, The new stondard eliminates
the difference in the recognition of opercting and finonce leoses, even despite elements that simplify
its adopticen, and introduces the concept of contral in the definition of o leose, To determine whether o
contract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the contract must convey the right to contral the vie of an
identified asset for a given periad of time,

At the lease commencemant dote, the Group recognises the right of use osset ond leose liakility. The
right of vse asset is initially valued at cost, including the amount of the initial measurement of the leose
liakility, adjusted for the rent payments made an ar before the commencement date, increased by the
initial direct costs incvrred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset, restoring the site an which it is located or restaring the underlying asset
to the conditien reguired by the terms ond conditions of the lease, net of the recelved lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amartised an o straight-line basis from the commencemant date to the end of
the lease term, unless the lease tranifers ownership of the underlying asset fo the Group af the end of
the lease term. In this cose, the right of vie asset will be amortised over the useful life of the underlying
assef, determined on the same bosis as thot of property and machinery. In addition, the right of vse
asset Is regulorly decreosed for any impoirment losses ond adjusted to reflect any chonges deriving
frem subsequent remeasurement of the lease liability.

The Group values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for vnpaid leases af the
commencement date, discounting them vsing the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
* fixed payments {including substontially fixed poyments);

¢ payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured using on index ar
rate on the commencement date;

* amounts that are expected to be poid o3 o residval valve guarantee; and

s the poyments due for the lease in on apfional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain
to exercise the renewal aption, and early termination cancelletion penalties, vnless the Growp
is reasonably certain not to terminote the lease in odvance.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest criterion and remeasured in
the event of a change in the future poyments due for the lease deriving from o chonge in the index or
rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Group expects to pay ai a guaranfee on the
residuval value or when the Graup changes its measvrement with reference to the exercise or atherwise
of a purchose, extension or concellation option or In the event of revision of in-substance fixed
poyments due.

When the lease liakility is remeasured, the lessee makes o cerresponding change in right of use asset. If
the right of use asset carrying value is reduced to zero, the lessee recognises the change in profit/(loss)
for the year.
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In the statement of financial position, the Group reports right of use assefs that do not meet the
definition of reol estate investments in the item Property, plont ond equipment and lease liobilities in
the item Borrowings.

The Grouvp recognises the related poyments due for leases as a cost on a l.lralghl-llnﬂ basis aver the
lease term.

For contracts signed before | January 2019, the Grouvp estoblishes whether the agreement was aor
contained a lease by checking if:

+ fulfilment of the agreement depended on the vse of one or more specific ossets; and
s the agreement transferred the right fo vse the osset,

Other assets subject to leases is classified os operating leoses ond is not recagnised in the Group’s
statement of financial position. Payments relating te operating leases were recognised as o straight-
line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee were recognised as an integral part
of the averall lease cost over the lease term,

2.9 INVENTORY

Fow materials and work in progress are valued at the lower of purchose or manufacturing cost
calculoted using the weighted overage cost method and net realisoble value. The weighted average
cost includes directly attributable expenditures for raw material inventories and labowr cost and an
apprapriate portion of production everhead based on narmal eperating capacity.

Provisions ore recerded to reduce cost to net realisable volue toking inte consideration the age ond
condition of inventory, the likelihcod to use row maoterials in the production cycle os well os the
saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels (outlet and stock).

2.0, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issved ore recognised when they are originoted. All other
financial assets and liokilities are initially recognised at the trade date, i.e., when the Group becomes
a contractual party to the financial instrument,

Except for trade receivobles that do not comprise a significont finoncing component, finonciol ossets
are initially meosvred ot foir volue plus or mines, in the cose of finoncial ossets or ligkilities not
measured ot FVTPL, the transoction costs directly ottributable to the ocquisition or issve of the finoncial
asset, At the time of initial recagnition, trade receivables that do not have a significant financing
component are valyed at their fransaction price.

On initiel recognition, a financial asset is classified bosed on its valuation: et emertised cost, at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI) and ot foir value through profitf{less) for the
period (FVTPL),

Financial oisets are not reclassified after initial recognition, unless the Group chonges its business
madel for managing financial assets. In that cose, all the financial assets concerned are reclossified on
the first day of the first reporting peried following the change in business model.

A financiol asset sholl be meosured af amartised cost if both of the following conditions are met and if
it is not designated ot FYTPL:

¢ the financial asset is held as part of a buesiness model whose objective is to hold the financial
assets in order to collect the related contractual cash flows: and
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* the confractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows ot certain dates consisting
solely of poyments of principal ond interest on the amount of principal to be repaid.

At the time of subsequent measvrement, assets belanging to this category are valued ot amartised cast,
vsing the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised amang the financial
income components. These ossets are also subject to the impairment model deseribed in the paragraph
Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current receivables.

A finoncial asset thall be measured af FVOCI if bath of the following conditions are met and if it is not
designated ot FYTPL:

= the finoncial asset is held os part of o business model whose objective is achieved both through
the collectian of the contractual cash flows and through the sale of the finoncial assets; and

* the contractual terms of the financiol osset provide for cosh flows of certain dotes consisting
solaly of poyments of principal ond interest on the amount of principol to be repaid.

On initial recognition of a security not held for trading, the Group may make an irrevacable choice ta
present subsequent changes in fair value in the other components of the comprehensive income
statement. This choice s mode for each asset.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made ot the time of recognition is updated
and any changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. As for the
cotegory above, these ossets are subject fo the impairment model described in the paragroph Trade
receivables, finonciel assets and other current and non-current recelvables.

All finoncial assets not classified as valued at amorfised cost or at FYOCI, as indicated above, are
valued at FYTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the Group
may irrevecably designate the finaneial asset as measvred at fair value through prafitf{lass) for the
period if this eliminates or significantly reduces o misalignment in accounting that would otherwise
result from meaosvring the finoncial asset ot omortised cost or ot FYOCL

At the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at FVTPL are valued of fair value.
Gains or losses arising from changes in foir volve are recognised in the consclidated income statement
in the period in which they are recognised under financiol income/expenses.

Financial assets are derecognised fram the financial statements when the contractual rights to receive
cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a transaction in
which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are materially transfarred or when
the Group neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset and does not retain contrel of the financial asset.

Financial liobilities are clossified as valued at amortised cost or at FYTPL. A financial liability is
classified ot FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents o derivative or iz designoted as such on
initial recognition. Financiol liakilities at FYTPL are measvred at foir value and any changes, including
interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the pericd. Other financial liakilities are meosured
at emortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense ond exchange rate gainsf(lasses)
are recognised in prafit/(lass) far the period, a3 are any gains or losses from derecagnition,

The Growp's financial instruments consist primarily of cosh ond cash equivolents, occounts receivable,
accounts poyakble, other current ond non-current ossefs and liokilities, investments, borrowings and
derivative finoncial instruments.
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iv ]
Cosh and cash equivalents include cash and shart-term deposits held with banks ond most liquid assets
that are readily convertible inte cash and that have insignificant risk of change in value, Bank
overdrafts are recorded vnder current liokilities on the Group’s consolidoted statement of financial
position.

Trode recejvables, finoncial assets and other current and non=current receivobles

Trade and ather receivables, generated when the Grouvp provides maney, goods or services directly to
a third party, are classified os current assets, except for items with maturity dates greater than twelve
manths after the reporting date.

Current @and non-current financial assets, other current ond non-current ossets, trode receivables,
excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinoble poyment terms, are recognized at amartized
caost caleulated wsing the effective interest method, When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity,
they are volued ot cast. Notes receivable (due date greater than o year) with interest rate below that
of the market rate are valued using the current market rate,

The financial assets listed above are valved bosed an the impoirment medel intraduced by IFRS 9 or by
adopting on expecled loss model, replacing the |AS 39 framewark, which is typically based an the
valuation of the incurred lass.

For trade receivobles, the Grovp aodopts the so-colled simplified approoch, which does not require the
recognition of periadic changes in credit risk, but rether the accounting of an Expected Credit Loss
("ECL7) calculated aver the entire life of the credit (sa-called lifetime ECL),

In particular, the pelicy implemented by the Grouwp provides for the strotification of trade receivables
bosed on the doys post due and an ossessment of the sclvency of the counterpoarty ond cpplies
different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The Group then opplies an
analytical valuation of impaired receivables bosed on a debtor’s reliability and ability to pay the due
amounts.

The value of receivakles is shewn in the statement of finoncial position net of the reloted bod debt
pravisian, Write-dewns, made in accardance with IFRS 9, are recognised in the consalidated inceme
statement net of any positive effects associoted with reversals of impoirment,

Financial liabilities, trade payables and other current and nen-current payables

Trade and other poyables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services directly frem o
supplier. They are included within current licbilities, except for items with maturity dotes greater thon
twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial liabilities, excluding derivatives, are recognised initially at fair value which represents the
amount ot which the asset wos bought in o current fransoction between willing porties, and
subsequently measured at amertized cost viing the effective interest method. Financial liabilities that
are designoted os hedged items are subject fo the hedge accounting requirements.

Derivatives | I
Ceonsistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative finoncial instruments moy be accounted for wsing
hedge accaunting only when:
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* the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

¢ at the beginning of the hedging relotionship, there is o formal designation and documentation of
the hedging relationship, of the Group’s risk management objectives and the hedging strategy;

+ the hedging relotionship meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

o there is an economic rﬂlarinnship between the hedged item ond the hedging
imstrument;

o the effect of credit risk is not dominont with respect to the chonges associoted with the
hedged risk;

= the hedge rotic defined in the hedging relationship is met, incleding through
rebalancing actiens, and is consistent with the risk manogement strategy adopted by
the Group.

Falr value hedge

& derivative instrument iz designated o3 fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to changes in
fair value of o recognised asset ar liability, that is otfributable to o porficular risk and could offect
profit or loss. The goin or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk, adjusts the carrying
amount of the hedged item ond is recognised in the conselidated income stotement.

Cash flow hedge

When a derivative finoncial instrument is designated a3 o hedging instrument for exposere to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of chonges in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income statement and
steted in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of chenges in foir volue of the derivafive
financial instrement that is recoagnised in the cther components of the comprehensive income stotement
is limited to the cumulotive change in the fair volue of the hedged instrument (ot present valve) since
the inception of the hedge, The ineffective partien of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised immediately in the profit/{loss) for the period,

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteric or the hedging instrument is sold, motures or is
exercised, hedge occouvnting ceoses prospectively. When hedge accounting for cosh flow hedges
ceases, the occrued omount in the cosh flow hedge reserve remaoins in equity unfil, in the cose of o
hedge of a transaction that results in the recagnition of a non-financial asset or nen-financial liokility,
it is included in the cost of the non-financial aszet er nen-financial liakility an initial recagnition ar, in
the case of other cosh flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit or loss for the period in the same peried or
periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows offects profit/{loss) for the period.

If ne more hedged future cash flaws are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately from
the cash flaw hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs te prafit/{loss) for the period.

If hedge eccounting connot be opplied, goins or losses, arising from the fair valve measurement of o
derivative finoncial instrument, are immediately recognised in income stotement.

Fallowing the hedging relationships put in place, revenues in forelgn currencies are tranzlated in the
consolidated financial statements at the correspending forward rate fer the relative hedged velume.
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2.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Shart-term employee benefits, wveh o3 wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave and
annual leave due within twelve months of the conselidated statement of financial position date and oll
other fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by the employee.

Benefits granted ta employees, which are payable an or after the termination of employment thraugh
defined benefit and contribution plons, are recognizsed over the vesting period.

Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined bosed on employees’ remuneration and
years of service,

The Grovp cbligotion to contribute to employees’ benefit plons and the related current service cost are
determined by using an actuarial valuotion defined os the projected unit credit methed. The cumulative
net omount of oll actvarial gains ond losses are recognised in equity within other comprehensive
income,

The amount recognised o3 o liakility vnder the defined benefit plons is the present value of the related
abligatien, taking inte censideration expenses to be recognised in futvre periods for employee service
in prior pericds.

fin niribution schem
Contribution mode to a defined contribution plan is recognised o3 an expense in the income stotement
in the pericd in which the employees render the reloted service.

Up te 31 December 20046 ltalian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as post-
employment benefit ("TFR®). With the act n. 296 as of 27 December 2006 and subsequent decrees
("Pension Refarm”) issved in early 3007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were changed.
Starting fram contribution vested an or after 1 Janvary 2007 and not yet paid at the reporting date,
referring to entities with more than 50 employees, ltolian post-employment benefits is recognised oz a
defined contribution plan. The centribution vested vp to 31 December 2006 is still recognised o3 o
defined benefit plon end accounted for using actuarial assumptions.

2.12. PROVISION FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Frovisions are recognised when the Group hos a present legal or constructive obligation es o result of
post events, for which it is probable thot an cutflow of economic rescurces will be required to settle the
obligoticn and where the omount of the ckligation can be relicbly estimoted.

Restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has o detailed farmal restructuring plan and the
plan hes been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly announced. Identifiakle future
operafing losses up to the date of a restructuring are not included in the provision.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the periad in which they cccur,

2.13. SHARE-BASED PAYMEMTS

The fair valve ot gront dote of the incentives gronted to employees in the form of shore-bosed
poyments, that are equity settled, is wsually included in expenses with @ motching increose in equity
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aver the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount recognized as an
expense is odjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the continued service conditions
are met and the ochievement of non-morket conditions, so thot the final omount recognised as an
expense, is bosed on the number of incentives that fulfil these conditions of the vesting date. In cose the
incenfives granted as shore-bosed poyments wheose conditions ore not to be considered to maturity, the
fair value af the grant date of the share-bosed poyment is measured to reflect such conditions, With
reference to the non-vesting conditions, any difference between amounts at the grant date and the
actual ameuvnts will not have any impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements,

The foir value of the omeunt payable to employess related to shore appreciotien rights, settled in cosh,
is recagnised a3 an expenie with o corresponding increase in liabilities over the pericd during which
the employees vneonditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The liability is measured ot
yeor-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share appreciation rights. Any changes
in the fair value of the liability are recagnised in profit or loss for the year.

2,14, REVENUE RECOGNITION

Based on the five-step model infraduced by IFRS 15, the Group recegnises revenues after identifying
the cantracts with its clients and the related services fo be pravided (transfer of goads and/for services),
determining the consideration which it believes it is entifled ta in exchange for the provision of each of
these services and assessing the manner in which these services are provided (ot a given time or over
time).

Whelesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched to trade custemers, reflecting the transfer
aof risks and rewards. The provisien for returns and discounts, recarded o3z o revenve odjustment, is
estimated ond accounted bosed on future expectation, taking into consideration histarical return
trends and is recorded os o varioble component of the controctual considaration with the concurrent
recagnition of a liebility for returns ond of the corresponding osset in the stotement of finoncial
pesition,

Vorioble components of the consideration (for exomple, the effect of refurns) ore recognised in the
financial statements anly when it is highly proboble thot there will be no significant adjustment to the
amount of revanue recognised in the future.

Retail sales are recagnised at the date of transactions with final customers,

Royalties received from licensee are occrued as earned on the bosis of the terms of the relevant royalty
agreement which is typically based on soles volumes,

Upon receipt of on odvance poyment frem o client, the Grovp recognises the amount of the advonce
poyment for the cbligotion to tronsfer assefs in the future wnder Other current liokilities ond
derecognises this liobility by recegnizing the revenve when the ossets ore transferred,

The Group recognises the amounts poid fo custemers os o reduction in revenves when the costs for
services cannot be raliobly estimated or in costs when the costs for services con reliobly be astimated.

2.15. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an occorval basis toking inte censideration interest occrued on the
net carrying amount of financial assets and liobilities using the effective interest rate method,
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2.16. TAXATION

Tox expenie, recognited in the consolidated income statement, represents the aggregated amount
related ta corrent tox ond deferred tax,

Current toxes ore determined in accordonce with enforced rules established by local tox outhorities.
Current taxes ore recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period, except to the extent
that the tax arises fram transactions or events which are recognised directly either in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Defarred tox liokilities ond assets ore determined bosed on temporary toxoble or deductible
ditferences arising between the tox bases of assets ond liokilities and their corrying omounts in the
Group Consolidated Financial Statements. Current ond deferred tox ossets and liobilities are offset
when income taxes are levied by the same tax sutharity and when there is o legally enforceable right
to offset the amounts.

Deferred tax liabilities and ossets are determined vsing tox rotes that hove been enacted by the
reparting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
ar the deferred tox liability is settled. Deferred tax ossets and liabilities are net discounted,

Defarred tox ossets recognised on tox losses ond on deductible differences ore recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be availoble against which the temparary differences
can be utilised.

Tox liakilities include the estimate of risks ossociated with uncertainties on the tox treatments adepted
for determining income toxes in occordance with the new IFRIC 23, These uncertainties con arise from:
i} unclear or complex tax rules: i) changes in tax regulations ar clarifications by tax authorities; iii)
angaing tax auvdits and/far disputes; iv) public information on sngaing tax assessments and/er disputes
invalving other enfifies.

legislative Decree no, 209 of 27 December 2023 implemented Directive ne. 2022/EU/2523,
regarding “Global Minimum Tax", with the explicit aim of ensuring, starting from 1 January 2024, o
minimum level of toxation for groups with revenues exceeding Ewre 750 million. The legislation
afiginates fram the rules farmulated in the OECD and is commonly known as "Pillar 117

The Company falls within the scope of application of this regulation,

Bosed on the information known or reascnably estimable at the date of preparation of these financiol
stetements, the Compony's exposure to any toxes erising from the “Pillar 11" reguletion is assessed as
not significant.

The Group hos applied the femporary exception intradveed in 2023 to IAS 12 with respect to the
accounting requirements for deferred taxes related to "Pillar 11" rules.

2.17. EARMINGS PER SHARE

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic earnings per share is
caoleulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable fo holders of the Company shares by the weighted
average of the number of shares for the financial year (defined a: equal to the share capital), adjested
to consider any fressury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is caleulated by adjusting the
profit or loss sftributoble to sharehalders and the weighted average of the number of compony shores
as defined obeove, to consider the effects of all potential shares with a dilution effect.
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218, SEGMENT INFORMATION

Far the purposes of IFRS 8 Operating Segments, the Group’s business can be classified to two operating
segments, relating fo the Moncler and the Stone liland business, aggregated inte a single segment,
with similar characteristics te these required by the Standard.

2.19. FAIR VALUE

IFRS 13 is the enly paint of reference for the fair value measurement and reloted disclosures when such
an assessment i required or permitted by other standards, Specifically, the principle defines fair value
ai the consideration received for the sale of an asset ar the amount paid to settle a liability in a regular
transoction between morket porticipants at the measurement date. In additien, the new standard
replaces and provides for additional disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by
other accounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes o hierarchy thot classifies within different levels the inputs vied in the valuation
techniques necessary fo measure foir value. The levels, presented in a hierarchical erder, are as follows:

¢ level 1: Foir values meosvred using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities;

s laval I: it Foir values measvred using inputs other thon quoted prices inclvded within Level 1 that
ore cbservable for the osset or liokility, either directly (i.e. os prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices);

¢ level 3: Fair values measured viing inputs for the asset or liability that are not bosed on
observoble market data {i.e. unobservable inputs).

2.20. PUT AND CALL AGREEMENTS WITH MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

The Grovp records the financial liakilities relating to put eptiens granted fo minority shareholders at
the present volue of the opfion exercise price. On the initiol recognition of the liobkility, this value is
reclassified from equity by reducing the minerity share if the terms ond conditions of the put option
give the Group access to the economic benefits asseciated with the share of the capital aption. The
Group accounts for this shore as if it had already been purchosed in application of the anticipated
interest methad. According to LAS 33, the recognized financial liability is equal to the best estimate of
the optien’s strike price and is subsequently remeasured at each closing date in accordance with IFRS
%. The accounting policy adopted by the Grovp provides for the recognition to equity of any chenge in
the value of the liobkility.
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2.21. ACCOUNTING 5STAMDARDS AND RECENTLY PUBLISHED INTERPRETATIONS

Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2023

EU
ISSUED ENMDORSMENT REGULATION
TITLE pare | EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Disclosure of Accounting Feb (UE) 20237357
pelicies (Amendments fo 1AS ] '23';]“? 1 Jonuaory 2023 2 Maorch 2022
and IFRS Proctice Statement 2) 3 Morch 2022
Cefinition of accounting Eebruar (UE) 20227357
estimates (Amandments to |AS 2071 ¥ | Jonuary 2023 2 March 2022
8) 3 March 2022
Deferred tax related to assets (UE)
and liabilities arising from a 20231397
slngle transaction (Amendments May 2021 1 January 2023 1 August 2022
o LAS 12 Income taxes) 12 Avgust 2022
- {VE)
IFR5 17 = Insurance contracts May 2017 19 November 2021/2036
{including amendments | Jonuary 2023
published on 25 June 2020) June 2030 2021 23 Movember
2021
Initial Application of IFRS 17
and IFRS 9— Comperative December 1 Jonuary 2023 & September E";E;Eoiiﬂi?l
Information (Amendment to IFRS | 2021 ! 1022 %027
17
UE)
International Tax Reform— 2023/2468
Pillar Two Model Rules Moy 2023 | 1jonuary 2023 | © November
{Amendments to 145 12) 2 Movember
2023

The adeption of these omendments hod no impoacts on the Greup's consolidated financial statements,

The changes introduced to 1AS 12 relating ta the recognition of deferred taxation on leasing eontracts
hod no impaoct since the Group hod already previously recognized these effects.

Mew standards and interpretotions not yet effective and net early adopted by the

Group

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the Eurepean Union's competent
autherities concluded the opproval process needed for the adoptien of the accounting standards and
amendments described below. With reference of the applicable principles, the Group has decided not
to exercise the option of the early adoption, if applicable.
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EU
EMDORSMENT | REGULATION
TITLE ISSUED DATE | EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Laase liability In a sole and September 20 Movember 'Jﬂl’tﬁufi}.ﬁ??
leaseback (Amendments to 2099 I Janvary 2034 2073 21 Novembar
IFRS 18)
2023
Clossification of liakilities as (UE)
curfent of nan-current 2023/2822
{(Amendments to 145 1) and Jonuary 2020 19 December 20 December
Nen current liebilities with | October 2027 | | Janvary 2024 2023 2023
covenants (Amendmeants to
145 1)

We do not expect to see any significant effects on the Group's consolidated financial statements, from

adopting these amendments.

In addition, ot the date of these financiol stotements, the competent bodies of the Evropean Union had
not yet completed their endarsement process for the following accounting standards and amendments:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF

APPROVAL DATE BY

TITLE ISSUE DATE IASE DOCUMENT U
Standards
Postponed pending
IFRS 14 Regulatary deferral the canclusion of the
nicaun‘t: Jonvory 2014 Hanuary 2016 IASE project on “rote-
reguloted activities”.
Amendments

Sale ar cantribution ef assets
between an investar and its
asseciate ar joint venture
{Amendments bo IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

Deferred until the

completion of the

1458 project on the
equity methad

September 2014

Pastpaned pending
the conclusion of
|45B project an the
equity methad

Supplier Finance Arrangements
[Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7) Mey 2023 | January 2024 TR
Lock of Exchangeability August 2023 I January 2025 T80

(Amendment to |45 21)

The Group will comply with these new standerds end omendments based on their relevant effective
dotes when endorsed by the Europeon Union and it will evoluote their potential impacts an the

Consolidated Financial Stotements,

Q4
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3.SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at 31 December 2023 the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Moncler Groavp include the
figures, on a line-by-line basiz, of the parent company Moncler S.p.A. and 55 subsidiaries, a3 detailed

in the following table:

EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

:::;::::;&; anesiates for Regirtered office Share capital Currency gm"ﬁ:; Parent company
Moncler Sop Al Bdilan {Italy) 54 975 535 EUR
Industrias S.p A Milan (Iraly) 15,000,000 EUR T0.00%  Mancler S.p AL
Meneler Doutachland GmbH Munich (Germany] FO0,000 EUR H0.00%  Industries S.pA.
tdoncler Espafa 5.1 Barcelona (Spain) 50,000 EUR 1000 Industrios S.pA
Meneler Asia Pacific Lid Hang Keng [China) 300,000 HED 10 00%  Industries S.pA.
Mencler France 5.4.r.l, Paris {France) 8,000.000 EUR HR0LQ0%  Industrier 5. paA,
Mencler USA Inc Mew York (LSA) 1000 Ush HR0.00%  Industrier 5.pA.
boncler UE Lid London {United Kingdam:l 2.000.000 GBP 10.00%  Indusirie: 5.9.&..
Mencler japan Carperation [*)
[ | Tokyo (lapan) 106, 776 859 |FY F4.946%  Industries 5.pA
Meneler Shanghai Commarcial
Co. Ltd Shunghm'[chlnoj B2 483914 CHNY HA0L00%  Industries 5.pA.
Moncler Sulsie 5A Chiassa (Switzerland) 500,000 CHF 000 Induskries 5.p A
teneler Balgiom Sp.rl Bruwalles (Bolgium) 1.800.000 EUR HHLO0%  Industries S.p A
Menzler Donmark ApS Capanhagen (Denmark) TAS5000 DEK H000%  Industrie:s 5.4,
Meneler Halland BV, Amiterdam [Halland) 18,000 EUR 10.00%  lndustrias S.p A
Meneler Hungary EFT Budapest (Hungary) 150,000,000 HUF H0000%  Industrion 5 pA,
toncler lstanbul Giyim va
Takitil Ticarat LAd, SHi. (*) Istanbul (Turkey) 1000000 "* 51.00% Industries S.p.A.
tdoncler Brosil Comércio de
moda ¢ acesidrios Lida, Sac Pauls (Brazil) 20,000,000 BRL S5.00% Indusbrie: S.pA.
dAries Lido. 500% Moncler USA Inc
Moncler Taiwan Limited Taipsi {China) 10,000,000 TWD 100.00% Industries 5.pA.
Moncler Bus LLE :":“GT {P;uiun 590,000,000 RUB 99.99% Industrie: 5.p.A
aearatien 0,01%  Mencler Suisie 54
Meneler Canada Ltd Vancouver (Canada) 1000 CAD 100.00% Industries 5.pA
eoncler Progue s.ro. Prague (Caech Ropublic) 200,000 CIK HAL00%  Industries 5.pA.
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Katewica (Paland) 369,000 FLM 70.00% Industries 5.p.A
2,550,0:00,00
Moncler Korea Inc. [*°) Seoul {Seuth Korea) o KW 10.00%  Industries 5.pA.
Dubai (United Arab AED
Mencler Middle Eos FI-LLEC Emirates) 50,000 HROLO0%  Industrier 5. paA.
Mencler Singapare PTE, Limited  Singapare 5,000,000 S0 100.00% Induttrios 5.p8.
Industries 5.p A
lndustrias Yiald S.rl Bacaw (Ramania) 25897000 ROM S0.00% Mencler Doutichland
L0 GmbH
Dwbai (United Arab Mencler Middle East FE-
Mancler UAE LLE () Emiratas) 1000000 AED 40.00% LLE
toncler Ireland Limited Cublin (lraland) 350,000 EUR HR0.00%  Industries 5.pA.
Mencler Australia PTY LTD telbourne (Australia) 500,000 AUD 10000 Industries 5.pA.
LR.00% lnd 5
Mencler Kozakhstan LLF tlmaty (Kozakhstan) 250,000,000 KIT 1L00% Mn::l:r.;mPL-:;:
boncler Sweden A8 Stockholm [Swedan) 1,000,000 SEK MO0 Industries 5.p A
Mencler Marway AS Sl [Nnrwu'r:l 3000000 NOK HE000%  Indusirier S.pA.
Moncler Mexico, 5. de R.L de ) 9.00% Industries S.p A
ey, Mexica City (Mexica) 33,000,000 MEN LO0%  Moncler USA Inc
Mencler Mexice Services, 5, de ’ . ' P9,00% Industries 5. p.a.
BL do CV. Maxico City (Mexica) NO00.000 MEN 100% Mencler USA Ine
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doncler Ukraine LLT

Moncler Mew Iealand Limited
Mencler Malayiia 5dn. Bhd,
Sportawear Compony 5.p A
Lhena liland Refail Sr.l
Stene liland Germany Gmbh
Stone lslond Antwernp Byvbo
Stene lsland Amsterdam BY
Stona hlond Usa Inc

Stone Island Canada Inc
Stene liland China Ca. Ltd
Stene liland France 5.0.4,
Stone lsland Disiribution S.r.l.

Stone liland KEorea Co., Lid. {"}
Stena liland (UK) Retail Limited
Stone hland Japarn Inc. (*)
Stene liland Suisse 54

Stene liland Swaden AB

Stone lilond Expaiia 5.1

Stone liland Austria GmbH

Stane liland Hong Keng Limited
Stone lslond Mocao Limited

Kiew [Ukraine)

fuckland (Mew Zealand)
Kwala Lumpur (Maledia)
Balegna (Haly)
Balegna [ialy)
Menace [Garmany)
Antwerp (Belgivm]
Amsterdarm (Holland)
Maw York (LISA)
Toronto (Canada)
Shanghai {China)

Saint Prigst [Framca)

Baologna (Italy)}
Seaul (Seulk Korea)

London {United Kingdam!
Takyo (lapan)

Chiasse [Switzerland)
Stackhelm [Swoden)
Barcelona (Spain)
Vienna (Austria)

Hang Kang [China)
Maocao (China)

&7 367 417
2,000,000
1
0,084,166
99,000
500,000
A0:0.000
25,000
1,500,000
500,000
2,500,000
£0,000
50,000
30,500,000
1.000,000
400,000,000
3,000,000
1000000
3,000
500,000
500,000
5,500,000

UaH

NID
MYR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
usp

EUR
EUR
EUR
KRW
GBP

CHF
SEK
EUR
EUR
HEDR
MOP

EUR
0.01%

100.00%
100.00%
10000
100.00%
100 00
100.00%
10:0.00%
[[ese il
({30 el
10:0.00%
[eaalerd
1L 00%
51.00%
[eaaler
80.00%
10:0.00%
1000
100.00%
100.00%

OO0
100.00%
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Industries 5.p A
Menelor Suisie 54

Industrios 5, pA.
Industrios 5, pA.
Moncler 5.p.d.

Sporfiwear Company 5.p.A
Epertiwear Company 5.p.4
Sporfywear Company 5.p.A.
Sporfiwear Company 5.p.A
fporfiwaar Company 5.p.A,
Sportywear Company S.p.d
Sportiwaar Company 5.p.A
Sportiwear Company 5.p.A.
Sporfyweor Company 5.p.A.
Sporfswear Compony 5.p.A
Lportiwaar Company 5.p.A,
Sporfywear Company 5.p.A.
Sportiwaar Company 5.p.A
Lpertiwesr Company 5p.A.
Sporfywear Company 5.p.A
Sportywear Company 5.p.A.

Spertiwaar Company 5.p.4,
Sportyweor Company S.p.A

{*) Fully cansalidated {without attributian af intereit te third parties)

{**) Share capital value and % of ownership take inte consideration the treasery shares held by the jome.

In relation to the scope of consalidation, plecse note thot during the 2023, compared ta 31 December
2022, the companies Stene lsland Austria Gmbh, Stone lsland Espana 3.1, Stane lslond Macow Limited
and Stene lsland Hong Keng Limited were established,

We highlighted thot, in the first quorter of 2023, the Group., in occordonce with pre-existing

agreements, ccquired, frem the local pertner, the lost tranche (equal to 9.99% of total share capital) of

the partner’s stake in in Moncler Korea Inc., bringing the percentage of ownership to 100%,

Please note that Moncler UAE LLC, Moncler Istanbul Giyim we Tekstil Ticaret Lid. 5ti. And Moncler
Jopan Corporation, same as in the previeus periods, ond Stone lsland Korea Co., Ltd. and Stone Island

lapan Inc. are fully consolidated, without attribution of interest to third parties, in occordance with the
anticipated interest principle in light of the agreements in place between those companies’

sharehelders.

G

AMMUAL REPORT 2023 — MOMCLER GROUP

167/321

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4], REVEMUES

Revenues by brand

(Evro/000) 2023 % 2022 %

Total revenues 2,984,217  100.0% 2,602,890 100.0%
Moncler 2,573,159 86.2% 2,201,758 B4 6%
Stene lsland 411,058 13.8% 401,132 15.4%

In 2023, Mancler Group reached conselidated revenve of EUR 2,984.7 million vp 14.7% compared to
the 2022, These resvlts include Moncler brand revenve equal to EUR 2.573,2 millian and Stone lsland
brand revenue equal fa EUR 4111 millian.

AMNALYSIS OF MONCLER BRAND REVEMNUES

In 2032, Mencler brand revenves were equal to EUR 25732 millien, up 16.9% grawth compared to
20121,

Revenves by geography
Soles are broken down by geogrophical area as reported in the fellowing table:

Revenuves by geography

{Eura 000} 2023 o 2032 % Yariation % Yariation
Asia 1,290,377 50.2% 1,029,327 L6.8% 262050 25.5%
EMEA G910, 488 I5.4% 804,361 36.5% 106,127 13.2%
Amaricas 371,294 14, 4%, 368,070 16.7% 3,224 0.9%
Total 2573159 100.0% 2,201,758 100.0% 371,400 16.9%,

In 2023, revenues in Asio (which includes APAC, Jopon ond Koreo) were egqual to EUR 1,291.4 million
registering o +23.5% growth compared to the 2022, thanks to o stroeng growth registered in the
Chinese mainlond. The performance in the APAC region in 2022 was penclized by the severe Covid
restrictions in Mainlond Chines oceurred in the last menths of the year. Jopan, Keres and the rest of
APAC continved to recard o very solid performance.

EMEA reported revenues of EUR 210.5 million in 2023, growing +13.2% compared te 2022, This
acceleration was driven by the DTC channel, with @ positive contribution from both tourists and locals.
Chinese, Korean ond Americon customers remained the strongest contributors te tourist purchases in
the region.

Americas registered revenves of EUR 3713 million in 2023, +0.9% compared to 20332, driven mainly by
the OTC channel. The performance of the region in the twe channels was influenced by the conversions
of Mordstrom and part of Saks from o wholesale to o DTC business model.
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Revanueas by channel

Revenves by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

(Eura,/000) 2023 % 2002 W
Total revenues 2,573,159 10:0.0% 2,201,758 100, 0%
of which:

- Whelesale L4059 2339 15.9% 439 T55 19.5%
=DTC 2,163,920 B 1% 1,772,003 B0

Revenves are mode through two main distribetion channels, DTC ond wholesale. The DTC channel
includes stores that are directly monaged by the Brond (free-standing stores, concessions, e-commerce
and foctory outlet), while the wholesale chonnel includes stores monoged by third porties thot sell
Moncler products either in single-brond spoces [i.e. shop-in-shep) or inside multi-brond stores (both
physical and anline).

Im 2023, the DTC chonnel recorded revenves of EUR 2,163.9 million growing +23.1% compaored fo 2022,

The wholesale chonnel registered revenves equal to EUR 409.2 million a decline of 4.8% compored to
20722, Thizs decrease is mainly impocted by the above-mentioned conversions of Mordstrem and port of
Soks in the US and by the ongoing efforls te upgrade the quality of the distribution network. Excluding
the effects of US conversions, revenuves in the wheolesale channal would have been slightly positive in
20123,

AMALYSIS OF STONE ISLAND BRAND REVENUE

In 2023, Stone lsland brand revenues were equal ta EUR 4111 million vp +2.5% compared with EUR
L1000 million recorded in 2022,

Revenves by geography

Revenues by geography

(Eure,/000) 2023 % 2022 % Variation % Variation
Asia 89 441 21.8% BOFT 20.0% 9,264 1.6%
EMEA 287,506 69.9% 278,670 69.5% 8,836 3.2%
Amearicas 34,111 8.3% 42,285  10.5%  (8.174) (19.3)%
Tatal 411,058  100.0% 401,132 100.0% 9.926 2.5%

EMEA confinves te be the mest important region for the brand and contributed EUR 287.5 millian te
6£9.9% of revenues in 2023,

Asia reoched EUR 89.4 million revenves with the strong performonce of Jopon ond the Chinese
mainland fully compensating for @ weaker performance of the Korean market,

Americas registered revenues of EUR 34.1 million, with o decline of -19.3% as perfermance continved to
be impocted by chollenging trends mestly omong department stores, os well as by the engeoing efforts
in upgrading the quality of this channel.
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Revanueas by channel

{Eure,/000) 2023 % 2022 %
Total revenues 411,058 100.0% 401,132 100.0%
of which:
Whalesale 238,214 58.0% 251,979 6H2.8%
DT 172,844 42.0% 149,153 7. 0%

The wholesale chonnel recorded revenves of EUR 238.2 million down -5.5% compaored to 2022
primarily duve to the strict velume control adepted in the monagement of this chonnel fo continvously
improve the quality of the distribution network.

The DTC channel reparted sales of EUR 172.8 millian, representing 423% of total 2023 revenves. In the
fourth quarter, mainly driven by the very solid performance of Asio and EMEA.

4.2, COST OF SALES

In 2023, cost of sales increased by EUR &8.4 millien in absclute terms (+11.1%). going from EUR &15.0
millian in 2022 to EUR 683.4 millien in 2023, Cost of soles a3 o percentage of soles hos decreased,
going from 23.6% in 2022 to 22.9% in 2023,

4.3.5ELLING EXPEMSES

Im 2023 selling expenses amounted te EUR 8681 million (EUR 757.4 millicn in 2021), with an increase
of EUR 107 million compared to 20232,

Selling expenses in 2023 represented 29.1%, a3 in the 2022,

Selling expenses mainly include rent costs excluded from the epplication of the IFRS 16 for EUR 247.3
million (EUR 195.4 million of total rent costs in 2022), personnel costs for EUR 217.9 millien (EUR 177.2
millian in 2022) costs for depreciation of the right of use for EUR 162.3 million (ELUR 146.6 millian in
20322) and ather amartisation and depreciation far EUR 80,2 million (EUR 77.9 million in 2022).

The item alsc includes costs related to stock-besed compensation plans for EUR &.0 millien (EUR 6.2

millian in 20232),

4.4 GEMERAL AMD ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

In 2023, general and administrative expenses amounted to EUR 331.2 million, up EUR 47.2 millian when
compared to lest year,

General and administrative expenses represented 111% of turnaver, in respect to 10.9% in 2022,

The item alse includes costs related fo stock-bozed compensation plans for EUR 33.8 millien (EUR 30.8
million in 20237).

4.5 MARKETIMNG EXPEMSES

Maorketing expenses were EUR 207.7 million, representing 7.0% of revenues in respect to 6.6%
recarded in 2023,
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4.6 OPERATING RESULT

Im 2023, the operafing result of the Moncler Grovp amounted to EUR 893.8 million, compored to EUR
774.5 million in 2022, representing on EBIT margin of 30.0% (29.8% in 2022).

4.7 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMNSES

The caption is broken down as follows:

(Ewre fO0Q) 2023 2022
Interest income and other finoncial income 11,341 3,537
Foreign currency differences = positive o 0
Total financial income 11,341 3,537
Interests expenses ond other financial charges (4,077) (4,328)
Fareign currency differences - negative {2,210 (4,480)
Total financial expenses (6,287) (8,808)
Total net excluded interests on lease liabilities 5,054 [5,271)
Interests on lease liabilities {28,258) {21.945)
Tatal net {23,204} {27,218)

4.8 INCOME TAX

The income tax effect an the consalidated income statement is as follows:

(EwrefO00) 2023 2022
Current income toxes (266,827) {380.856)
Deferred tax (income) expenses 8,094 240,231
Incame taxes charged in the income statement (258,733) {140,625)

The tax rate in 2023 was equal to 29.7%, In 2022, toxes reflected o one-off positive impact of the
Stane ldland brand value realignment for EUR 92.3 million.

For the breakdown of deferred tax assets and liabilities by noture, please see paragraph 5.4,

The reconciliation between the thearetical tox burden by opplying the theoretical rate of the porent
company, and the effective tax burden is shawn in the fallowing table:
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Tax Taxable Tax

Recanciliation theorebic-effective tax Taxable Tax rale Tax rale
rate Amount 2023 AMOUM T gggy  Amount  Amount onog
2023 2022 072

{Eure/000]

Profit before fax BF0_ 635 47,331

Income tax wsing the Company’s theorelic tax rate (208,952)  24.0% [179.259)  24.0%
Temporary differences (6,012) 0.7% {23,920 3.0%
Permanent differences [26,048) 3.0% [&,669) 0.9%
Cther differences {25,814) 30% (170,908) 22.9%
Deferred baxes recognized in the income statement 2094  (0.9)% 240,231 (32.0)%
Inceme tax at effective lax rate (258.733)  29.7% {140,625} 18.8%

Defarred toxes in 2022 moinly included the benefit deriving from the release of deferred tax liabilities
resulting from the realignment of Stone lsland frademark’s tax volue to the stotutory velue.

4.9, PERSOMMEL EXPEMNSES

The following toble lists the details of the maoin personnel expenses by noture, compared with those of
the previous year:

{Eura 000} ik 2022
Wages and salaries and Social security costs (339,286) (265,408)
Accrual for employment benefits {25,655) (20,977)
Tatal (364,941) (286,385)

During the pericd, personnel expenses increased by 27.4%, from EUR 286.4 million in 20232 to EUR
364.9 million in 2023,

The remuneration reloted to the members of the Boord of Directors is commented seporafely in the
reloted-porty sectien {note 10.1).

The costs reloted to the stock bosed compensation plans, equal fo EUR 40.0 millian (EUR 37.0 millian in
2027) are separotely commented In note 10,2,

The following table analyses the number of employees (full -time-equivalent) in 2023 compoared to the
prior year;
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Average FTE by area

FTE ik 2072
Italy 1,951 1,609
Other European countries 2,845 1,676
Asla and |opan 1,706 1,343
Americas 4£39 395
Tatal &,541 5,921

The actval number of employees of the Group a3 at 31 December 2023 was 7,510 unit (6,310 o at 31
December 2022).

4.10. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation end amertisation are broken down as follows:

{Eura 000} 2023 2022
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {265,314) (242,754)
Amaortization of intangible assets [26,3886) [22,163)
Total Depreciation and Amortization (291,700) [264,917)

The increase in both depreciotion and amoerfisation wos mainly dve to investments mode for the new
store openings or the relocation/exponsion of already existing steres, in IT, logistic ond operation.

The amortisation related ta the right of ute amounted to EUR 177.5 millian (EUR 159.3 million in 2023),
as exploined in poragroph 5.3.

Please refer to comments mode in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for additional details related to investments made
during the year.
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

51, GOODWILL, BRAMDS AND OTHER INTAMGIBLE ASSETS

Brands and other intangible assefs

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Accumulated

Gress value amertization and Het value Het value
(Eure/000) impairmaent
Brands 999,354 [e] 999 354 999,354
Licence rights 12 (12} Q o
Key money 67,939 (56,181} 1,758 15,042
toftware 169,096 (98,127} 70,969 61,541
Oiher infangible assets 34,102 (#1.362) 2,740 2275
Assets in progress 1,652 [¥] 1,652 B4%4
Goodwill 602,407 [e] 603,417 603,817
Tatal 1885 572 (185,682) 1,699 890 1,690,123
Intangible assets changes are shown in the fellowing tables:
A at 31 December 2023
Gross value Brands and oiher infangible assels
Other Aazals in
Brands hc_.m“ Key Software intangible pragress Goodwill Total
rights  money caaets and
[EvrofO00] advances
1 Janvary 2023 99,354 12 75563 138,062 32,759 8494 603417 1,B5T7.661
Acquisitions o Q o AFTFIT 1,37 8,628 1] kil
Dizpasals o 0 (4 656) (137) [z im 0 [4,906)
Changes in consalidation area L¥] Q0 0 &2 (42} [+] Q Q
Translation adjusiment 0 4] 155 (&) 59 (7} o [604)
Other movements, ir|l:|'|.r|:|i|1g
transfers [s] 0 (3023) 3,963 a7 [5.462) O [4.555)
31 Decamber 2023 99,354 12 &7.939 169,004 34,102 N&E52 603417 1885572
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Accumulated amarlization and impairment Brands and other intangible assets

Mnzets in
Licence Kay Cthar progress
Brands Seftware intangible Gaadwill Tatal
rights  menay anasls and
(Evrof000) advances
1 Januvary 2023 ] {12) (&60.521) [F6,521)  (30,484) 0 @ [167,538)
Amorlization L] o (3,302 (22.091) (993) o 0 (26.386)
Disposals L] L] 4,656 &3 nz 4] Q 4,856
Changes in censalidation area 4] 0 Q O O 0 Q Q
Translatisn adjusiment o o (198} Ive 3 Q Q 289
:::Ilh-r movements, |nr_|l.l|:|lng o o 1,096 1 o o a 3,007
ransfers
31 December 2023 o 12) (56,81) {%8,127) (31,362) Q O (185.682)
Ay at 31 December 2022
Gress walue Brands and other infangible assels
Licence Ee Other m“l:llsl:
Bronds X ¥ Software  intangible preg Goodwill Total
rights money i and
(Evra/000) EEE advances
1 Janvary 2022 99,354 0 68576 105,728 31,455 G961 603417 1815491
Acquisitions 0 0 aBa3 26,186 an 7622 4] 38,612
Disposals 0 0 (14&) [1Fo) ] (336) [+] (&332}
Chnng-ﬂ in consolidation area 1u] s [+] o] 1] 1] o lu]
Translation adjusiment 0 0 106 (123} (2 [ o (2}
Other mavements, including o 12 114 6 441 285 (5.751) o 4,201
transfers
31 December 20727 99, 354 12 75,563 138,062 33,759 B494 603,417 1857661
Accumulated amartization and impairment Brands and ather intangible assets
T Ke Other Assals in
Brands ||:_eru:u ¥ Software inlungiHl progress Goodwill Total
rights  meney anasds and
{Eure fO00) advances
1 Januvary 2022 a 0 (53.557) (59,298) (29, 1465) 1] @ (142,000)
Dapreciation ] O (3.724) [17.514) {%25) O O {22,163}
Disposals ] 0 G4 131 L] 1] 4] 235
Changes in censalidation area Q 0 Q O O Q O Q
Translation adjusiment 1] o) [24%) na 1] Q Q (131
Other movements, including transfers 1] {12) (3.,085) &3 [&14) Q 4] [3,.469)
31 December 2022 a {12) (60.521) (76.521)  [30,484) Q o (167.538)

The increase in the coption oftware pertained to the investments in information technolagy to suppart
the business and the corparate functions.

Please refer ta the Directors’ report for additional information related to investments mode during the

year,
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52, IMPAIRMENT OF INTAMGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN INDEFIMNITE USEFUL LIFE AND
GOODWILL

The coptions Brands, Other intengible fixed ossets with on indefinite vseful life ond Goodwill deriving
frem previous ocquisifions hove not been omortised, but hove been tested for impoirment by
management,

The impoirment tests on the Moncler brond and on the Stone Bland brond were parformed by
comparing its corrying value with thot derived from the discounted cosh flow method applying the
Royalty Relief Method, bosed on which the cosh flows are linked to the recognition of o royaolty
percentoge applied to revenves that the brond is able ta generate,

The recoverable amount of Moncler goodwill and of Stone liland goodwill have been tested based on
the “osset side” opprooch which compores the value in use of the corresponding grevp of cash-
generating unit with the carrying amount of its net invested capital,

For the 2023 valvetion of the Moncler and Stone lslond brand and goodwill, the expected cash flows
and revenves are bosed on the 2024-2026 Business Plan approved by the Boord of Directors on 14
December 2023 ond for the years from 2027-2028 on the bosis of manogement estimates consistent
with the expected development plans.

The "g” rate vied was 2.5%.

The discount rate was calculoted wiing the Weighted Average Cost of Copital (WACC), by weighting
the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from o somple of companies within
the same industry. The calculation took inte account fluctuation In the morket as compared to the
previous year and the resulting impoct on inferest rates. The weighted average cost of capital (WACC)
was caleuloted of 8.9% for the Moncler brond ond at 9.5% for Stene Islond.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amaunts of the Moncler brand and
goodwill are confirmed in all scenaries of reasanable changes of the benchmarks. The Stone lsland
brand and goodwill up to 8 WACC of 9.7% and 9.9% respectively, oll other parameters being equal.

It is also underlined that the morket capitalisation of the Company, based an the average price of
Moencler share in 2023, showed a significant positive difference with respect to the Group net equity,
implicitly confirming again the valve of the intangibles registered.
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53, MNET PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

3 Deceamber 2023

Praperty, plant and equipments 3 Deceamber 2022
Accumulated
Gross valve  depreciation and Het value Het values
(EurefO00] impairment
Land and byildings L4013, 415 [H48, 266) F65, 149 BOO, 742
Plant and Equipment 63,313 {38.6846) 24,627 TRILT
Fixtures and fittings 192,141 f1az.nz) 60,024 A, 210
Leasehold improvements L41,456 [278,323) 163,133 141,008
Other fixed assaty 49,67F (38,038) 1,641 1,002
Assets in progress 57,906 o 57,906 53,279
Tatal 2,007,910 (1,135,430) 1,082,480 1,074,490

The change in property, plant and equipment is included in the following tables:

Az at 31 Decamber 2023

Gross value Property, plant and equipment

Fiatures Other Asvats in
Land and  Plant and Leasehald . pregrass
i ) and fiwed Tetal
building: Equipment improvements and
fittings assefs dvances
[ Evra/O00) a
| Janvary 2023 1,296,502 53,936 166,449 3B6,389  &£3717 53,379 2,000,272
Acquisitions 171,572 5767 19924 61,723 FI78 3,597 307.761
Dispasals (28,170) (365) (4.627) (M.3%3) (LO71) {120) (45,741)
Translation adjusiment (27.069) 17 [2.595) Na218)  (510) (749) (44, 223)
Othar mavaments, including transfars 892 3958 3300 17,426 365 (26101) {160)
31 December 2023 1,413,415 63,312 192141 441456 49679 S5TO06 2217910
Accumulated depreciation and impairment PPE
Assety in
Land and  Plant and Fixtures Leazahaold D.rh” Progress
. X and _ fixed Total
I:m'dmgs Equlpmqnl _ |mp.n}'f.rn-n|s and
fittings assls d
{Ewre /O00) advances
1 Janvary 2023 [495,760) (3.687) (120.239) (245,381) (32,715} 0 (925782)
Depraciation (180.506)  (7.571) (8,077)  (52490) (6.672) 0 (265314)
Disposals 172 611 4,306 1n.1é By& o 28,079
Translation udjl.ulmlnf 15,354 {m]' 1,894 8,418 323 0 15 OHG
Oiher movemants, including transfers 1473 (19} 2 1 132 o L&18
31 December 2023 [648,266) (38,686) (132,17) (278,323) (38,038} O (1,135,430)
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Graoss value Property, plant and

: Assets in
" "

FAvipmen Land and  Plant and Fictures Leasehald G,Ih'r progress
. . and | Tixed Tatal

buildings Equipment fit improvements and

Ithings aisels
advances
{Euref000)

O January 3032 1,024 9473 A7 AZT 154,740 333,106 37,239 219410 1,626,874
Acquisitions 286,875 &, 064 13,706 53497 5483 4ALI280 405905
Disposals (14,886} (760} [4,880) {10, 403) (851} [L.254) (3 .034)
Changes in contolidation area 5354 a3 1.63% e 120 i3 7955
Other mavements, including transfers (5.983) 4162 1224 2.923 L7236  (16.480) (&.428)
31 December 2072 1,296,502 53,936 166, 449 J86,389 43717 53,279 2,000,272

Accumulated depreciation and Assals in

impairment PPE land and  Plantand | X1U1e Leasehald  O'Mer progress
N and fimad Tatal

buildings Equipment Fibli imprevements and

ittings assets
Dd‘ﬂﬂt'ﬁ
{EvrafOO0)

O January 2022 (349.475)  (25.266]) (106310) (205,286) (27.215) 0 (713.552)
Acquisitions (162.618)  (7.058) (I7.903) (49.,037) (6138 0 [242,754)
Dispasals 8,485 471 4,618 10,250 718 o] D4 LDT
I:Imng-ﬂ in consolidation area LF7 (22) [L255) (naj {40) o 136
Oither mavements, including transfers 6,077 238 &1l (1190} (40) 0 5,696
3] December 2022 (4957600 (3.687) (120,239) (245,381) (32,715) 0 (925782)

The changes related to the right of use assets arising from the application of the IFRS 16 are reparted

hera balow:

Right of vse azsels

Oihar fixed

(Eure/000) Land and buildings i Total
1 Janvary 2023 Frrng 1.305 FF357
Acquisitions 168,176 2,209 170,385
Dizposals (15,595) mz (15,707
Depreciation (178,700) {L&m) {180,111)
Changes in consolidation area ] 4] V]
Translatien adjusiment (12,433) 4] (12,433)
Other movemants, incleding transfers 1,850 [4] 1,850
3 December 2023 715510 1,991 737,501

The increases in 2023 refer to new lease agreements for the apening or relocation of retail stares and

the renewal of existing lease agresments, mainly in the EMEA, AMERICAS and APAC regions.

In addition to the above menticned effect arising from the application of the IFRS 16, the changes in
property plant and equipment in 2023 show an increase in the items fixture and fittings, leasehold
improvements ond assels in progress ond odvances: all of these items ore mainly reloted to the
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development of the distribution netwark, the relacation/expansion of already existing steres and the

investments in logistic, operation and the enlargement of the production focility in Bocau, Romanio

and Italy.

Please refer to the Directars’ report for an analysis of investments made during the year,

Bosed an the business performance recorded in the perieds under analysis ond the updated forecosts

of future trends, no potential indicators of impairment were identified and no specific impairment tests

were performed on these items,

5.4, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tax assels and deferred tax liabilities are offset anly when there is a law within a given tax
jurisdietion that pravides far such right fo offset. The balances were as fallows as at 31 December 2023

and 31 December 2022:

Daferred taxation

(Eura/O00) 3 December 2023 3 December 2022
Deferred tax assets 252,197 205,932
Dreferred tax lakilities (6:3,004) (15,19:0)
Hat amount 189,163 190, 747

In view of the nature of the net deferred tax ossets and the expectation of future taxable income under
the Buwsiness Plan 2024-2026 (opproved by the Boord of Directors on 14 December 2023), no

indicators have been identified regording the non-recoverability of the deferred tox ossets recognised

in the finencial statements.

The ehange in deferred tax assets and liabilities, withaut taking inte consideration the right of offset of

a glven tax jurisdiction, is detailed in the following table:

Deferred tax assets (liobilities) Opening Taxes Taxes Effect of Other Clasing
balance = charged accounted currency  movemeni: balance -
Januvary 1. te the farin Equity  translalion Drocamber
033 income a1, 2023
{Eura /000 statement
Tangible and intangible asiels 2,220 A4, 030 V] (654) I 27597
Financial assets 4] o [+] o 1] ¢}
Inwentaries 135,993 3317 L {B,572) 73 180,685
Trade receivables 257 2,340 o] (126) o] 4, 372
Derivalives 2,018 (&3} [1,686) o o 269
Employes benafits .79 BY4 78 {207} & 3,548
Pravitions 20,881 Fa5 v] (1.5648) o 20,060
Trade payables 7997 (12) o (&) o 7,981
Other temparary items F 487 (2.206) O (602) ns 6,789
Tax loss carried forward 393 533 4] {17) {13) 8946
Tax aiiels 205332 59433 {1.608) {IL.742) 182 252,197
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Tangible and intangible asiels (10,338) (46,438) O 338 1 (56,437)
Financial assale (378) 75 0 o o (303)
Inventories (1.4625) 1,688 o [+] 4] 263
Trade receivables 0 o o o o o
Dalvatives (.608) (%) 1,080 o o (530)
Employes benefits [109) 95 o o o {14}
Pravislons [279) 79 o o & o
Trade payables (48) (5151 © 2 o (5.197)
Other temporary items (1.008) (1.881) 2,070 {9 13 {81&)
Tax less carried forward 0 o o o & o
Tax liabilities (15190}  (51.339) 3,150 331 14 (63.034)
Met deferred fox assels (liakilities) 190,742 8,004 1542 {1411} 156 185,163
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Cpening  Taxes Taxes Effect of  Other Clasing
balance - charged occounted currency  movements bolance -
Januwary 1,  to the forin Equity  translation December
2022 income 3, 2022
(Evre/000) statement
Tanglble and intangible assels 23,417 335 o {13} 481 24,220
|nwentories N& 976 17,809 4] 1,220 {"E:I 135,903
Trade recsivablss 2,619 [458) o 7 {m 2,157
Drarivalives 1776 0 (748) O {10y 2,008
Employes benefits 1,695 1150 0 71 {3) 2,791
Provisions 16,863 4,812 o (7a4) 1) 20,881
Trade payables 6,200 1,798 V] (2] | 7997
Other temporary items 8,514 1417 4] (B8] [361) 0482
Tax loss carried forward 252 213 [+] {ny {61) 393
Tax aisets 179,312 27,076 (728) 248 24 205,932
Tangible and intangible asels (222,547} 21264 O (139) 184 (10,338}
Financial assets [JB4) & 4] o L] {a7a)
Inwentories (1103 {323) o o o {1,425)
Trade receivables 0 o o o & o
Darlvalivas (150} 151 (1606} o o {1.605)
Employee benefits o o (109) o o 19
Pravitlens 0 T 0 o (353) (279)
Trade payables [a&) 1 [s] {3) o {48)
Other temporary items (1.392) 1082 (87a) {2) 182 {1,008)
Tax loss carried forward ¥] [¥] V] [} O 0
Tax liabilities (225621) 213,155  (2.593) {144) 13 {15.190)
Het deferred fax assels (labilities) (46,209) 240,231 (3,321} 104 37 190,742
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The taxable amount en which deferred fox sssets have been colevlated s detailed in the following

takle:

Defarred tax asets and liabilities

Clasing balance -

Closing balance -

Taxabls December 31, Taxabls December 31,
[EvrefO00) Amount 2023 2023 Amount 2022 2027
Tangible and inlangible asiels 105,883 27.597 91,866 24,220
Financial asseli o O 0 L]
Inwentories T215407 180,685 548879 135,993
Trade raceivakles 15,860 4,372 8769 2157
Derivalives e TG 3,409 2,018
Employee benefits 13,892 31,548 10,692 2,79
Pravitiens 69,542 20,060 T2163 20,881
Trade payables 28,545 7.a81 18,657 Foor
Cther temporary items 25,799 b, TES 41,536 Q482
Tax less carried ferward 3896 B 1,748 33
Tax assels PES. 943 252,197 2127 205,932
Tangible and intangible assets (218,050) (56,437) [55,066) {10,338)
Financial assets (1.264) (303) (1.534) (x78)
Inventaries D45 263 [5,108) (1L425)
Trade receivables o 1] Q 1]
Derivatives {2.210) (530] [&.587) (1.605)
Emplayee benefits (57) (h4) [454) (o)
Provisions o i} (1.163) [279)
Trade payables (18, 464) (5,197) [194) (48]
Other tamparary ilems {3.103) (B1&) [3.456) (1008}
Tox loss carried forward (1] 1] 0 [1]
Tax liabilities (242,203} (63, 034) [73,660) 115,190
Met deferred fax asiets (liabilities) FLT T40 180 163 Fi9.059 190,742

5.5, INVENTORY

As at 31 December 2023 laventory amounted te EUR 4532 millien (EUR 377.5

December 2022) and is broken down as follaws:

millian as at 31

Inventary

[EvrafO00) 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Raow maberials 141,913 134,51
Wark-in-progress 24,173 60,714
Finished products 519,529 424143
Inventaries, grosi 715,615 619,378
Obialescence provisian {262,437} {241,829)
Total £53,178 7T AL9
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Inventary (gross ameunt] increased by approximately EUR 96,2 million (+15,5%) and mainly insluded
raw materiols and finished products for the forthcoming seasons,

The cbsolescence provision was celculeted uwsing monogement’s best estimote bosed on the secson
neads ond the inventory balonce based on possed sales trends through alternotive channels and future
sales volumes, This assumption is expressed differently for the Regions in which the Group operates,
taking inte account the characteristics of each market,

The chonge in the cbsolescence provision is summoarised in the following table:

Obsolescence provision - movements

January 1, Other Translation December
(Eure/000) 2023 movements Accruad Used Difference 31, 2023
Obialescance provisian (241,829} 4] (63,917) 36,915 6,394 (262,437)
Tatal [241,829) o (63.917) 36,915 6,304  (262,437)

Obsiolescence provision - movemenis

Janvary 1, Crther Translation Decembar
(Eure/000] 3072 movements Accrved Yed  Difference 31,2022
Obsolescence provision (229.650) [427) [&1.416) 28,824 BaQ  [241,829)
Tetal [229,650) (427) [&1,415) 28,824 B4D  [241,829)

5.6, TRADE RECEIVABLES

As ot 31 December 2023 Trode receivables omounted to EUR 325.6 million {EUR 296.& million as ot 31
December 2022) and they are as follows:

Trade receivables

{Eura fO0O0) 31 December 2023 31 December 2027
Trade account receivables 341,155 AL,69
Allowance for doubtful debt {1, F i) {15,009)
Allewance for discounts (783) (132)
Total, net value 325,608 396,550

Trade receivables are related to the Group's whalesale and concession business and they include
balances with o collection time not greater thon three months. During 2023 ond 2022, there were no
concentration of credit risk greater than 10% osseciated to individual customers. Please refer fo note
9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade receivables to currency risks.

The change in the allowance for doubtful debt and sales return is detailed in the following tobles:
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Dioubiful debt and discounts allowance

Changes in .
January 1, Translation December
{Euraf000) 2073 conselidation  Acerved Used Difference 31,2023
area
Allowance for doubtiul debt (15, 009) 4] [280) 433 92 [14,F&4)
Allowance for discounts (133} o [654) 0 3 (78:3)
Tatal [15,141) 4] [934) 433 95 (15,547)
Doubiful debt and discounts allewance
Changes in )
January 1, AP Translatien December
[EvrefO00) 073 conselidation  Accrued Used Differsnces 31, 2093
area
Allowance for doubtiul debt (13,871 [+] {1,601) 40 {77 (15,009)
Allowance for discounts 92} [+] (36) 4] (4] (132
Tatal (13, 963) O (1.5637) 540 {an (15, 141)

The allowance for doubtful debt was caleulated in accordance with management’s best estimate based
an the ageing of accounts receivable as well as the solvency of the mast aged accounts and alse taking
inta consideration any balances turned over inte collection proceedings. Trade receivables written
down are related to specific balonces that were past due and for which collection is uncertain. In
additicn, the bod debt prevision includes an estimate of the expected loss relating to trade receivables
“in bonis” to fake into occount the chonged economic context ond also covers any risk of revocation on
trade receivables.

57 CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2023 the coption cash and cash equivalent amounted te EUR 998.8 million (EUR
882.3 million as at 31 December 2023) and included cosh and cosh equivalents as well os the funds
available at banks.

The amaount included in the Consclidated Financial Statements represents the fair value ot the date of
the financial statements. The credit risk is very limited since the other parties are closs A financial
institutions.

The consolidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cosh and cosh in bank a5 well as the
bank overdrafts,

The following table shaws the recanciliation between cash and cash in bank with those included in the
consolideted statement of cash flows:
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Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of cash flows

{Eura fO00) 3 December 2023 3] December 2022
Cash on hand and at banks 998,799 BE2 254
Bank overdraft and shart-term bank loans 4] 0
Total 998,799 882,254

5.8 FINANCIAL CURRENT ASSETS

The captian financial current assets refers to the receivables orising from the market velustion of the
existing derivative financial instruments to hedge the exchange rote risk equal to Evra 9.7 million {(Eura
1.4 million in 2022) ond the deposit of government bonds equal to Eura 68.6 millian (not present in
20232),

5.9 OTHER CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other current and nen-current assels

[EurofO00) 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Prepayments and accreed inceme - current 15,909 15,135
Oiher currend receivables 25,992 3,27
Other current asssets 41,901 47,357
Prepayments and accreed inceme - nen-current nz ar
Security [ guarantess deposils 43, 454 dadi 615
Investments in anociated companies 2,53 36
Other nen-current receivables 3,395 2,125
Other non-current assels H9.493 46,863
Tatal 91,394 94,215

Other eurrent receivables mainly comprise the receivable due from the tax avthority for valve added
ta.

Depasits are mostly related to the amounts paid an behalf of the lessee as o guarantee to the lease
agreement.

The coption investments in associoted componies includes the 30.0% interest in the company AL
Luxury Logistic 5.r.l, acquired in 2023, while the investment in the company 3B Restaurant 5.1, which
dealt with catering, was sold during the year. The sale took ploce at its book value,

There ore no differences between the omounts included in the Consolidoted Financiol Stofements ond
their foir values,

MOMCLER GROUP —= AMMUAL REPORT 2023 13

184/321



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

510. TRADE PAYABLES

As at 31 December 2023 Trode poyables amounted to EUR 538.6 million (EUR 482.4 million as of 31
December 2022) ond included current payables due te suppliers for goods and services. These
poyables pertained to omounts that ore poyoble within the upcoming yeor ond did not include
amounts that will be poid after 12 months.

In 2023 and 2022 there were no cutstonding posifions associoted to individual suppliers thot excead
12% of the total valve.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consalidated Financial Statements and
their respective fair values.

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denaminated in foreign currencies,

S511L.OTHER CURRENT ANMD MOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current and non-current liakbilities

[Euraf000) 3 December 2023 3 December 2022
Deferred income and accrued expenses - current 699 2078
Advances and payments on account to customers 13,636 18,658
Empleyes and secial institulions 78,575 56,039
Tax accounts payable, excluding income taxes 36,978 19776
Other current payables 13,024 11,812
Cither current liakilities 152,912 128,363
Deferred income and accrved expenses - nan-current 103 "z
Othar nen-currant liabilities 103 N7
Total 153,015 128,480

The caption taxes payable includes mainly valve added tax (VAT) and payrall tax withhalding.

512, TAX ASSETS AMND LIABILITIES

Tax assets amounted te EUR 2.3 million as at 31 December 2023 (EUR 5.9 million as at 31 December
20320,

Tox liobilities omounted to EUR 134.5 millien o3 ot 31 December 2023 (EUR 1538.9 million os ot 3
December 2022), They are recagnised net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates to the same
tax jurisdiction and tax system.

The subsidiory Industries 5.p.A. received in 2023 o Tox Assessment Motice reloted to the 2016 financial
yvaar, which reports some findings related to transfer price methodelogies. The Company belisves that
the findings roised are unfounded ond has therefore token action in the appropriate forvms to profect
its position and, also supported by the opinion of the primary consultants in charge, is confident that
the carrectness of its actiens will emerge o3 a resvlt of the dispute initiated,
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513, NON-CURRENT PROVISIOMS

Frovision changes are shown in the fellowing table:

Provision for confingencies and

lasses

lanvary 1, Translation Other  Decembaer
(Ewro/00Q0) 2023 Incrense  Dacrease differences movements 31, 2023
Tax litigatiens (n,164) o 1] i) o [11.164)
Oiher nen current conlingencies {16,097} {1,724) 1,656 736 (1,097) [16,526)
Tatal (27, 261) (1,724) 1636 -] (1,097) (27.690)

Pravision for confingencies and

lasies

Januvary 1, Translation Other December
(Ewro/00A) 0% Incranss  Dacranse difference: movements 31, 2022
Tax litigations 0 [11,164) 0 o ] {11,1464)
Oither nen current conlingencies (11,320} (4,649] 1,253 335 {1,71&) [16,097)
Tatal (1,320) (15.813) 1,253 335 [1.71&) [27.261)

The item Tax litigations includes the provisien carried out in the 2022 for the possible repayment of the
research ond development tox credit referring to the years 2015-2019 by virtue of Resclution Mo, 41 of
26 July 20%2, in which the ltalion Revenuve Agency revises its position on eligibility for the benefit.

The caption other nan current confingencies includes costs for restaring stores, costs assaciated with
ongaing disputes and product warranty cosfs,

514, PEMSION FUNDS AMD AGEMNTS LEAVING INDEMMITIES

The changas in the funds are dapictad in the fellowing table:

Employees pension funds

Jarnuary 1, Translatian Other December
(Evre/000) 0213 Increase  Decrease differance: movements 31, 2023
Pension funds {6, 618) (L7901} 567 17 14 [F.655)
Agenis leaving indemnities [5.418) {1,037} 1,966 4] [1] {4, 689)
Tatal {12,036) {2.828) 2,533 17 ] [LFAETY]
Employees pension funds

Jarnuvary 1, Translation Other December
:Eurofﬂaﬁ] 0% Increase  Decreass differences movemenfs 30, 2022
Pensien funds (6,773) (L712) 1,216 1 550 (6,618)
Agents leaving indemnilies [5.581) [276) 539 O o (5,418)
Tatal (12,.454) (1.988) 1855 1 S50 (12,034)

The pension funds pertain moinly to the Italion entities of the Group. Following the recent welfare
reform, beginning on | January 2007, the licbility has taken the form of @ defined contribution plan.
Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) eccrued prier to the opplication of the reform ond not yet
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poid to the employees as of the dafe of the Consolidated Financlal Stotements is considered os o

defined benefit plon, changes in which ore shown in the following table:

Employees pension fund: - movements

[EvrefO00) 3 December 2023 3 December 2022
Met recagnized liability - spening (4,337) [0, 9506)
Changes in contolidation area a 4]
Interest costs (163) {27
Service cosfs [B66]) (Fa1)
Payments 558 837
Actvarial Gainsf[Loiies) i3 550
HMet recagnized lability - clasing (&, 792) {4,337)

The actvarial valuation of employes terminaticn benefits (TFR) is based an the Projected Unit Credit
Cost method, Reported below are the main economic and demogrophic ossumptions efilised for

actuarial valuations.

Assumptions

Discount rate

Inflation rate

Maminal rate of wage growlh

Labeur lurnaver rate

Probability of request of advances of TFR
Percentage required in case of advance

Life Table - Male
Life Table - Female

300%
225%

2.25%
1.88%
300%

F0.00%

M2019
F2019

F} Table ISTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actvarial assumptions

on defined benefit plan abligations at year end.

&
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Sensitivity analysis

[EurafO00) Wariation
Dizcount rate +0.5% {1632)
Discount rabe -0.5% 72
Rate of payments Increases x (+0.5%) 4
Rate of paymentis Decreaies x (-0.5%) {3
Rate of Price Inflation Increases (+0.5%) 113
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases [-0.5%) (n4)
Rate of Salary Increases (+0.5%) 9
Rate of Salary Decreaie: (-0.5%) (28]
Inerease the refirement age (+1 year) {3)
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) 4
Increase longevity (+1 year) (0]
Decraaie lengevity (-] year) 0

515, FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liobilities are detailed in the following toble:

Barrawings

{Euref000) 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Bank overdraft and shori-term bank loans o o
Shert-term pertion of long-term bank loans 1,514 T2
Short-term financial lease liabilities 167,659 163,194
Other short-term loans 15,230 13447
Shork=lerm hormwings 184,403 194,070
Long-term portion of lang-term bank leans ] 2264
Leng-term financial lease liabilities BIT.672 674, 285
Other long-ferm borrowings 2,516 A2 160
Long-term borrowings &b, 188 Fla.Foe
Tatal 848,591 QILTTS

Short-term borrowings include bonk overdraft and short-term bank loans, the current portion of long-

term bank loans, shert-term financial lease liabilities arising from the application of IFRS 16 and, under

ather short-term loans, mainly the cerrent portion of financial liobilities poyable to non-banking third

parties.

Leng-term barrowings include long-term financial lease liabilities arising frem the application of IFRS

16 and financial liabilities payable to non-bank third parties.

Financial lease liabilities omounted to EUR 805.3 million (EUR 837.5 million in 2022) and are detailed

in the fallowing table:
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Financial lease liabilities

(Eura f000) 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
Short-term financial lease liabilities 167 650 163,194
Long-term finencial lease liobilities &37.672 674,285
Total 805,331 BAT LTG

The changes in financial leose liabilities during 2023 are reported in the following table:

Financial lease

IFRS 16 Ex |AS 17 liabilities
(Euro 000}
1 January 2023 BIF 397 82 837 479
Acquisitions 153,757 139 153,896
Disposals {200,719) (77 {200,796)
Financial expenses 28,992 i[x] 29,002
Changes in eonsalidalion area o o s]
Translation adjustment (14, 250) 4] (14,250)
3l December 2023 805,177 154 805,331

The following table shows the breokdewn of the long-term borrowings in accordonce with their

maturity date:

Ageing of the Long-term borrowings

{Eure/000) 3 December 2023 31 December 2022
Within 2 years 146,839 163,333
From 2 ta 5 years 295,161 334,904
Beyond 5 years 223,198 230,477
Total 664,188 718,705

The following tables shows the breakdown of the long-term borrowings, excluded financial lease
liabilities, in aceardance with their matority date:

Ageing of Lang-term borrowings excluded lease liabilities

{Eura f000) 3 December 2023 31 Decamber 2027
Within 2 years 6,437 14,851
From 2 to 5 yeors 20,079 29,553
Beyond 5 years i o
Total 26,516 G4 524
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The nen-discounted cash flows referring to the lease liobilities are shown below.

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discounted

{Eura fO00) 31 December 2023 31 December 20272
Within | year 192,969 186,391
From | te 5 years 475,915 507,103
Beyand 5 years 245,300 337,991
Total 914,184 G31,485

Leng-term bank loans include outstanding amounts fo be repaid fo banks relating to unsecured loons
taken out by the sub-grovp Stone Islond companies.

Finally, the coption other short-term loons includes alse the negative fair value, equal to EUR 4.4
million {compared to EUR 9.0 million negative o1 of 31 December 2023), related to the controcts to
hedge the exchange rate risk. Please refer to note 9.3 for mere details.

The net financial positien is detailed in the fallowing table:

Met financial pasition

{Euref000) 3 December 2023 3 December 2022
A Cash 998,799 BA2,254
B. Cash equivalents o o
C. Other current financial assels 78,308 11,351
. Liguidity [AJ+(B}+(C) 1677107 B93.605
E . Current financial DEBT (15, 230) (23,447
F. Current portien of non-current financial debt (169.173) N70,623)
G. Current financial indebtedness (E}+(F) (184,403) (194,070)
H. Het current financial indebtedness (G)+{D) 892,704 699,535
I. Man current financial debt (637 .672) (676,549)
|- Debt instruments ] 4]
K. Man-cerrent trade and sther payables (26.518) (42,160)
L. Moen-current financial indebredness (1K) [664,188) {718.70%)
M. Tetal financial indebledness (H)+{L) 228,516 (19,174)

Mat financial pesition as defined by the ESMA Guidelines of 4 March 2021 (Consek Warning nefice ne, 5/21 to the
Censob Communication DEMSEG06E293 of 28 |uly 2006),

516. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Changes in shareholders’ equity fer 2023 and the comparative period are included in the conselidated
statements of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2023 the subseribed share capital constituted by 374,637 673 shares was fully paid
and amovnted te EUR 54,925,535 with & neminal value of EUR 0,20 per share,

As ot 3| December 2023 4 490,875 treosury shores were held, equal to 1.6% of the shore capital, for o
tetal value of EUR 173.3 million,

The legal reserve and premivm reserve pertain o the porent company Mencler 5 p .

In 2023 the Parent Campany distributed dividends ta the Group Shareholders for o gross unit amount
of EUR 112 per ardinary share, for an amount of EUR 302.5 million (EUR 303.4 million dividends paid in
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20123), compared te EUR 0.60 per shore of EUR 161.3 million distributed in 2022 (EUR 161.0 million
dividends paoid in 20232).

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve iz due to the accounting treatment af the pmiormanﬂ: share plans,
ie, to the recognifion of the figurative cost for the period relating to these plans and the
reclassification to retained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the plans already closed.

The chonge in retained earnings maoinly relotes to the allocation of 2022 result, the dividend
distributions, the above-mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve and the adjustment to the
market valve of the financial liabilities te non-banking third parties.

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial opplication of the IFRS 15.

The caption other reserves includes other comprehensive income comprising the exchange rate
translation reserve of finonciol stotements reported in foreign currencies, the reserve for hedging
interest rote risks and exchonge rotes risks ond the reserve for actuariol gaoins/losses. The translation
reserve includes the exchange differences emerging from the conversion of the financial statements of
the foreign cansolidoted companies. The hedging reserve includes the effective portion of the net
differences accumulated in the fair value of the derivative hedge instruments. Changes to these
reserves were a3 follaws:

Other comprehansive income Cumulative translatien adj. reserve Cther OCI ilams

Value Val B Valve T Value
{EurafOD0) before tax  Tax effect o before tax % alter tax

fax eifect affact

effect effect wlfect
Reserve as af lanwary 1, 2022 869 o 849 [14,628) 3,495  [1,133)
Changes in the paried [12,383) o {12,383) 13,895  (3321) 10,574
Tr\ullut‘ulion differences of the o o o o o o
peariod
Ravarial in the income statement o o o o o o
of the peried
Reserve as at December 31, 2033 [11,514) o (11,514) (733) 76 (559)
Reserve as at Janvary 1, 2023 [11,514) o {1.514) {733) 174 [559)
Changes in the pericd [28,780) o [(28.780) [6,418) 1542  ([4.874)
'I'rul.u!uljon differences of ihe o o o o a o
period
Reversal in the income stalement a o o o a o
of the perled
Reserve as at December 31, 2023 (40,295) o [40.294) (7.149) L716  [5,433)

Earning per share
Earning per share for the yeors ended 31 December 2023 ond 31 December 2022 is included in the

following takle ond is bosed on the relotionship between net income attributoble to the Grovp and the
average number of shares, net of freasury shares cwned,

The diluted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as ot 31 December 2023 as
thare were no significont dilutive effects arising from stock bosed compensation plans.

It should be noted that, for the diluted earnings per share calculation, the treasury share methad has
been applied, prescribed by 1AS 33 paragraph 45 for stack-based compensation plans,
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Earnings per share

2023 2032
Met result of the pericd (Eura fO00) 611,931 H06 697
Average number of shares related fo parent’s Sharehelders A70N06,476 268,974,283
Earnings attributable to Sharehalders (Unit of Evra) 2.27 2.36
Dilvted earnings atiributable te Sharehalders (Unit of Ewra) 236 2.4

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS 8 "Cperating segments®, the activity corried out by the Group con be

identified in the cperating segments referring to the Mencler business and the Stone lslond business.

These cperating segments were aggregaoted into a single repartable segment, consistent with the core
principle of IFRS 8, a3 the segments have similar econamic characteristics and share commoan features,

i.e:
= the noture of the products;
s the noture of the production processes;
# the type of custamers;

s the distribution channels.

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

7.1 COMMITMEMNTS

The Group does not have significant commitments arising from operating lesse contract ar other

contractual coses that do not fall within the scope of IFRS 16,

7.2, GUARANTEES GIVEM

As at 31 December 2023 the Group had given the fellowing guarontess:

Guarantees and bails given
{Evra fO00) 31 December 2023

31 Decamber 2027

Guarantees and bails given for the benefit of:

Third parties/companies 56,615 53,817
Total guarankees and bails given 56,615 53,817
Guarantees pertain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores,
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8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tox risks which may orise during the
perfarmance of its ardinary activities. Based on infarmation available to date, the Group believes that
at the date of preparation of this decument there are no further potential liabilities in addition to those
already recorded in the provisions accrued in the Consolidated Financial Stotements.

9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Graup's financial instruments include cath and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and trade
poyable: and ather eurrent recelvables and payables and nen-current assets as well as derivatives.

The Grovp is exposed to financial risks reloted to its operations: morket risk (mainly related to
exchange rates and inferest rates), credit risk (ossocioted with both regular client relotions and
financing activities), liquidity risk (with particular reference to the availability of financial resources
and access ta the eredit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.

Financial risk monogement is corried ovt by Headgquarters, which ensures primarily thot there are
sufficient finoncial resources to meet the needs of business development and that rescurces are
properly invested in income-generating octivities,

The Group wses derivative instruments to hedge its exposure to specific market risks, such as the risk
associated with fluctuations in exchonge rotes ond interest rates, on the bosis of the policies
established by the Board of Directors.

91, MARKET RISK

Foreign exchange rate risk

The Gravp operates internationally and is exposed o foreign exchange rate risk primarily related to
the U5, Dollar, the |apanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and ta a lesser extent to the Hang Keng
Dallar, the British Pound, Karean Woaon, Canadian Dollars, the Swiss Frane, Taiwan Dollars, Singapor
Daollars, Auvstralian Dollars, Mexican Peses, Morwegion Kroner, Mew Zealand Dollars and Swedish
Kroner.

The Graup regularly assesses its expasure to finoncial market risks and manages these risks through the
vse of derivative financial instruments, in accordonce with its established risk manogement policies.

The Group’s policy permits derivatives to be used anly for managing the exposure to fluctuations in
exchange rates connected with future cash flows and net far speculative purpases,

Dwring 2023, the Group put in ploce o policy to hedge the exchonge rotes risk on tronsoctions with
reference to the mojor currencies fo which it is exposad: USD, |PY, CNY, HKD, GBP, KRW, CAD, CHF,
TWD, 5GD, AUD, MXM, NOE, MID and SEK,

The instruments vsed for these hedges are mainly Currency Ferward Contracts and Currency Option
Controcts.

The Gravp uses derivative financial instruments as cash flaw hedges for the purpase of redetermining
the exchange rate at which forecasted transaction: denominated in foreign currencies will be
accounted for.

Counterparties to these agreements are major and diverse financial institutions.
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The exposure of contingant assets ond liabilifies denominated in currencies is detailed in the following

table (the Evro amount of each currency):

Detalli ol ke balancan.
sxprewed in Forsign

N Dzambvinr 2053

Ul
[{ZTET L ] Eura JP Yan  USDellar  OM Yuan M‘l‘:‘ CH Frans Pﬂﬂ KR Wan Dﬂ:l: Oiber Tatal
Carh and cath aquivalant STRAE NPT GBNMRA  NATIF IFA33 12250 ATAS  AT3E1 7403 A0STE  G9ATER
Finowcial oty 70,300 o o 0 o o 0 0 o 0 78308
Trads reaivabls 101951 &6 545 13,349 1H,BAS 1052 e R I.&507 &5 819 IEwT 375,608
Cithar cwerant aust AN A7 200 0a% fiIEN a6 1987 1549 637 BATE L1901
ot non-currsnt assels BFRA  LARA 2944 IJ4R A ITR W3 15y Lam 99 G445 AGAED
Telol sl HLESS 1TEGMA  AS.5U1  DAAOSA  DASAS 13003 28.230  BIOTO 13501 57001 L&9A109
Trada payablas (RE7.FRE) (54,6500 (IE0AF (0008  (SNIH)  (FA45)  (PAALD  (SFAA)  (L6M4) (OSAT)  (538.586)
Bartosinga [AO8Fas) [205F5) (1&4F.334) [&67.BB%) (16737 (38,375 (50,593} (301581 (1,384} ([53,734) [B4E,591}
Cithar swerant payables WESAT)  (6.A04)  (IEFI5) (7030 (LG5I (LAM)  (S.8FE} (BTA0]  (49E] (5303 (15293
Hhar non-curient EEHH L1 1] L] [x] ] [} [4] [x] 2] [+] o tlﬂﬂ-_
Tolod Baklies (864,465 (9LA7I) [F2R.090) (25.500) (394930 A7136) [A0703) (15533 (5454l FLOGA) [1L540.97)
Total. net forelgm posltions  (ap oy a7.474 (1564300 130154 LO53  {33933) (354730 66548 (901} (331 (46083}
Datalls of e balancas

anpraiied in Foralgs 3 Decamber HIF2

ULy

(Eurn000) Bwa  [PY¥en USDollar CMean o M6 CH o ER e Other Tatal
Cash and cash squivalent A2OTRE O BRAZ6 63264 M0A0ZE  IL302 18413 1BOED  BA0OB  TREM  LA3N  8B2ISA
Finowcial oty 07T o 0o o 574 0 o @ o o 1351
Tradu recabnable #4266 SO0 19710 TAPM L4GE TST O BSTE  TRIAT AFIT S9N IRGSSD
Cithar cwerant austy ITI64 239 LA33 0626 113 WS 17 &8 W I 47,352
Hhat non-current aisals FADS 13701 2,323 1,900 & 0BE & 61 1178 L33 Q06 AT &5 BE3
Tatal assats SEE07 165839 BAFI0  198.333 0057 15746 B0SE 14025 JRSE SS797 L2847
Trads payabla (I39545)  (61.568) (IDITH  (IRESS)  DOT (REE9)  (F.069) (5I43) (LAY (RIGS  [482.475)
Barrasings (GA4B13) [A7.4S1) (176,309} [FR495) (30081) ([3897E) [I5EIF) (4005} (REE) (HH7 92779
ﬂihiriﬂrinlpurﬁhh:. {76,000 F9) (18,585} 5,000} [{x00] [{: L] (#3085 (5387} (SBL) (5595 {128, 263]
Other nonscurnant payables [ L] [a] o &1 1] 1] {3 1] [1] 1] {117}
Tobol labilitie [BE0GE1)  (96.738) (JITI66) (126,354) (JE74E) [A3ET0) (A0.57S) (164900 (2.74) [FL757) (LSTI684)
Total net borolga positions a0 a7y ew593 (W0.76) 7679 (A4S (926  (LDSO)  97.515  I6HT (W.0FS (209318

At the reporting date, the Grovp hod cutstonding hedges for EUR 2050 millien (EUR 2025 million as
at 3 December 2022) against receivables still to be collected and outstanding hedges for EUR 552.3
million (EUR 5839 million as at 31 December 2022) against future revenves: the Grovp also had
substanding hedges in place on trade poyables in fareign currency for Evrs 101 millian (7.2 millien ot
31 December 2032) agoinst payables still to be paid and hedges for Eura 10.0 million (Eura 13.8 million
at 31 December 2022} against feture costs.
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As far as the currency tronsactions are concerned, it should be noted that o + f =1% chonge in their
exchange rates would have the following effects:

Details of the transactions
expressed in foreign currency

Us CH HE ER

{Euro/000) JP Yen Daollar Yuan Dollar Won

GB Pound  Other

Effect of on exchange rote
increase amounting te +1%

Revenue 1165 3404 5,291 588 2800 BO2 2,047

Operating profit 1987 1779 3,300 315 L6333 408 763

Effect of on exchange rote
decreose amounting fo -1%

Revenue (3.229) (3,473) (5398) (600) (2,857) (818) (2.088)

Operating profit (2.027) (1.815) (3.367) (321) (1.666) (417)  (778)

With reference to the provisiens of IFRS 13, it shovld be pointed ocut that the cotegory of financial
instrumants measured ot fair value are mainly attributable to the hedging of exchange rates risk, The
valvation of these instruments is based on the discounting of future cash flows considering the
exchange rates at the reporting date (level 2 as explained in the section related ta principles).

Infarasl rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk is moinly reloted to cosh ond cosh equivalents ond it is
centrally managed,

As ot 3 December 2023, there was limited hedging on inferest rotes, given the limited exposure to
financial institutions,

9.2, CREDIT RISK

The Group has no significant concentrations of financial assets (trode receivables and other current
assets) with a high eredit risk. The Greup's policies related to the management of financial asset: are
intended to reduce the risks arising from nen solvency of whaolesale customers. Sales in the retail
channel are mode through cosh and credit cards. In addition, the omount of loons outstanding is
constantly menitored, so that the Group's exposure fo bod debts is not significont ond the percentoge
of writecffs remains low, The moximem exposure to credit risk for the Group ot 3 December 2023 is
represented by the corrying emount of trade receivables reported in the Consclidated Financicl
Statements.

As for as the credit risk arising from other financiol assets other than trode receivables (including cash
and short-term bonk deposits) is concerned, the theoretical credit risk for the Group orises from default
of the counterporty with o moximem exposure equal to the carrying omount of finoncial ossets
recorded in the Consclidated Financial Stotements, o3 well as the nominal valve of guorantess given
for third porties debts or commitments indicoted in note 7 of the Explonatory Motes, The Group's
policies limit the amount of eredit exposure in different bonks.
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3. LIQUIDITY RISK

Liguidity risk arises from the ability to obtoin financial resources ot a sustoinoble cost in order for the
Group to conduct its doily business operations. The foctors that influence this risk ore reloted to the
resources generoted fobsorbed by operoting activities, by investing and finencing octivities ond by
availebility of funds in the finoncial market.

Following the dynamic noture of the business, the Grovp hos centralised its treosury functions in order
to maintain the flexibility in finding finonciol sources ond maointain the availobility of credit lines. The
procedures in ploce to mitigote the liquidity risk ore as follows:

+ cenfralised treasury management and financial planning. Use of a centralised contrel system to
manoge the net financial position of the Grouvp and its subsidiaries;

* obtaining odequate credit lines to create an odequate debt structure to better use the liquidity
previded by the credit system!

* continuous monitering of future cosh flows bosed on the Group budget.

Monogement believes that the financial resources availoble today, aleng with those thet are
generated by the current operations will encble the Group to achieve its objectives and to meet its
investment needs aond the repoyment of its debt of the agreed vpon maturity dote.

It shauld alio be noted that, with reference to the pravisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities relating ta
commitment to purchase minority interests are accounted for at fair value boed on valuation models
primarily attributable to level 3, os explained in the section related to principles.

It is reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (including interests), for
financial liabilities.

Contractual cosh flows

Meon derivative financial Total
liabilities book

value Tetal within | year 1-2 years 2-5years more thon 5 years
{Eura fO00)
Bank overdraft o 0 0 o 4] 0
Self-liquidating loans o Q 4] o 4] 0
Finoncial debt to third
parties o 0 O L} o 0O
Unsecured leans 1,514 1,514 1,514 o 0 Q
Financial lease liobilities 805,331 805,331 167,659 140,392 275082 220198

Contractual cash flows

Derivative financial Tatal

book

liabllities value Total  within | year 1-2 years 2-5years mere than 5 years

{Eura OO0}

Interest rate swop

hedging L+] 4] ] 4] o] 0

Farward contracts an

exchange rate hedging (537 (5332) (5,312) 0 1] 0
= Qutflows 4,391 4,39 4,391 0 o o
- Inflaws (5.703) (9.703) (%.703) L o 0
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9.4 OPERATING AND CAPITAL MAMAGEMEMT RISKS

In the menagement of operating risk, the Group's main objective is to manage the risks ossociated with
the development of business in foreign markets thot are subject to specific lows and regulations.

The Group has implemented guidelines in the fallowing areas:
+ oppropriate level of segregation of duties;
+ reconciliation and constant menitering of significant fransoctions;
¢ documentation of controls ond procedures:
+ technical and professional froining of employees;
* periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions,

As far os the copital manogement risk is concerned, the Group's ebjectives are aimed at the going
concern issve in order to ensure o foir economic return to shorehclders and other stokeholders while
maintaining o good rating in the capital debt market, The Grovp manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments in line with changes in gan(_-rnl economic conditions and with the strategic

objectives.

10. OTHER INFORMATION
10.1 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Set out below are the tronsactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Reloted-porty procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company's website (www monclergroup.com, under
“Gevernance/Corporate documents”).

Transactions and balances with consalidated companies have been eliminated dering consolidation
and are therefore not commented here,

During 2023, related-party tronsoctions mainly relote to troding trensoctions carried out on on orm’s
length bosis with the fallowing porties:

¢ Yaogl Tsusho Lid, counterparty to the tronsoction, which led to the estoblishment of Moncler
Jopan Ltd., scquires finished produects from Moncler Grovp compaonies (EUR 138.3 millien in
2023 ond 122.3 million in 2022) and then sells them to Moncler Jopan Lid, (EUR 154.4 millien in
2073 ond 1365 million in 20223} pursuant to the contract egreed vpon the componys’
establishment,

s Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ficoret limited sirketi, compony held by the minority
sharehaolder of Moncler Istonbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticoret Ltd. Sti, provides services fo thot
company by virtue of the confroct signed of the time of incorporation of the company. Total
costs recagnised for 2023 amovnted to EUR 0.2 millien (EUR ©.1 millien in 2022),

¢ The company Lo Retonde 5rl, owned by o monager of the Mancler Group, scquires finished
products from Industries 5.p.A. ond provides services fo the some. Total revenues recognised for
2023 emounted to EUR L4 million (EUR 1.4 million in 2022) ond totel costs recognised
amounted to EUR 0.2 million (EUR 0.2 millien in 2022).
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* The company Rivetex 5.r.l., a company referable to Carle Rivetti and his family members, renfs a
building to Moncler Group; in 2023 total costs amounted to EUR 0.5 millien (EUR 0.5 million in
2077).

& Mr Fabrizio Ruffini, brother of the Chairman ef the Board of Directors and Chief Execufive
Officer of Moncler 5.p.4_, provides cansultancy services relating to research, development and
quality contrel for Moncler branded praducts. Total costs recognised for 2023 amounted to

EUR 0.6 million (EUR 0.6 million in 2022).

* The campany ALS Luxury Lagistics S.r.l, is on asscciated company that pravides logistics services;
im 2023 the total costs amounted to Euro 28.4 million.

The companies Industries 3.p.A., Sportswear Company 3.p.A, Mone lsland Retail 3.rl. and Stone lsland
Distribution S.r.l. adheres to the Parent Company Moncler S.p.A. VAT and fiscal cansalidation.
Compansotion poid te directors, board of statutery ouditers and executives with strateqic
responsibilities

Compenzation paid to the members of the Boord of Directors in 2023 amounted to EUR 9,635 thowsand
(EUR 8,052 thousand in 2022).

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Auditers in 2023 ameunted to EUR 182.8 thousand
(EUR 142 thovsand in 2033).

In 2023 tofol compensotion poid fo executives with strotegic responsibilities omounted to EUR 4,066
thousand (EUR 2,787 thousond in 20232).

In 2033 the costs relating te performance shore plons {described in porograph 10.2) referring te
members of the Beord of Directors and Key monogement persennel omounted to EUR 15,915 thousand
{EUR 13,833 thousand in 2022},

The following tobles summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place duering

oOoOooodn

2023 and the prior year.

n k1

[EvrafOO0) Type of relationship HNote December % December %

2023 2022

. Distribulion
Yagi Tsushe Lid a 138,251 (20.20% 122,310 (19.9)%
agreement
FA
Yagi Tsushe Ltd Distribution a (154,384) 22.6% (136,628) 22.0%
agresmant

Gokse Tekstil Eozmetik Snnuyi ic ve dis N
tearel linitad sirket) Service agresment b (161} 0.0% (NF) 0.0%
La Retonda S.rl. Trade transactions ¢ 1399 00% 1,394 0.1%
La Ratonda S.rl. Trade transactions  d sy 00w (57 0.0%
Rivetex S.rl. Trade transactions  d [494)  0.0% [4B0)  0.0%
Fabrizie Ruffini Service ogresment b (553)  o0.% [554)  02%
ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.l, Service agreamant b [28,391) B.6% o 0.0%
Directars, board of statulery avditars and
executives with ilrategic reipensibilities Labour services b (27.795) B4t  (22.755) 8.0%
Executives with strategic respensibilities  Labowr services d {2,003) 0.3% (2,060 0.3%
Total (74,283 {39,047)
a effect in % bosed on cost of sales
b affect in % based en genaral and administrative sxpanses
¢ effect in % bosed en revenues
d effect in % based an selling expenies
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T}I'FII‘ U‘F 5' D\I‘Clmbl‘r 31 bltlmblr
(Euwre/O00) relationship Mate 2023 B I
Yagi Tsusho Lid Trade payables a [35,845) 6.7% [22.532) 4F%
Yagi Tsushe Lid Trade receivables b A.420  1L4A% 20,003 68%
La Rotonda S.rl. Trade receivables b 63 0.0% 33 0.0%
La Retenda S.l, Trade payables  a (37} 0.0% (38) 0.0%
Fabrizio Ruffini Trade payables  a {137} 0.0% 139 0.0%
ALS Luxury Legistics S.r.l, Trade payables  a (14,307) 2.7% o 0.0%
Directars, board of statulery auditars otk
and execulives with strategic Hhur cETaRk ¢ (7.334) 4.8% (5.105) 4.0%
respansibilities liakilitie:
Total [53.168) (7.400)

a effect in % based on trade payables
b effect in % based on frade receivables

¢ effect in % based on other current liakilities

The fellewing tables summarise the weight of related-party transactions en the Consolidated Financial
Statements as ot and far the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022

(Euraf000) 3 December 3023
General and
Selling odministrative
Revenve Cost of sales eXpenies expenses
Total reloted parties 1,399 {16,133) [2.648) (56,900)
Total censalidated financiol statements 2,984,217 (683,387) (B68,062) (331,231)
Waight % 0.0% 2.4% 0.3% 17.2%
(Evro fO00) 31 December 2023
Other current
Trade receivables Trade Poyables liobilities
Total related parties 4,497 (50,326) {7,334)
Total consalidated financial statements 325,608 (538,586) {152,912}
Weight % 1.4% 9.3% 4.8%
{Eurs/000) 31 December 2022
General and
Selling administrative
Revenue Cost of sales  expenses eXpeEnses
Total related parties 1,394 (14,318) (2,697) (23,426)
Total consalidoted financial stotements 2,602,890  (615,047) (757,3%3) (283,967)
Weight % 0.1% 2.3% 0.4% 8.2%
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{Euro/000) 31 December 2022
Cither
Trode Trade current
receivables Paoyaobles liakilities
Total related parties 20,136 {22, 431) {5,105)
Total consalidated financial stotements 296,550 (483 425) (128,363)
"l'l"&kg ht % 6.8% & 6% &.0%

10.2 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Consolidated Financial Statements at 31 December 2023 reflects the values of the Performance
Shares Plans approved in 2020 and 2032,

The costs reloted to stock-bosed compensation plans in 2023 are equol to EUR 40.0 million compared
to EUR 37.0 million in 2022,

On 1l June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting opproved, pursuant te ort. 1ld-bis of the
Ceonsclidated Law on Finance, the adeption of a Stock Grant Plan dencminated “2020 Performonce
Shares Plan™ addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collabaratars, therein
including Mencler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries,

The cbject of the Plan is the free gronting of the Moncler shares in cose cartain Performance Torgets
are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The Performonce Targets are expressed bose an the following index of the Group in the Vesting Period,
adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance: (i} Met Income, (ii} Free Cash Flow and {iil) ESG
{Environmental S5ocial Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n, 2,000,000 resvlting frem
capital increase andfer allecation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides far a maximum of 3 eyeles of attribution: a3 regards the first attribution eyele, an 11
June 2020 the Board of Directars resslved the granting of 1,350,000 Meancler Rights, The second
attribution cyele, approved during 2021, ended with the assignment of 463,425 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle:

¢ The 3-year vesting period ended with the approval of the Droft Finoncial Statements as ot
Decembear 31, 2022,

¢ The performonce targets were met, together with the over-performance condition, Therefore,
Mo, 1,312,624 shaores (including Mo, 218,738 shares deriving from over-performance) were
assigned fo the beneficiories through a share copitel increcse (Mo. 944, 833 shares) and the
allocation of treasvry shares [Mo. 367 541 shares).

As at 3 December 2023 there are shill in cirevlation 391,368 rights related to the second cyele of
attribution, which effect on the 2023 income statement amaunt fa EUR 9.0 millian. There are no rights
in cireulation related te the first eycle of attribution, which effect on the 3023 income stofement
ameunt ta Eura 4.0 million.

On 21 April 2022, the Ordinory Shareholders” Meeting hos opproved, pursvant to art, 114-bis of the
Consolidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Steck Groant Plan denominoted "2022 Performance
Shares Plan™ addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employee: and collabaratars, therein
including Mencler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries.
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The ebject of the Plan is the free gronting of the Mencler shares in case certain Perfarmance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed bose an the following index of the Group in the Vesting Period,
adjusted by the conditions of overfunder perfarmance: (i) Met Income, (i) Free Cash Flow and (i) E5G
{Environmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n, 2,000,000 reselting from
allocation of treasury shares,

The Plon provides for o maximum of 3 cycles of ottribution. As regards the first attribution cycle, on 4
Moy 2077 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 71,16% Mencler Rights. On & Mey 2023,
executing the second attribulion cycle, the Board of Directors approved the assignment of o maximum
of 436,349 Moncler Rights,

As ot 31 December 2023 there are still in circulation 885327 rights reloted to the first cycle of
attribution, which effect on the 2023 income statement amount to EUR 19.0 million and 404,702 rights
reloted to the second cycle of ottribution, which effect on the 2023 income statement amount to EUR
5.9 million,

As stoted by IFRS 2, these plons are defined os Equity Settled.

Far infarmation regarding the F-I-:m, plm:ma see the company’s webasite, wuu'w.fnonclergmup.cnm_ in the
"Governance,/Shareholders’ Meeting™ section.

10.3 SUBSIDIARIES AND MINCRITY INTERESTS

Fallowing are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minarity interests,

Summary of subsidiary’s financial
infermation

31 December 2023

Prafit/{Less)
{Evra 000} Assets Liobilities MNet equity Revenues Profitf{Loss)  attributable
to minority
White Tech Sp.zo.c. 514 100 4 215 (97} (29)
S_u mmary of subsidiary’s 31 December 2032
financial infarmation
Profit f{Loss)
{Eura 000} Assets Liobilities  Met equity Revenues Profitf{Loss)  attributable
to minoriby
White Tech 5p.zo.o. &7 &2 385 235 30 G
Cash Flow 2022 {7}
White Tech Sp. .
(Eure/000) ite Tech Sp.zo.c
Operating Cash Flow (105)
Free Cash Flow (132}
Met Cosh Flow {106}
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Cosh Flow 2022 (*)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.
{Euro 000} ite Tech Sp.ro.c
Operating Cash Flow 28
Free Cash Flow g
Met Cosh Flow 23

(") Amounts shewed according fo the Cash Flow Statements included in the Direclors’ Report

104 SIGHIFICANT MOM-RECURRING EVEMTS AND TRAMSACTIOMS

It should be noted thot in the Group, during the 2023, there were no significont non-recurring events
and transactions.

10.5 ATYPICAL AND/OR UNUSUAL TRAMSACTIONS

It should be noted thot during 2023 the Group did not enter inte any otypical ondfer unusuol
transactions.

10.6 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMEMTS

The following teble shaws the carrying amount and foir values of finoncial assets and financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured ot foir
valve. It does not include foir volue information for finoncial ossets and financial liobilities not
measured at fair value if the carrying amount is @ reosenable oppreximation of fair value,

{Eura/000)
December 31, 3023 Current Man-current  Fair value  Level

Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap wied for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts used far hedging 9.703 - 9.703 2
Sub=tatal 9,703 = 9703

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 325,608 434548

Cash and cash equivalents () 1,067 404 -

Sub-tetal 1,393,012 43,454 -

Total 1,402 715 A3,454 9,703
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{Eure fO00)

December 31, 2022 Current Man-current  Fair value  Level
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap vied for hedging = = =

Forward exchange coantracts used far hedging 11,351 - 11,351 2
Sub-tatal 11,351 E 1,351

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 296,550 4 615

Cash and cash equivalents () B&2,252 -

Sub-total 1,178,802 44,615 -

Total 1,190,153 44,615 1,351

{Eura OO0}

December 31, 2023 Current Man-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measurad at fair value

Interest rate swap vsed for hedging - - - 2
Farward exchange contracts uied far hedging (£,392) - {4,392) 2
Other financial liokilities (10,838) {26,516) [37,354) 3
Sub-tatal {15,230) {26,516) [41,746)

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other poyables (*) (575,245) -

Bank averdrafis (*) - -

Short-term bank loans (*) - -

Bank loans {*} {1,514) -

IFRS 16 financial loans {*) {167.659) (637,672)

Sub-total (7 44,419) (637,672) -

Total (759,649)  (664,188)  (41,746)

{Eura fO00)

December 31, 2022 Current Man-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liakilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swap vsed for hedging . - 2
Forward exchange contracts uied far hedging (B,965) - (B,965) 2
Other finonciol liabilities (14, 482) {42,160) (56,642) 3
Sub-tatal (33,447) {42,160} (65,607)

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other poyables () (512,8935) -

Bank averdrafts (*) -

Short-term bank loons (%) = =

Bank loans (%) [F.435) (2,258)

IFRS 16 financial loans (*) (163,194) (674,285)

Sub-tatal (683,524) (676,543) =

Tatal (706,971)  (718703)  (65.607)

{*) Such items refor to short-term financial assets and financial liakilities whose carrying value is o reasonable
appreximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclesed,
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10.7 FEES PAID TO INDEPENDEMT AUDITORS

Fees poid to independent ouditers are summarized below:
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Audit ond ottestotion services

(Eura) Entity that has provided the service Fees 2023
Audit Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A. AH5, 545
Metwork Deloitte & Touche S.p.A 231,635
Attestation services Delaitte & Tauche 5.p.A. 180,500
Metweork Deloitte & Touche 5.p A =
Other services Daelaitte & Towche 5.p.A, -
Metwork Deloitte & Touche 5.p. A, -
Total 877 680

10.8 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAN LAW M. 124/2017

With regard ta the requirements of Law 124/2017, it should be nated that in 2023:

& Moncler 5.p.A. benefited from o tax eredit related to research and develapment of EUR 1,827
thovsand, the art bonus credit of EUR 26 thousond and the odvertising bonus of 33 thousond;

*  Industries 5.p.A. benefited from the “Industria 4.0° tax credit of EUR 422 thousand, the enargy
and gos bonus of EUR 691 thousend and the tax credit related to research ond development of

EUR 3523 thousand;

s Sporbiwear Company 5.p.A, benefited fram the tax credit related to research and development
of EUR 216 thousand and the energy and gas tax eredit in the ameunt of EUR 154 thovsand;

# Stone lslond Retail S.r.l. benefited from the energy and gos bonus of EUR 7 thousond.

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard te any other grants received falling ameng

the coses provided for, reference is olso mode to the specific ltalian notionel register, which con be

consulted by the public,
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11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significant events accurred after the reparting date,

The Consolidated Financial Statements, comprised of the consolidated income statement, consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consclidated statement of financial position, conselidated
statement of changes in equity, consolidoted statement of cosh flows ond explanotery notes to the
Consclidated Financial Statements give o true and fair view of the financicl position and the results of
operations ond cosh flows ond corresponds to the eccounting records of the Porent Compony ond the
companies included in the consalidation,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Maneler 5.p.4,

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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ATTESTATION OF THE COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154
BIS OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The vndersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his copocity os the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciano
Sontel, o5 the executive officer responsible for the preporotion of Moncler 5.p.ASs finoncial stotements,
purivant ta the provisions of Article 154-bis, elavies 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby
attest:

*  the adequacy with respect ta the Company structure
* and the effective application

of the odministrative ond occounting procedures applied in the preparation of the Company's consolidated
financial statements at 31 December 2023,

2. The ossessment of the adequocy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the prepaoration
of the consclidated financial statements ot 31 December 2023 was bosed on o process defined by Moncler
S.p.8. in aceordance with the Internal Contral = Integrated Framewark model issued by the Committes of
Sponioring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, an internationally-accepted reference framework.

3, The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the consolidoted finonciol stotements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reparting Standards, as endersed by
the Evropean Union throvgh Regulation (EC) 1606/2002 of the Evrcpean Parlioment and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

b} correspond fo the amounts shown in the Company’s accaunts, books and records; and

c) provide o foir and correct representation of the finencial conditions, results of operaticns and cash
flaws of the Campany and its consalidated subsidiaries as of 31 December 2023 and for the year then
ended.

3.2 the director's report includes o relioble operoting ond financiol review of the Compony ond of the Group
as well as o description of the main risks and uncertainties to which they are exposed,

28 February 2024

CHAIRMAM OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE
DIRECTORS AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
COFFICER COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Remao Ruffini Luciona Santel

206/321



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

(Moncler S.p.A.)

3.1 473,022,005 469,309,520 418,706,683 414,471,815
3.2 (80,002,616) (22,998,521) (67,392,269) (16,719,331)
3.3 (98,421,380) (997,194) (73,832,431) (4,349,396)
294,598,009 277,481,933
3.5 699,909 681,977 4,651 4,651
3.5 (24,877,636) (24,170, 605) (4,395,888) (3,571,786)
270,420,282 273,090, 746
3.6 (74,685, 686) 5,744,959
195,734,596 278,835,705

3.1 80,707,014 80,073,590 71,439,734 70,717,181
3.2 (13,650,046) (3,924,008) (11,498, 469) (2,852,652)
3.3 (16,792,656) (170,141) (12,597,289) (742,094)
50,264,312 47,343,976
3.5 119,418 116,359 794 794
3.5 (4,244,622) (4,123,989) (750,026) (609,418)
46,139,109 46,594,743
3.6 (12,742,872) 980,205
33,396,237 47,574,948
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195,734,596 278,835,705

4.16 0 0
0 0

4.16 49,745 22,825
49,745 22,825

49,745 22,825

195,784,341 278,858,530

33,396,237 47,574,948

4.16 0 0
0 0

4.16 8,487 3,894
8,487 3,894

8,487 3,894

33,404,724 47,578,842
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2023 2022
12 31 8.1) 12 31 8.1)
4.1  1,001,862,310 1,001,405,282
4.3 4,821,335 6,749,883
4.4 970,786,533 948,755,953
4.9 208,600 257,900
4.5 1,858,864 1,957,703
1,979,537,642 1,959,126,721
4.6 1,535,319 1,910,103
4.6 96,772,391 96,772,391 111,688,675 111,688,675
4.14 5,365,258 0
4.9 610,519 1,849,521
4.9 42,424,724 42,424,724 28,000,606 28,000,606
4.8 53,524,852 53,524,852 159,741 159,741
4.7 964,198 12,966,224
201,197,261 156,574,870
2,180,734,903 2,115,701,591
4.16 54,925,535 54,736,558
4.16 745,308,990 745,308,990
4.16 402,618,519 388,733,560
4.16 195,734,596 278,835,705
1,398,587,640 1,467,614,813
4.14 3,475,266 4,985,590
4.14 250,000,000 250,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
4.13 9,266,402 9,266,402
4.12 2,372,829 1,825,276
4.5 49,437,369 4,914,807
314,551,866 70,992,075
4.14 933,973 1,146,328
4.14 400,643,573 400,643,573 444,114,569 444,114,569
4.10 38,161,686 41,137,651
4.10 4,317,357 4,317,357 7,275,648 7,275,648
4.15 1,723,246 42,655,805
4.11 17,618,266 5,203,326 16,845,378 3,752,387
4.11 4,197,296 4,197,296 23,919,324 23,919,324
467,595,397 577,094,703
2,180,734,903 2,115,701,591
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2023 2022
12 31 (8.1 12 31 (8.1
4.1 170,937,747 170,859,769
4.3 822,616 1,151,665
4.4 165,635,598 161,876,741
4.9 35,591 44,003
4.5 317,159 334,023
337,748,712 334,266,201
4.6 261,956 325,902
4.6 16,511,305 16,511,305 19,056,322 19,056,322
4.14 915,420 0
4.9 104,167 315,565
4.9 7,238,506 7,238,506 4,777,463 4,777,463
4.8 9,132,410 9,132,410 27,255 27,255
4.7 164,511 2,212,297
34,328,277 26,714,804
372,076,989 360,981,005
4.16 9,371,395 9,339,152
4.16 127,164,620 127,164,620
4.16 68,694,772 66,325,720
4.16 33,396,237 47,574,948
238,627,023 250,404,439
4.14 592,950 850,641
4.14 42,655,000 42,655,000 8,531,000 8,531,000
4.13 1,581,034 1,581,034
4.12 404,852 311,429
4.5 8,435,004 838,564
53,668,839 12,112,668
4.14 159,354 195,586
4.14 68,357,806 68,357,806 75,774,828 75,774,828
4.10 6,511,147 7,018,906
4.10 736,627 736,627 1,241,371 1,241,371
4.15 294,020 7,277,933
4.11 3,006,029 887,791 2,874,158 640,232
4.11 716,143 716,143 4,081,115 4,081,115
79,781,127 98,463,898
372,076,989 360,981,005
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2022 4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,334,105 (201,400)
0 0 613,207 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 22,825

0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,947,312 (178,575)
2023 4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,947,312 (178,575)
0 0 37,795 0

188,977 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 49,745

0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 4.16 54,925,535 745,308,990 10,985,107 (128,830)

2022 4.16 34,979,736 85,963 (19,585) 381,804,606 136,481,615 1,363,510,588
0 0 0 135,868,408 (136,481,615) 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (161,288,158) 0 (161,288,158)

26,097,047 0 0 (39,563,194) 0 (13,443,322)

0 0 0 0 278,835,705 278,835,705

2022 12 31 4.16 61,076,783 85,963 (19,585) 316,821,662 278,835,705 1,467,614,813
2023 4.16 61,076,783 85,963 (19,585) 316,821,662 278,835,705 1,467,614,813
0 0 0 278,797,910 (278,835,705) 0

0 0 0 0 0 188,977

0 0 0 (302,525,331) 0 (302,525,331)

(4,034,366) 0 0 41,559,206 0 37,574,585

0 0 0 0 195,734,506 195,734,596

2023 12 31 4.16 57,042,417 85,963 (19,585) 334,653,447 195,734,596 1,398,587,640

211/321



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2022 4.16 9,339,152 127,164,620 1,763,205 (34,363)
0 0 104,625 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 3,894

0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 4.16 9,339,152 127,164,620 1,867,830 (30,468)
2023 4.16 9,339,152 127,164,620 1,867,830 (30,468)
0 0 6,449 0

32,243 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 8,487

0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 4.16 9,371,395 127,164,620 1,874,279 (21,981)

5,968,243 14,667 (3,342) 65,143,502 23,286,493 232,642,177
0 0 23,181,868 (23,286,493) 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 (27,518,986) 0 (27,518,986)
4,452,678 0 (6,750,272) 0 (2,293,700)
0 0 0 47,574,948 47,574,948
10,420,921 14,667 (3,342) 54,056,112 47,574,948 250,404,439
10,420,921 14,667 (3,342) 54,056,112 47,574,948 250,404,439
0 0 47,568,499 (47,574,948) 0
0 0 0 0 32,243
0 0 (51,616,872) 0 (51,616,872)
(688,344) 0 7,090,832 0 6,410,976
0 0 0 33,396,237 33,396,237
9,732,577 14,667 (3,342) 57,098,571 33,396,237 238,627,023
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2023 2022
8.1) 8.1)
195,734,596 278,835,705
2,110,879 2,173,448
24,177,727 4,391,237
15,683,236 10,799,165
74,685,686 (5.,744,959)
/ 15,291,068 14,916,284  (28,501,769)  (27,810,906)
/ (6,162,133) (2,958,291) 15,893,747 4,866,703
/ 3,057,685 121,586 3,924,394 121,586
324,578,744 281,770,968
(24,574,432) (4,259,534)
699,909 4,651
(181,811,354) (241,954,657)
81,378,952 81,378,952 59,529,068 59,529,068
(10,075,846)  (10,075,846) (761,345) (761,345)
/ 528,191 254,326
a) 190,724,164 94,583,477
(1,259,364) (1,265,748)
0 0
(b) (1,259,364) (1,265,748)
(1,186,812) (1,360,098)
103,163,893 103,163,893 129,419,761 129,419,762
0 (48,351,741)

(303,443,916)

(160, 960,599)

© (201, 466,835) (81,252,677)

© C ) @ O (12,002,035) 12,065,052
12,966,182 901,130

(12,002,035) 12,065,052

964,147 12,966,182
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2023 2022
8.1) 8.1)

33,396,237 47,574,948
360,158 370,834
4,125,204 749,233
2,675,874 1,842,554
12,742,872 (980, 205)

2,608,962 2,545,016 (4,862,972) (4,745,097)

(1,051,383) (504,744) 2,711,791 830,357

521,702 20,745 669,580 20,745
55,379,625 48,075,763
(4,192,890) (726,762)
119,418 794
(31,020,653) (41,282,304)

13,884,877 13,884,877 10,156,850 10,156,850

(1,719,141) (1,719,141) (129,901) (129,901)
90,120 43,393
a) 32,541,357 16,137,833
(214,873) (215,962)
0 0
(b) (214,873) (215,962)
(202,494) (232,060)

17,601,823 17,601,823 22,081,600 22,081,600
0 (8.,249,774)
(51,773,601) (27,463,097)
©) (34,374,271) (13,863,332)

« D

@ ) © (2,047,787) 2,058,539
2,212,290 153,751
(2,047,787) 2,058,539
164,503 2,212,290

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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S.r.l.

1.2.

1.2.1.

2023

1.2.2.

1.2.3.

1.2.4.

1.2.5.

IFRS

RPH

RPH
Remo Ruffini

IFRS

100

127/91

IAS
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

Moncler S.p.A. ( )
47 04642290961
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding
Double R S.r.l. DR
Remo Ruffini DR
DR 2023 12 31 23.7
55 ( )
40/2 B
(1ASB (IFRS)
(1AS) (IFRIC (SI1C))
60
IFRS
2024
« )
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1.3.
GHG
2030 1 2 1.5 C02e 70
3 2 C02e 2021 52
2050
SBTi Science Based Targets initiative
LEED
ESMA
Financial Stability Board TCFD
CDP
ESG 2020
ESG
GHG
SBTi CDP WR1 WWF

2.
2.1.

25 33
12
10
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2.5
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2.3.
IFRS
2.4.
IFRS
2.5.
2.6.
IASB 2016 13
EU 2017 11

IFRS 16

IFRS

IFRS 16

IFRS

219/321
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2019

2.7.
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12
IFRS IAS 39
IFRS
12
IFRS
12

12

IFRS
2.8.

12
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2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 2007 TFR
2007 50
2006 12 31

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

IFRS 15

2.12.

2.13.

IFRIC 23

2.14.
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2.15.
IFRS 13
IFRS

IFRS 13
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2.16.
2023
EU
1AS 2021 2023 2022 (EU)2022/357
IFRS 2022
1AS 2021 2023 2022 (EU)2022/357
2022
2021 2023 2022 11 (EU)2022/1392
1AS 12 2022 12
IFRS 17 2020 2017 2023 2021 11 19 (EU)2021/2036
)5 2020 2021 11 23
IFRS 17 1FRS 2021 12 2023 2022 (EU)2022/1491
- IFRS 17 2022
-9 2023 2023 2023 11 (EU)2023/2468
(1AS 12 ) 2023 11
IAS 12
EU
EU
2022 2024 2023 11 20 (EU)2023/2579
IFRS 16 2023 11 21
2020 2024 2023 12 19 (EU)2023/2822
(IAS ) 2022 10 2023 12 20
(1AS
)
EU
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1ASB 1ASB BV
IFRS 14 2014 2016
1ASB
2014 1ASB 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28
(AS 7 2023 2024
IFRS 7 )
(IAS 21 ) 2023 2025
EU
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3.
3.1
54,315
3.2.
2023 80,003 2022 67,392
19,655 2022 16,924 19,349 2022 14,722
3,763 2022 3,817 8,846 2022 8,077
573 2022 543
15,887 2022 10,891
3.3.
2023 98,421 2022 73,832
3.4.
2023 25,011 2022 18,976
2023 188 2022 166
2023 2,111 2022 2,173
3.5.

700 5
- 0 0
700 5

(24,566) (4,186)

- (228) 127)
(24,794) (4,313)

(24,094) (4,308)

(84) (83)

(24,178) (4,391)

Industries S.p.A
2023 2022
3.6.

(30,064) (209,134)

(44,622) 214,879

(74,686) 5,745
2022 92.3

16% 124.1
216.4

SN
(8]

270,420 273,091
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(64,901) 24.0 % (65,542) 24.0 %
38,404 14.2 % 1,298 (0.5)%
“n (0.0)% (101) 0.0 %
(3,520) (1.3)% (144,789) 53.0 %
(44,622)  (16.5)% 214,879 (78.7)%
(74,686) 27.6 % 5,745 @.1)%

IRAP 2022

227/321
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999,354 0 999,354 999,354
641 (524) 117 158
11,010 (8,619) 2,391 1,893
1,011,005 (9,143) 1,001,862 1,001,405

999,354 641 9,614 1,009,609

0 0 1,366 1,366

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 30 30

2023 12 31 999,354 641 11,010 1,011,005

2023 1 1 0 (483) (7.721) (8,204)
0 1) (898) (939)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 0 (524) (8.619) (9,143)
2022 12 31

2022 1 1 999,354 641 8,788 1,008,783
0 0 826 826
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 999,354 641 9,614 1,009,609
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2022 1 1 0 (438) (6,885) (7.323)
0 (45) (836) (881)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
202 12 31 0 (483) (7.721) (8,204)
4.2
2023
2023 12 14 2024-2026 2027-2028
2.5
8.9% 9.5

9.7%

6,040 (1,889) 4,151 5,916
125 (118) 7 9
243 (192) 51 63
151 (67) 84 69

1,007 (749) 258 237
270 0 270 456

7,836 (3,015) 4,821 6,750
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2023 7,665 123 234 114 928 456 9,520
546 2 9 37 239 (156) 677

(2,171) 0 0 0 (160) 0 (2,331)

0 0 0 0 0 (30) (30)

2023 12 31 6,040 125 243 151 1,007 270 7,836

2023 (1,749) (114) @a71) (45) (691) 0 (2,770)

(928) ) D) 22) 197) 0 1,172)

788 0 0 0 139 0 927

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 (1,889) (118) (192) (67) (749) 0 (3,015)
2022 12 31

2022 7,160 123 234 106 833 26 8,482
609 0 0 8 138 430 1,185

(104) 0 0 0 (43) 0 @47

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 7,665 123 234 114 928 456 9,520

2022 (739) (110) (146) @n (503) 0 (1,525)

(1,045) ) (25) (18) (200) 0 (1,292)

35 0 0 0 12 0 47

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 (1,749) (114) a7 (45) (691) 0 (2,770)
IFRS 16
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2023 5,916 204 6,120
546 239 785
(1,385) (19) (1,404)
927) (181) (1,108)
2023 12 31 4,150 243 4,393
4.4.

Industries S.p.A. 100 % 100 % 377,045 356,374
Sportswear Company S.p.A 100 % 100 % 593,742 592,382
970,787 948,756

2,268,256 835,075 1,433,181 1,629,954 305,894

Industries S.p.A.

354,634 91,957 262,677 393,839 47,156
2,622,890 927,032 1,695,858 2,023,793 353,050

Sportswear Company S.p.A

Industries S.p.A. 1,904,017 795,233 1,108,784 1,351,046 150,154
Sportswear Company S.p.A 328,550 113,675 214,875 327,225 40,751
2,232,567 908,908 1,323,659 1,678,271 190,905
Industries S.p.A. Sportswear
Company S.p.A 2008 2021
8.2
2023
4.5.
2023 12 31 2022
12 31

1,859 1,958
(49,437) (4,915)
(47,578) (2,957)
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0 1 0 0 1
34 0 0 0 34
1,924 (101) 0 1 1,824
1,958 (100) 0 1 1,859
(2,500) (44,522) 0 0 (47,022)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(4,915) (44,522) 0 0 (49,437)
(2,957) (44,622) 0 1 (47,578)

2 ©) 0 0 0
34 0 0 0 34
2,142 (218) 0 0 1,924
2,178 (220) 0 0 1,958
(217,599) 215,099 0 0 (2,500)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(220,014) 215,099 0 0 (4,915)
(217,836) 214,879 0 0 (2,957)

232/321



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)

OoOoodooono
4 1 0 0
143 34 143 34
7,597 1,824 8,015 1,924
7,744 1,859 8,158 1,958
(168,538) (47,022) (8,960) (2,500)
(10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2,415)
(178,602) (49,437) (19,024) (4,915)
(170,858) (47,578) (10,866) (2,957)

SN
(2]

1,535 1,910
96,772 111,689
98,307 113,599

Industries S.p.A.
Sportswear Company S.p.A

4.7.
2023 12 31 964 2022 12 31 12,966

964 12,966
964 12,966

(Industries S.p.A)
53,525 2022 160
(Stone Island Retail S.r.I)
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4.9.
165 60
117 1,434
281 258
47 97
42,425 28,001
43,035 29,850
99 148
110 110
209 258
43,244 30,108
IRAP
IRES (VAT)
(VAT)
4.10.
2023 12 31
38,162 41,138
4,317 7,276
42,479 48,414
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4.11.

2023 12 31

5,203 3,752
6,606 4,079
1,890 1,158
3,920 7,857
4,197 23,919
21,816 40,765
2023 12 31 VAT)
2022 8.1
4.12.
2023 12 31

— 1,825 1,658
SPW 0 0

75 10

736 615

(213) (435)

C ) (50) (23)

— 2,373 1,825

TFR

3.10%
2.25%
2.25%

19.60%

4.40%

70.00%
M2019(*)
F2019(*)

(*) ISTAT -
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+0.5% (50)
-0.5% 52
x(+0.5%) 0
x(-0.5%) )
(+0.5%) 39
(-0.5%) (38)
(+0.5%) 18
(-0.5%) an
#1 ) 0
-1 ) @
<1 ) (O©)
-1 ) 0
4.13.
9,266 2022 2015 2019
2022 26 No.41
4.14.
934 1,146
400,644 444,115
401,578 445,261
3,475 4,986
250,000 50,000
253,475 54,986
655,053 500,247
655,053 2022 500,247 Industries
S.p.A. Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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934
3,475

4,409

N
o
N
w

2023 6,132 0 6,132
(619) 0 (619)

(1,188) 0 (1,188)

84 0 84

0 0 0

2023 12 31 4,409 0 4,409

636 1,074
251,665 51,958
1,174 1,954
253,475 54,986

997 1,222
2,441 3,224
1,193 2,009
4,631 6,455
4.15.
2023 12 31 5,365 2022
2023 12 31 1,723 2022 12 31 42,656
IRES IRAP
4.16.
2023 12 31 54,925,535 274,627,673
0.20
2023
2023 12 31 1.6 4,490,875 173,321
IFRS2
2022 IFRS2
2023 302,525 303,443 2022 161,288
160,960
IFRS 16
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54,925,535 - - 54,925,535 - -
10,985,107 B - 10,985,107 - -
745,308,990 A, B, C 745,308,990(*) - - -
(128,830) - - (128,830) - -
85,963 A, B 85,963 - - -
(19,585) A, B, C - (19,585) - -
IFRS2 57,042,417 A, B, C - 57,042,417 - -
334,653,447 A, B, C 334,524,617 128,830 - 282,562,848
1,202,853,044 1,079,919,570 122,933,474 - 282,562,848
35,677
1,079,883,893
A B c
20
104/2020
110 8 217,150, 636
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2022 (239) 38 (201) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 23 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 (216) 38 (178) 0 0 0
2023 (216) 38 (178) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
50 0 50 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 (166) 38 (128) 0 0 0
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5.1.

IFRS 16

5.2.

2023 12 31

2023
2023 12 31

www-monclergroup.com Governance/Corporate

documents
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(Industries S.p.A.)

177,980 (602,919) (424,939)

(Sportswear Company S.p-A. 11,740 (51.527) (39.787)
(Stone Island Retail S.r.l1) 450 0 450
(Stone Island Distribution S.r.1.) 2.494 (4.084) (1.590)

58 (628) (570)

192,722 (659,158) (466,436)

(Industries S.p.A.) 403,713 (25,625) 378,088
(Sportswear Company S.p.A. 65,597 (2,950) 62,647
0 armn a1

469,310 (29,352) 439,958

(Industries S.p.A.)
(Sportswear Company S.p.A.
2023 469.3 2022 414.5
Moncler S.p.A. VAT

(Sportswear Company S.p.A.

2023 8,917
2023 183
2023

2022 5,083

Industries S.p.A
(Stone Island Retail S.r.l1)
(Stone Island Distribution S.r.1I)

2022 7,380
2022 142
8.2 9,032
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2023 2022
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
Industries S.p.A. 403,713 85.3% 350,291 83.7%
Industries S.p.A. (4,002) 2.2%  (3,261) 2.3%
Industries S.p.A. 578 82.6% 5 100.0%
Industries S.p.A. (22,201) 89.2% (3,572) 81.3%
779) 0.4% @(371) 0.3%
2 0.3% 0 0.0%
65,597 13.9% 64,181 15.3%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
(1,082) 0.6% (4,832) 3.4%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
102 14.6% 0 0.0%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
(1,970) 7.9% 0 0.0%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
(9,100) 5.1% (7,522) 5.3%
(9,032) 5.1% (5,083) 3.6%
421,826 389,836
a —
b —
C_
d -
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
Industries S.p.A. (2,272) 5.3% (4,323) 8.9%
Industries S.p.A. (600,647) 91.7% (445,345) 89.0%
Industries S.p.A. 53,525 100.0% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A. 0 0.0% (14,036) 34.4%
Industries S.p.A. 3,102 7.2 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A. 88,690 90.2% 91,922 80.9%
Industries S.p.A. 32,663 75.9% 24,005 80.4%
0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Sportswear Company S.p.-A.
8,021 8.2% 19,713 17.4%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
(1,417) 3.3% (2,625) 5.4%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.
(49,997) 7.6% (48,770) 9.7%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.
3,719 8.6% 0 0.0%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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d 0 0.0% (9,883) 24.2%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.

d (113) 0.5% 0 0.0%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.

e 0 0.0% 2,932 9.8%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.

[ 3 0.0% 1 0.0%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

f 0 0.0% 160 100.0%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

e 283 0.7% 0 0.0%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

e 164 0.4% 360 1.2%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

d 0 0.0% 216 0.5%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

e 2,494 5.8% 488 1.6%
Stone Island Distribution S.r.1

d (4,084) 18.7% 0 0.0%
Stone Island Distribution S.r.l1

c 58 0.1% 53 0.0%

b (628) 1.5% (328) 0.7%

d (5,203) 23.8% (3,752) 9.2%

(471,639) (389,212)
a p—
b —
C p—
d- ()
e - )
f -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

469,310 (23,995) (24,171) 682 96,772 42,425 (4,317) (9,400) (650,644) 53,525

473,022 (178,424) (24,878) 700 98,308 43,035 (42,479)(21,816) (655,053) 53,525
99.2% 13.4%  97.2% 97.4% 98.4% 98.6% 10.2% 43.1% 99.3% 100.0%

414,472 (21,069) (3,572) 5 111,680 27,785 (7,276) (27,455) (494,115) 160
418,707 (141,225) (4,396) 5 113,599 29,850 (48,413) (40,765) (500,246) 160
99.0  14.9% 81.3% 100.0%  98.3%  93.1% 15.0%  67.3% 98.8%  100.0%
8.2.
2023 12 31 2020 2022
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2020 11
2020

1,350,000

2022 12 31

2023 12 31

Moncler S.p.A.

2022 21
2022

2023 12 31
392,886

2023

IFRS

Governance/Shareholder®s

8.3.

2023

8.4.
2023

8.5.

944,833
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15,887 2022 10,891

Consolidated Law on Finance 114

( ESG

2,000,000
2020 11
2021 463,425
1,312,424 218,738
367,541
391,368
2023 12 31 230,812 2023
5,459

2023 650
Consolidated Law on Finance 114

( ESG

2,000,000
2022 971,169
2023 436,349
885,327 404,202
Moncler S.p.A. 2023 12 31

106,647

9,574

Meeting

www.monclergroup.com
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@) 98,308 -
™ 964 -
™) 53,525
152,797 - -
152,797 - -

™ 113,599 148
™ 12,966 -
™ 160
126,725 148 -
126,725 148 -
- - - 2
- - - 2
- - - 3
™ (46,398) -
™ (400,644) (250,000)
™ - -
™ - -
@) - -
IFRS 16 ™ (934) (3,475)
(447,976) (253,475) -
(447,976) (253,475) -
- - - 2
- - - 2
- - - 3
™ (56,270) -
@) (444,115) (50,000)
™ - -
™ - -
™ - -
IFRS 16 ™ (1,146) (4,986)
(501,531) (54,986) -
(501,531) (54,986) -
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Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 269,455
Deloitte Touche S_p.A. 0
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 102,000
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
Deloitte  Touche S.p.A. 0
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
371,455
8.7. 124 /2017
124 /2017 Moncler S.p.A. 2023
1,827 26 33
9.
10. 2023 12 31

Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler S.p.A. 2023 195,734,596
1.15

310.7

*kk

Moncler S.p.A.
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1.
2023
2. 2023 12
3.
3.1
2002
2023
3.2
2024 28

154

12 31
31

19

12 31

Moncler S.p.A.

1998

C0Ss0

24 58 154

Moncler S.p.A.

EC 1606/2002
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INCOME STATEMENT

Inceme statement of which of which
related related
parties parties

{Euro) Motes 2023 (note 8.1) 2022 (note 8.1)

Revenue 30 473,022,005 469309520 418706683 414,471,815

General and administrative

evpenies 3.2 (80,002,616) (22.998521) (67,392.269) (16,719,331)

Marketing expenses 3.3 (98,421,380) (997,194}  (73.B32,431) (4,349 396)

Operating result 94 598 009 77 481983

Financial income a5 G99, 509 GB1,977 £,65] 4,651

Financial expenses 3.5 (24,877.636) (24170,605) (4,395 888) [3.571.786)

Result before taxes 270,620,282 273,090,746

Income taxes 3.6 (74,685686) 5,744,959

Met result 195,734,596 278,835,705

136 AMMUAL REPORT 2023 — MONCLER GROUP
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COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Statement of compre hensive income Mote 2023 2022
(Euro)

Met profit (loss) for the periad 1G5 734 5946 278,835,705
Gains/(Losses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 416 o] [#]
Items that are or may be reclassified te profit or

loss 0 o
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on pension funds &6 409,745 22,825
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or

loss 49,745 22,825
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax 49,745 22,825
Total Comprehensive income/(loss) 195,784,341 378,858,530
MOMCLER GROUP — AMMNUAL REPORT 2023 137
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Statement of financial position of which of which
b reloted related
(Euro) Notes n Dace;ﬂu;ar parties 3 Deu;\;::; porties
(note 8.1) {note B.1)
Bronds and other intangible ossets - net 41 1.000,862.310 1,000, 405,282
Froperty, plant and equipment = net &£.3 4.891.335 6,749,883
Investments in subsidiaries &4 970,786,533 Q48 755 953
Other nen-current assets 4.9 08,600 57 S00
Deferred tax oisels 4.5 LESE B 1,957 703
Men-current assefs 1,970 537 642 L9259, 126, 721
Trade accounts receivable 4.6 1,535,319 1L910,103
Intra-group occounts receivable 4.6 96,772,391 96772391 1688675 11688675
Incame faxes 414 5,365,258 [s]
Other current assets 4.9 10,519 1,849,571
Other current assets intra-group 49 42424724 42424724 28,000,606 28,000,606
Intra-group financial receivables 48 53 594 BRD 53 594 859 159 741 159 741
Cash and cash equivalent &7 Q64,198 12,966,224
Current assels 201,197,261 156,574, 870
Tatal assels 2,180,734,903 2,115,701,59
Share copital 416 54925 538 54,736,558
Premium reserve 416 745308990 F45, 308,990
Other reserve 416 402618519 368,733,560
Met result 416 195,734,596 278,835,705
Equity 1398 587,640 14667, 614,813
Long-term barrewings 4.4 BETS, TG 4,985, 590
Intra-group long-term borrowings 414 250,000,000 250,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
Provisions non-current 4,13 3, F66,403 9,266,402
Employees pension fund 402 2,372,899 1,825,276
Deferred tax liahilities 4.5 49 457,369 4,914,807
Men-current labilities 314,551 866 70,992,075
Short-term borrowings &£.14 33,973 1,146,328
Intra-greup short-term barrowings 48 400643573 L00.643.573 444114569 444,114,569
Trade accounts payable 4.10 38,161,686 1,137,651
Intra-grevp accounts payable 4,10 4,307,357 4,317,357 F.275,648 7275 648
Tax liabilities 415 1,723,246 47 655805
Qther current liakilities 411 17,618,266 5,203,326 16845378 3,752,387
Other current liabilities intra-group 4.1 £, 197,206 5,197,296 F3.919.324 23,919,324
Current liabilities 467 505 197 577,094,703
Total liabilities and equity 2,180,734,903 2,115,701,591
138 AMMUAL REPORT 2023 — MONCLER GROUP
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CASH FLOWS

Statement of cash flow ol which af which
2023 related 2077 ralated
parties (note parties (nefe
{Eure] 8.1) 8.1}
Cash fHow from operaling activities
Met result of the pericd 195,734,596 278,835,705
Depreciation and amartization 2,110,879 273448
Het financial (income)fexpenses ENTTTIT 4,391,237
Equity-iettled share-baied payment franiactions 15,683,336 10,799,165
Income tax expenies 4, 685 686 (5, 764,959)
Changes in trade receivables - (Increase]/Decrease 15,291,068 14,916,284  (28,501,769) (37.810.906)
Changes in frade payables - Increase /(Decrease) (6162,133) (2,958,200 15,893,747 4866703
Changes in other current assetsfliabilities 3,057,685 1215846 3,924,394 121,586
Cash flow generated flabserbed) from cperating aclivities 394 578 744 T81, 770,968
Interest paid (24,574,437 (4,259, 534)
Interest received 699,909 4,651
Income tax paid (181,811,354) [241,954,657)
Income tax received from fiscal conselidation BL37E.957 81,378,952 59529068 59,529,068
WAT received frem Fiscal Consolidation (10,075, 846) (10,075 B48) (761,345) (761, 245)
Changes in other non-current assets fliabilities A28.191 A58 316
Hel cash flow fram eperating activities (a) 190,724,164 Q4583477
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchaie of tangible and intangible fixed assets (1,259, 364) (1,265, 748)
Stane liland transaction 0 o
Het cash flow from investing activities (b) {1,259 364) (1265 748)
Cash How from fnancing activities
Repayment of current and non-current lease liabilities (1,186,812 {1,360,098)
Borrawings variation, other than bank borrawings 03,163,893 103,163,893 129,419,761 129,419,762
Transaction related to equity o (48,351, 741)
Dividends paid to shareholders (303.443,916) {160,960,599)
Met cash flaw from financing activities [e) (200, 466,835) (81,252,677)
Het increase/[decrease] in cash and cash equivalents
(al+(b)+(c] (12,002,035 12,065,052
Cash and cash aquivalents at the beginning of the peried 12,966,182 901,130
Met increase/(decreass) in cash and cosh equivalents (12.002,035) 12,065052
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 064147 17,966 187
140 AMMUAL REPORT 2023 — MONCLER GROUP
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On beholf of the Board of Directors

Femo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

MOMNCLER GROUP = AMMUAL REPORT 2023 141
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

LLMOMNCLER 5.P.A.

Mencler S.p.A. (the "Company” or “Moncler™) is o company established ond domiciled in Italy, with its
registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, ltaly, and registration number of 04642790941,

The Company is de-focte indirectly controlled by Remo Ruffini through Ruffini Portecipozioni Holding
Sl (RPH) ond Dowble R 5.l (DR). more specifically, Remo Ruffini owns the entire shore copital of
REPH, o compeny controlling DR which, in turn, o3 of 31 December 2023 holds o shareholding
representing 23.7% of the share copital of Mencler 5.p 4.

It is the Parent Compony for the Mencler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Group”™) and 55 other
subsidiaries.

The main activity of the Cempany iz the Meoncler and Stone lsland bronds monagement, including
increasing owareness through dedicated communicotion and morketing compaigns.

The Maneler Graup companies run their businesses in sccordance with the guidelines and the strategies
set up by Maoneler's Board of Directers.

The Company also prepares the Consolideted Finoncial Statements ond the Monogement Report is o
single document as permitted by, &0/32 bis, letter, B Legislative Decres 127791,

1.2. BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
1.2]. RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRIMCIPLES

The 2023 separate financial statements (“financial stotements”) have been prepared in accordance
with International Financiol Reporting Standords (TIFRS™) issued by the International Accounting
Standords Board ("IASB”) and endorsed by the Evropean Union. IFRS alse includes all International
Accounting Standards  (TIAS") and interpretations of the Internationol Financial Repaorting
Interpretations Committee ("IFRICT), previously known as the Stonding Interpretations Committes
{"51C7).

The financial statements include the statement of financial pesition, the income statement, the
statement of camprehensive income, the statement af changes in eqguity, the statement of cash flaws
and the explonatory notes to the financial statements,

142 AMMUAL REPORT 2023 — MOMNCLER GROUP
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1.2.2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

The Company presents its income stotement by destination, the method thet is considered most
representafive for the business ot hend. This methed is in foct consistent with the internal reporting and
managemaent of the business,

With reference fo the statement of finonciol position, o bosis of presentation hos been chosen which
makes o distinction between current and non-current assets and liokilities, in occordance with the
provisions of paragraph 60 end thereafter of 145 1,

The statement of cash flows s prepared under the indirect method.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMENT

The financiol stotements hove been prepared on the histarical cost basis except for the measurement of
cartain financial instruments (i.e. derivative measured at fair value in accordence with IFRS 9) and an a
going concern basis,

The finoncial stotements are presenfed in thousand ewrcs, which is the functional currency of the
markets where the Company meinly operates.

The explanatory nates have been prepared in thowands of Euros unless stated atherwise.

1.2.4.DIRECTORS" ASSESSMENT ON THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSINESS CONTINUITY

Bosed on the results of the current yeor and forecosts for future years, the monagement believes thot
there are no factors rendering business continuity uncertain, In particular, the Companies’s financial
strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantes a high level of financial
independence to support Moncler's operational needs and development programmes, For 2034,
business operations are fully guaranteed, both in terms of product offerings across the various markets
and distributicn channels and in the akility to manoge end organise business activities.

1.2.5.USE OF ESTIMATES AMD VALUATIOMNS

The preparafion of the finoncial stotements ond the reloted explonctory notes in conformity with IFRS
requires that manogement makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liakilities ot the reporting date. The actual
results could differ from thase estimates,

The estimotes ond underlying ossumptions ore reviewed pericdicolly and any voriation is reflected in
the income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision offects only that
period or even in subsequent periods if the revision affects both current and future periads,

In the event thot manogement's estimote and judgment heve a significont impoct on the amounts
recognised in the finoncial stotements or in cose thot there is o risk of future edjustments on the
amounts recognised for assets ond liabilities in the pericd immediately offer the reporting date, the
following notes will include the relevant informaticon,

The estimates pertain mainly te the following captiens of the Consclideted Finoncial Statements:
¢ impairment of nan-current assets with indefinite useful lives and investments;

* provision for losses and contingent liobilities.
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¢ Incentive systems and voriable remuneration,

Recoverable amount of non-current assels with indelfinite vieful lives and invesfmenis
{“tmpairment”)

Monagement periodically reviews non-cuorrent ossets, osiets held for sale and investments in
subsidiaries for impoirment if events or changes in circumstances indicote that the carrying ameunt may
not be recoveroble. When o review for impoirment is conducted, the recoverable amount is estimoted
based an the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from the asset or fram the sale of the
asset itelf, ot a suitable discount rate.

When the recoveroble amount of o non-current osset is less than its corrying eamount, an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the income stotement and the carrying omount is reduced to its
recoverable omovnt determined bosed on value-in-use colculation or its sale’s volue in an arm’s length

transaction, with reference to the most recent Grovp business plan,

Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Grovp could be subject to legal ond tox litigotions orising in the countries whare it aparotes.
Litigotion is inevitebly subject to risk ond wncertointies surrcunding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislotion and jurisdiction. In the narmal course of
business, management requests odvice from the Group legal consultants and fax experts. The
recagnition of @ provision is bosed on monagement’s best estimate when an outflow of resources is
probaoble to setile the obligotion and the amount con be reliably estimated. In these circumstonces
where the cutflow of resovrces is possible or the omount of the obligation cannot be reliobly mecsured,
the contingent liobkilities ore disclosed in the notes to Consalidated Finoncial Statemaents,

Incentive systems and variable remunerafion
For the description of the detarmination of the fair value of shore-bosed incentive payments for the
Mencler Group monogement, plecse see paragroph 2.9,

1.3, IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHAMGE ISSUES

The Group defined a climote strategy aimed at reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, with the
intention of positively contributing to the globel goal of combating climate change, in line with the
requirements of the Paris Agreement on climote. This strotegy, integroted into the Group's business
madel, includes medium and leng-term cbjectives.

In particular, the Group committed to reducing absolute COZe emissions by 70% within Scope 1 and
Scope I by 2030 (in line with the “1.5"C" ambition) and by 52% within Scope 3 (in line with the "Waell-
Below 2*C" ambitian) per vnit of preduct sold compared to 2021,

Furthermare, Moncler Group committed fo achieving net rers emissions (Met Zeral) along the entire
valve chain by 2050,

" Achioving Mot Zoro inwelves the overall balance between gresnhouse gas (GHG) emissions praduced and these abiorbed
by scoiyitems, through nevtralisation mechanisms. Specifically, te confribute te Mol Zere, companies musl redece
amistions and neutralize residual emissions.
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These objectives have been formelly opproved by the Science Based Targets initiative (3BTi)" aond
deemed consistent with the contribution required of compenies to limit the maximum increose in global
temperature compared te pre-industriol levels.

The main actions undertaken fo achieve these objectives include:
& yie of electricity fram renewable sources (both purchased and self-generated);

* implementation of energy efficiency activities (Building Management System - BMS, lighting
systems, more efficient heating and cocling, imprevement of building thermal insulation,
and promotion of environmental standards for buildings):

# adoption of low-impoct environmental vehicles in the Group’s car fleet;
# abtaining LEED certifications for new stores” and all new corporate buildings.
For 3cope 3 emissions:

» the progressive introduction of "preferred” materials in collections;
s promotion of regenerative agriculture projects;

» decarbanization of the wpply chain throuvgh energy efficiency measwres and the adoption
of renewable energy sources,

The actions described obove are reflected and will be reflected in the Group's Consolidated Financial
Statements in terms of new investments and recurring cperations (e.g., purchase of origin guarantee
certificates, purchase of certified raw moterials, etc.). The Grouwp veluntarily reparts on nen-financiel
aspects in both the Mon-Financiol Stetement ond the COP Climete Chenge questionnaire, oddressing
climate change-related business risks a: per the requirements of the Eurapean Securities and Market
Autharity (ESMA) and the recommendations of the Task Farce on Climate-related Financial Disclosures
(TCFD) of the Financial Stability Board: Governonce, Strategy, Risk Monaogement, Metrics, and
Objectives.

The impact of climate change has also been evaluated in relation to estimates and assessments made
in the finoncial statements. Medium-term impocts have been taken inte account in the business plan
prajections, which form the basis for the impairment test,

As of the reporfing dote, there are no significont effects on the figures presented in the Finoncial
Statements.,

Furthermare, to strengthen the Group's commitment to ESG issves, storting from 2020 Perfoermonce
Share plan, on ESG Performance Indicotor focused on corbon neutrolity hos been intraduced for all
directly manoged Group locations worldwide (offices, stores, logistics hub, preduction sites), on
reducing single-use fossil origin plastic, and an recycling nylon praduction waoste, toking inte account
the Graup's inclusion in the Dow Jenes Sustainability Warld and Evrope indices,

Promoted by COP, United Mations Glebal Compact, Warld Resources Institete (WRI) and World Wide Fund for Halure
(W"'WF), the Science Bosed Targets initiafive establishes and promotes best-practice in defining science-bosed targets, as
wall @1 ariersing companies’ objectives.

* Exeluding Shep-in-shap.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The accounting principles sef aut belew have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2023 and the
prior year.

2.1. PROPERTY, PLANT AMND EQUIPMENT

Praperty, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manvfacturing cost, not revalued net of
accvmulated depreciation and impairment losses (Cimpairment™). Cosf includes ariginal purchase price
and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset fo its working eondition for its intended usa.

Depreciation
Depreciation of property, plant ond equipment is colcvlated ond recognised in the income stotement
on o straight-line basis over the estimated vseful lives as reported in the following table:

Categary Depreciation period

Land Me depreciotion

Buildings Fram 25 te 33 years

Plant and equipment Fram 8 ta 12 years

Fixtures and fittings Fram 5 to 10 years
Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 te 5 years
Leasehold improvements Useful life of improvements
Rights of use Lease pariod

Depending on market conditions generally within the expected

COther fixed assets utility to the entity

leased aisets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their uvseful lives unless it is
recsonably cartain thot the Group will toke ownership of the osset by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation methods, vieful lives and residval value are reviewed at esch reperting peried and
adjusted if appropriate.

Gain/losses on the disposal of property, plant ond equipment

Gaoins ond losses on the disposol of property, plont ond equipment represent the difference betwean
the net proceeds and net book volue at the date of sole. Disposals are occounted when the relevant
transection becames vnconditional.
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2.2, INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Brands

Separately acquired brands are shown af histarical cost. Brands acqguired in o business combination
are recognised af foir value at the acquisition date.

Brands have an indefinite vseful life ond ore carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Bronds are
not amortised but subject to impairment test perdformed annvally ar more frequently if events ar
changes in cireumstances indicate thot the carrying value may not be receverable.

Far further details please refer to note 2.5 “Impairment of nen-financial assets™,

Intangible assels with a definite useful life

Software (including licenses ond separately idenfificble external development costs) is copitalised as
intangible asset at purchase price, plus any directly otiributable cost of preparing thot asset for its
intended uie. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group and have definite
vseful lives are measured of eost les: acevmulated amartisation and aceumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation of intongible assets with a definite vseful life
Intangible ossets with o definite useful life are amertised on o straight line baosis over their estimoted

vseful lives os described in the fellowing table:

Caotegory Depreciation pericd

License rights Based on market conditions within the licence periad or legal limits to
use the assets

Software Fram 3 te 5 years

Other intangible ossets Based on market conditions generally within the period of cantral over
the asset

2.3.MOMN-CURREMNT ASSETS  AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND DISCOMTINUED
OPERATIONS

Men-current ossets ovailoble for sole ond discontinved cperotions ore clossified os avoilable for sale
when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction, In such conditions, they
are valued at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if their value is mainly
recoverable throvgh a sole fransaction instead of continued vse.

Discontinued operations are operations that:
¢ include o separate line of business or o different geagrophical area;

¢ are port of o single coordinated plon for the disposal of o separate maojor line of business or
geographical area of activity;

» cansist of subsidiories acquired exclusivaly for the purpose of being seld.

In the income stalement, non-current ossets held for sale and disposal groups that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discontinued operations”, are presented in a single caption
that incledes both gain: and losses, as well a3 losses or gaoins on disposal and the related tax effect. The
comparative peried is subsequently restated in cccordance with IFRS 5.
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As far as the finencial pesition is concerned, nan-current assets held for sale and disposal grovps that
meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current ossets ond liobilities in the periad in which
such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not restated nor reclassified.

24 IMVESTMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accaunted for as follows:
= at cost, inclesive of any additional charges; or
* in accardance with IFRS 3,

The Company recognises dividends from subsidiories, ossociotes ond athers in its income stotement
when the right to receive such dividends hos materiolised.

2.5, IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

At least once o year the Company verifies whether there is ony indication that intangible ossets with o
definite useful life, property, plant ond equipment ond investements have become impaired. If such
evidence exists, the corrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount.

Assets with on indefinite vseful life are not subject to amartisation and are tested annvally or mare
frequently for impoirment, whenever events or chonges in circumstonce indicate that the carrying
ameount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably esfimated, the Company
determines the recoverable amount of the cosh-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an osset’s foir valve less costs to sell ond volve-in-use. The Group
determines the valve in uvse os the present volue of future cosh flows expected to be derived from the
assef or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tox effects, by opplying an appropriate discount rate
that reflects market time volue of meney and the risks inherent to the asset, An impairment loss is
recagnised for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amaunt,

With the exception of impoirment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances thot led to the
loss no longer exist, the carrying omount of the asset is increosed to its recoveroble amount ond cannot
exceed the carrying ameount that weuld have been determined had there been no less in value. The
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediotely in the income statement.

2.6.LEASED ASSETS

On 13 Jonvary 2016, the 1ASE published the new stondord IFRS 16 Leoses, which reploces 1A% 17, This
stendord wos endorsed by the Evropeon Union, with its publicotion on @ November 2017, IFRS 16 is
effective for financial statements commencing en or after | Janvary 2019, The new standard eliminates
the difference in the recagnition of operating and finance leases, even despite elements that simplify
its adoption, and intraduces the concept of contral in the definition of a leose, To determine whether a
contract is a leose, IFRS 16 estoblishes that the controct must convey the right to contral the vse of on
identified asset far a given periad of time.

At the lease commencement date, the Company recognises the right of vse asset and lease liokility, The
right of vie aiset iz initially valued at cost, including the ameount of the initial measvrement of the lease
liability, adjusted for the rent poyments made an ar before the commencement date, increased by the
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initial direct cests incurred and on estimote of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismeontling ond
removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restaring the underlying osset
to the condition reguired by the terms ond conditions of the lease, net of the received lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amortised on o straight-line basis from the commencemant date to the end of
the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company at the end
of the lecse term. In this cose, the right of use osset will be omertised over the useful life of the
vnderlying asset, determined on the same basis os thet of property end machinery. In oddition, the
right of use asset is regulorly decreosed for any impoirment lesses ond adjusted to reflect any changes
deriving fram subsequent remeasurement of the lease liability.

The Company values the lease liokility ot the present volue of the poyments due for unpoid lecses ot
the commencement dote, discounting them vsing the interest rate implicit in the lease,

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the leose liability include:
- fixed poyments (including substantially fixed payments);

- poyments due for lease which depend on on index or rate, initiolly meosvred using on index or rate
on the commencement date;

= amounts that are expected fo be paid a3 a residval value guarantee; and

— the poyments due for the lease in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise the renewal option, and early termination concellation penalties, unless the Company is
reasonably certain not to ferminate the leose in advance,

The lease liakility is measvred at amortised cost using the effective interest criterion and remeasured in
the event of a change in the future poyments due for the lease deriving from o change in the index or
rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Company expects to pay a3 a guarantee on the
residval valve or when the Company chonges its measvrement with reference to the exercise or
atherwise af a purchase, extension or cancellation eptien or in the event of revision of in-substance
fixed payments due.

When the lease liability is remeasured, the lesses makes a corresponding change in right of use asset. If
the right of vie asset carrying value is reduced to zere, the lessee recognises the change in profit/(loss)
for the year.

In the statement of financial position, the Company reports right of use assefs that do not mest the
definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease liobilities in
the item Borrewings.

The Company recognises the related poyments due for leoses os 0 cost on o straight-line bosis over the
lease term,

Far contracts signed before 1 January 2019, the Company established whether the sgreement was or
centained a lease by checking if:

= fulfilment af the agreemant depended on the use of one or more specific assets; and
— the ogreement transferred the right to use the asset.

Other assets subject to leases are classified as operating leases and are not recognised in the
Coempony's statament of finonciol position. Payments relating to operating leoses are recognised oz o
stroight-line cost over the leose fterm, while incentives gronted to the lessee ore recognised os on
integral part of the overall leose cost over the lease term.
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2.7 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Trade recelvobles and debt securities issued ore recognised when they are criginated. All other
financial ossets and liakilities are initiclly recognised ot the trode dote, i.e., when the Company
becomes a contractual party to the finoncial instrument,

Except for trade receivables that do not comprise a significant finoncing component, financial assets
are initially meosvred ot foir volue plus or mines, in the cose of finoncial ossets or liakilities not
measured ot FYTPL, the tronsoction costs directly ottributoble to the ocquisition or issve of the finoncial
assef, At the time of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not have a significant financing
companent are valved ot their transaction price,

On initiol recognition, o financiol osset is clossified bosed an its voluation: ot omortised cost, at fair
value through other comprehansive income (FYOCI) and ot foir volue through profit/{loss) for the
period (FYTPL),

Finoncial assets are not reclossified after initial recegnition, unless the Company changes its business
model for maneging financial essets. In that cose, all the financial assets concerned are reclossified on
the first day of the first reporting pericd following the change in business madel.

A financial asset shall be measured of amartised cost if both of the fallowing conditions are met and if
it is not designated at FYTPL:

¢ the financial asset is held as port of o business model whose ohjective is te hald the financial
assets in order to collect the related contractval cash flows; and

¢ the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows ot certain daotes consisting
solely of payments of principal and interest an the amount of principal to be repaid.

At the time of subsequent measurement, assets belonging to this category are valued ot amortised cost,
using the effective interest rote. The effects of measvrement are recognised omong the finoncial
income components. These ossets are also subject to the impairment medel described in the parograph
Trade receivobles, financiol ossets ond other current ond nen-current receivables.

A financial asset shall be measured at FYOCI if bath of the following conditions are met and if it is not
designated at FYTPL:

¢ the financial asset is held o2 part of a business model whose objective i1 achieved both thraugh
the collection of the contractual eash flows and through the sale of the financiol assets; ond

¢ the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates cansisting
solely of payments of principol and interest an the amount of principal to be repaid,

Cn initial recognition of a security nof held for trading, the Compony moy maoke on irrevecoble choice
toe present subsequent changes in foir velve in the other components of the comprehensive income
stetement. This cheice is mode for each osset,

At the time of subtequent measurement, the measurement made ot the time of recagnition is updated
and any changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. As for the
cotegory obove, these ossets ore subject fo the impoirment model described in the porogroph Trode
receivables, financiol assets and other current and non-current receivables.

All financial assets not classified as valved at amortised cost ar at FVOC), as indicated above, are
valved ot FVTPL. All derivative finonciol instruments are included. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designote the financial osset o measvred ot foir value through profit/{loss) for the
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period if this eliminates or significantly reduces o misalignment in accounting that would otherwise
result from meosuring the financial asset ot amortised cost or ot FYOCIL

At the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at FYVTPL are valued at fair value.
Gains or losses arising from changes in foir valve are recagnised in the conselidated income stotement
in the peried in which they are recognised under financiol income/expenses.

Financial assets are derecognised fram the financial statements when the cantractual rights to receive
cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights fo receive cosh flows from o tronsaction in
which all the risks and rewards of awnership of the financial asset are materially transferred or when
the Compony neither trensfers nor retoins moterially all the risks ond rewords of ownership of the
financiol osset ond does not retain control of the financial asset.

Finaneial liabilities aore clossified os volved of omertised cost or ot FYTPL. A finoncial liability is
classified ot FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such on
initial recognition. Financial liakilities at FYTPL are measvred at fair value and any changes, including
interest expense, ore recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial liakilities are measurad
ot amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense ond exchonge rote goinsf(losses)
are recognised in profit ar loss for the periad, as are ony goins or losses from derecegnition.

The Compony's financial instruments consist primarily of cosh ond cosh equivalents, ocesunts
receivoble, occounts poyable, other current ond non-current ossets ond liabilities, investments,
borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shart-term deposits held with banks and most liquid assefs
that are readily convertible inte cosh ond that hove insignificant risk of change in volue. Bank
overdrafts are recarded under current liabilities on the Company’s statement of financial position.

Trade receivables and other current and non-current receivables

Trade ond other receivobles generated when the Compony provides money, goods or services directly
to a third party ore classified as current assets, except for items with maturity dates greater than twelve
manths after the reporting date,

Receivables are volved if they hove o fized maturity, of amortised cost colcvloted using the effactive
interest methed. When finoncial assets do not hove o fixed moturity, they ore vaolved ot cost.
Receivables with o moturity of over one yeor, which ore non-interest bearing or which occrue interest
below market rates, are discounted wiing market rates,

The financicl assets listed obove ore volued based on the impoirment medel introduced by IFRS 9 or by
adopting on expected loss model, replocing the |AS 39 fromework, which is typically bosed on the
valvation of the incurred lass.

For trade receivables, the Company adopts the so-called simplified opprooch, which does not require
the recognition of periodic chonges in credit risk, but rother the occounting of on Expected Credit Loss
{"ECL™) calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the paliey implemented by the Company provides for the strafification of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the solvency of the counterparty and
applies different write-down rotes thot reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The Company then
applies an analyticel valuation of impoired receivables bosed on o debtor's reliakility and ability to
poy the due omounts,
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The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial pasition net of the reloted bad debt
provision, Write-downs made in accardance with IFRS 9 are recognised in the consolidated income
statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.

Trade poyables and other current and non-current payables

Trade ond other poyables arise when the Compaony acquires money, goods or services diractly from o
supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for items with moturity dotes greater thon
twelve manths after the reporting date,

Poyables ore stoted, at initial recognition, at fair value, which vsvally comprises the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of traonsoclion costs. Subsequently, they are stoted at omortised cost using the
effective intarest methad.

Financial liabilifies

The clossification of financial liabilities hos not changed since the introduction of IFRS 9. Amounts dus
to bonks ond other lenders ore initially recognised at fair volve, net of directly attributable incidental
costs, and are subsequently measured af amortised cost, opplying the effective interest rate method, If
there is a change in the expected cash flows, the value of the liokilities is recalculated to reflect this
change on the basis of the present value of the new expected cash flows and the internal rate of return
initially determined. Amounts due fo banks and other lenders are clossified oz current liabilities, unless
the Company hos an unconditional right to defer their payment for at least 12 months after the
reference dote. Loons ore clossified os non-current when the company hos on unconditional right to
defer poyments for at least fwelve months from the reporting date.

Derivative instruments
Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments moy be accounted for using
hedge accounting anly when:

# the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

* at the beginning of the hedging relatianship, there is a formal designation and dacumentation of
the hedging relotionship, of the Company's risk monogement objectives and the hedging
strategy;

s the hedging relationship meets oll of the fallowing effectiveness requirements:

o there is on economic relotionship between the hedged item ond the hedging
instrument;

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the chonges ossocioted with the
hedged risk;

o the hedge ratie defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rabalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk management strategy adopted by
the Company.
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Fair valve hedge
A derivotive instrument is designoted os foir value hedge when it hedges the exposure to changes in

fair value of o recognised osset or liokility, that is otfributable to o porticular risk and could offect
profit or less. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk, adjusts the carrying
amount of the hedged item and is recognised in the censolidated income statement.

Cash flow hedge

When o derivative finoncial instrument is designoted os o hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective porfion of chonges in fair value of the derivative finoncial
instrument is recegnised omeng the other compenents of the comprehensive income stotement and
stoted in the cosh flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of chonges in foir value of the derivative
financial instrement that is recagnised in the other companents of the comprehensive income statement
is limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged instrument (at present value) since
the inception of the hedge. The ineffective partion of changes in fair valve of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised immediately in the profitf{loss) for the period.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criterio ar the hedging instrument is sald, matures ar is
exercised, hedge asccounting ceoses prospectively, When hedge accounfing for cosh flow hedges
ceases, the acerved amaunt in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in equity uatil, in the case of a
hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of a nen-financial asset or nan-financial liakility,
it is included in the cost of the non-financiol asset or nen-financial liakility on initicl recognition or, in
the cose of other cosh flow hadges, it is reclassified in profit or loss for the peried in the some pericd or
peariods in which the hedged expected future cosh flows offects profit/(loss) for the pericd.

If no more hedged fulure cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately from
the cosh flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hadging costs te profit/{loss) for the period.

If hedge accovnting connot be applied, gains or losses arising from the fair value meosvrement of a
derivative financial instrument are immediately recognised in income statement.

2.8.EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

Short-term employee benefits, oeh os wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave and
annual leave due within twelve manths of the statement of financial position date and all ather fringe
benefits are recognized in the year in which the service is rendered by the employee.

Benefits granted to employees which are poyable on or after the termination of employment thraugh
defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting periad,

Defined benefif schemes
Defined benefit schemes are retirement plons determined bosed on employees’ remunerafion and

years of service.

The Company's ebligation te confribute te employees’ benefit plans and the related current service
cost i3 determined by uviing an actuarial valuation defined as the prajected unit eredit methad. The
cumulative net ameunt of all asctvarial gains and lostes are recognised in equity within afther
comprehensive income.
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With reference to defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit abligation
for employee service in prior periods (past service cost) is accounted as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

The amount recagnised os o liability under the defined benefit plons is the present value of the relatad
abligatien, taking inte consideration expenses to be recognised in future periads for employes service
in prior periods.

Defined contribufion schemes
Contribution made to o defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income stafement
in the pericd in which the employees render the related service.

Up to 31 December 2006 ltalion employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as post-
employment benefit {"TFR™). With the act n. 296 as of 37 December 2006 ond subsequent decrees
("Pension Reform®) issved in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were chonged.
Starting from contribution vested on or ofter | January 2007 and not yet poid ot the reperting dote,
referring to entities with more than 50 employees, ltolion post-employment benefits is recognised o3 o
defined contribution plan, The centribution vested up ta 31 December 2006 is still recognised as a
defined benefit plon and accounted for using actuarial assumptions.

2.9.SHARE-BASED PAYMEMTS

The fair valve at grant date of the incentives gronted to employees in the form of share-based
poyments that are equity settled is vsvolly included in expenses, with a matching increase in equity,
aver the period during which the employees obtoin the incentives rights. The amaunt recognised os an
expenie is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the continued service canditions
are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that the final amaunt recagnised as an
expente is based on the number of incentives that fulfill these conditions at the vesting date. In case the
incenfives granted as shore-bosed poyments whose conditions are not to be considered fo maturity, the
fair value at the grant dote of the share-bosed poyment is measured te reflect such conditiens, With
reference to the non-vesting conditions, ony differences between omounts ot the grant dote and the
actual amounts will not have any impact on the finonciol stotements.

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related to share oppreciation rights, settled in cash,
is recognised os on expense with o corresponding increose in liobilities over the period during which
the employees unconditionolly become entitled to receive the poyment. The liakility is meosured ot
year-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the shore oppreciation rights. Any changes
in the fair value of the liability are recagnised in profit or loss for the year.

210, PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Provisions for risks and chorges ore recognised when the Company hos o present legal or constructive
abligation a3 a resvlt of post events, for which it is proboble thot an cutflow of resources will be
required ta settle the chbligotion and where the amount of the abligation can be reliobly estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they cecur.
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2Z1LREVENUE RECOGNITION

Bosed on the five-step model intraduced by IFRS 15, the Group recegnises revenues after identifying
the cantracts with its clients and the related services to be pravided (tronsfer of goads andfor services),
determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in exchange for the provision of each of
these services ond assessing the manner in which these services are provided (ot o given time or aver
time). Varioble components of the considerotion are recognised in the finonciol stotements only when it
is highly probable thot there will be no significont adjustment to the amount of revenve recognised in
the future.

Royalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the bosis of the terms of the relevant royalty
ogreement which is typically based on soles valumes.

212, BORROWING COS5TS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accreal basis taking into consideration interest ocerved on the
nef carrying amount of financial assets and lickilities using the effective interest rate method.

213, TAXATION

Tax expense recognised in the consslideted income statement represents the aggregate amount
related to current tax and deferred tax,

Current fax is determined in occordonce with enforced reles established by local tax outhorities,
Current taxes are recognised in the consalidated income statement for the periad, except to the extent
that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised dimclly either in equity or in ether
compreheniive incame.

Deferred tox liobilities ond assets ore determined bosed on temporary toxoble or deductible
differences arising between the tox bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amownts in the
Cempany’s financial statements, Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when inzome
taxes are levied by the same tox authority and when there is o legally enforceable right to offset the
amounts.

Deferred tax liobilities ond ossets are determined viing tox rotes that hove been enacted by the
reparting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred incame tax ossef is realised
ar the deferred tox liability is settled. Deferred tax sssets and liabilities are net discounted.

Defarred tax assels recognised an tax losses and en deductible differences are recegnised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxoble profits will be available against which the temparary differences
can be utilised,

Tox liakilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncertainties on the tox treatments adopted
fer determining income toxes in occordance with the new IFRIC 23. These vncertainties con arise from:
i} unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or clarifications by tox outhorities; iii)
angaing tax audits and/ar disputes: iv) public infermation on engaing tax assessments andfor disputes
invalving other entities.
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214, FOREIGN CURRENCY

The amounts included in the financial statements of sach Group company are prepared using the
currency of the country in which the company conducts its business.

Forelgn currency fransactfons

Fareign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate in effect at the transaction date, The
assets and liobilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at the
exchange rate prevailing at that date. Exchange differences arising fram the conversion ar settlement
of these items due to different rates used from the time of initiol recognition are recarded in the income
statement.

2,15, FAIR VALUE

IFRS 13 is the only paint of reference for the fair valve measurement and related disclosures when such
an assessment is required or permitted by other stondards. Specifically, the principle defines fair value
as the consideration received for the sole of an asset or the amount paid fo settle o liability in @ regular
transoction between morket porticiponts ot the measurement dote. In oddition, the new stendard
replaces and provides for additienal disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by
other accounting stondards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 estoblishes o hierarchy thot clossifies within different levels the inputs vsed in the valuation
techniques necessary to measure foir volue. The levels, presented in a hierarchicol order, are as follows:

s level 1: Foir values meosured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities;

* level I: it Foir valves meosvred using inputs other than quoted prices inclvded within Level 1 that
are obiervable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. a2 prices) ar indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices);

¢ level 3: Fair values measured wsing inputs for the asset or liakility thot are not bosed on
ohservable market data {i.e. unobservable inputs).
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216, ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AMD RECENTLY PUBLISHED INTERPRETATIONS

Accounting standards, amendments and inferpretations effective fram 1 January 2023

EU
ISSUED ENDORSMENT REGULATION
TITLE DATE EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AMD DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Disclosure of Accounting Februar {UE) 2022/357
pelicies (Amendments to |AS ] 2071 ¥ I January 2023 2 March 2022
and IFRS Practice Statement 2) 3 March 2022
Definition of sccounting Februar {UE) 2022/357
estimate: (Amendments ta |AS 2091 ¥ I January 2023 2 Mareh 2022
8) 3 March 2022
Deferred tax related to aisets
and liakilities arising from a (UE) 2022/1392
alngls fransaction (Amendments May 2021 | 1 anvary 2023 M Avgust 2022 12 Avgust 2022
to 1A% 12 Income faxes)
IFRS 17 = Insurance confracts May 2017 19 November QD‘J{]L;II'EJ::J-EG
(including amendments June I January 2023 2091 23 N b
published an 25 June 2020) 2020 ;;;]“" =
Initial Applicotion of IFRS 17
and IFRS 9— Comporative Drecember 1 2093 8 September {UFE]SI ?f.:i?f;ﬁ';‘]
Infermation (Amendment te IFRS 2071 anuary 107232 “ﬁ;‘; =r
17
International Tox Referm—~Fillar M BN b UE} 2023/2468
Two Model Rules (Amendments 2073 Ilanuary 2023 2023 9 November

to 145 13)

2033

The adoption of these omendments had na impocts on the Company financial statements.

The changes introduced to 145 12 relating to the recagnition of deferred taxation on leasing contracts
had no impact since the Company had already previeusly recognized these effects,
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At the date when theie annual financial statements were prepared, the Eurapean Union's competent

autharities concluded the approval process needed far the adoption of the accounting standards and

amendments described below. With referance of the applicable principles, the Growp has decided not

to exercise the opfion of the early adoption, if opplicable.

EU
ENDORSMENT | REGULATION
TITLE ISSUED DATE | EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Lease liability in o sale and 902{:?‘5?9
leasaback (Amendmeants ta September 1 Janvary 2024 29 November /
IFRS 18) 2013 3 Movember
2073
Classification af liakilities as
current or non-current {UE)}
(Amendments ta 145 1) and Jonuary 2020 1 Jan 2074 19 Dacember 2023/2822
Mon current liabilities with | October 2022 | 2020 2023 20 December
covenants (Amendments fo 2023
145 1)

The adeption of these omendments had na impocts on the Compeny financiel stotements.

In additien, af the date of these financial statements, the competent badies of the Evrepean Unian had
not yet campleted their endarsement process for the fallowing accounting standards and amendments:

EFFECTIVE DATE

APPROVAL DATE BY

TITLE ISSUE DATE OF 1ASB EU
DOCUMEMNT
Standards
Pastpened pending
the conclusion of the
IFRS 14 Regulatory deferrol January 2014 I Januwary 2016 IASE project on
accounts -
rate-regulated
aclivities”
Amendments

Sale or contribution of ossefs
bebtween an investar and its
aiaciate af joint venture
{Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS
28)

Dreferred until the

September completion of the
2004 |45B project an the

equity methad

Postponed pending
the conclusion of
1ASE praject on the
equity method

Supplier Finance Arrongements
(Amendments to 1AS 7 and IFRS 7)

May 2023 1 January 2024

TBD

Lock of Exchongeakility
[Amendment to |AS 21)

August 2023 I Janvary 2025

TBD

The Company will comply with these new standards and amendments bosed on their relevant effective
dotes when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potentiol impacts an the

Financial Statements.
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

3.1, REVEMNUE

The campany’s revenves mainly include royalty income from the vse of Mencler trademark and Stone
Island trademark,

The increase of EUR 54,315 thavsand compared with the previous year is due to the increase in business
valurmes.

3.2. GEMERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

General and administrative expenses amouvnfed to EUR 80,003 thovsand (EUR 67,392 thousand in
2022) and primarily include designing and product development expenses in the omouvnt of EUR 19,655
thousand (EUR 16,924 thousend in 2022}, the personnel expenses of other functions in the omount of
EUR 19,349 thousond (EUR 14,722 thousond in 2022), legal, finoncial and administrative expenses in
the amaunt of EUR 3,763 thousand (EUR 3,817 thousand in 3022), directors’ fees in the amaunt of EUR
8,846 thousand (EUR 8,077 thousand in 2032), auditing and aftestation service, statutory avditars
expenied, costs for supervisory body and internal avdit in the amount of EUR 573 thousand (EUR 543
thovsand in 2022).

This item also includes costs related to stock-based compensation plans for EUR 15,887 thousand (EUR
13,891 thousand in 2037).

3.3. MARKETING EXPEMNSES

Morketing expenses omounted to EUR 98,421 thousond (EUR 73,832 thousand in 20232) ond are mostly
made up of expenses related to media-plan and events,

3.4, PERSOMNMEL EXPEMNSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted to EUR
25,01 thovsand (EUR 18,976 thousand in 2022) including social security confribution and leaving
indemnity expenses.

The average number of FTE (“full-time-equivalent™) in 2023 was 188 (166 in 2022),

In 2023 deprecioftion ond omortisation, ogoin included vnder general and odministrotive expenses,
ameunted to EUR 2,111 theusend (EUR 2,173 thousand in 202 2).
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3.5 FINANCIAL INCOME AMD EXPEMSES

The caption is broken down os follows:

{Evra fOO0) 2023 2002
Interest income and other financial Income FooO 5
Foreign currency differences - positive 0 0
Total financial income 700 5
Interests expenses and bonk charges (24, 566) {4,184)
Fareign currency differences - negative [228) (127
Total financial expenses (24, 794) (4,313)
Total net excluded interests on lease liabilities [24,094) (4, 308)
Interests on lease liabilities [84) (83)
Total net [24,178) [4,391)

The item Interest expense mainly refers to interest occrued on the lcon received from the subsidiory
Industries 5.p.A.

In 2023 and 2022 the company did not received dividends.

3.6, INCOME TAX

The tax impact an the income stotement is detailed as follows:

2023 2072
(Eura f000)
Current income taxes (30,064) (209,134)
Deferred tox incame (expenses) (44,627) 214,879
Income taxes charged in the income statement {7 4,686) 5,745

In 2022, income toxes reflected the cne-off positive net impact of the realignment of the tax value of
the Stone lslond brand equal te EUR 92,3 millien, This operation entoiled the payment of o substitute
tax for 16% of the brand's value, equal ta EUR 1240 million, registered under current toxes and the
release of EUR 216.4 million in previously-recognized deferred taxes payable.

For the breakdown of deferred tax assets and liabilities by noture, please see paragraph 4.5,

The reconciliotion between the theoretical tox burden by opplying the theoreticol rate of the Parent
Company, and the effective tox burden is shewn in the following table:
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Reconciliotion theoretic-effective tax rete  Toxoble Tax Tax Toxable Tax Tax

Amount  Amount rate Amount  Amcunt rate
2023 2023 20213 2022 2022 2012

{Eura,/ 000}

Profit before tax 270,420 373,091

Incame tax using the Company's theoretic

tax rate (64,901) 24.0% (55,542) 24.0%

Temporary differences ) 38,404 14.2% 1,298 (0.5)%

Permanent differences (&7) (0.0)% {101y 0.0%

Other differences N (35200 (1.3)% (144, 76%) 53.0%

Deferred taxes recagnized in the Incoma-?_fufemanf (44,622) (16.5)% 214,879 (78.7)%

Income tax at effective tax rate (74,686) I7.6% 5745 (201%

The caption Other differences includes current IRAP and, in 2022, the substitute tax paid in relation to
the realignment of the Stone lsland trademark's tox value ta the statutary value,
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OF FINANCIAL

Brands and ather intangible assefs 2033 2032
Accumulated

Gross value depreciation Met value Met value
{Eura 000} and impairment
Brands 999 354 o] 999 354 999 354
Saftware Bl {524) nz 158
Other intangible assets 1,010 (&,619) 2,391 1,893
Tatal 1,011,005 [9.143) 1,001,862 1,001,405
Intangible assets changes for the years 2023 and 2022 are shown in the following tables:
As at 31 December 2023
Gross value Bronds and ether Oth
intangible assets o
n Brands Software intangible Total
(Euro/000) assets
1 Januvary 2023 PU9, 354 &4 G614 1,009,609
Acquisitions o 0 1,366 1,366
Disposals o o o 0
Impairment (] ] 4] 0
Other movements, including transfers o 0 30 30
31 December 2023 F99,354 &4 1,10 101,005
Accumulated amartization Brands Other
ond other intangible assets Brands Software intangible Total
{Eura/000) assnls
1 January 2023 o] (483) (7.7:21) {8,204)
Depreciation o {41} (898) (939)
Disposals Q o Q o
Other movements, including transfers Q Q Q o
31 December 2023 o (524) (8,619) 19,143}
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As at 31 December 2022

Gross value Bronds and ather Other

intangible assets Brands Software intangible Total
(Evre fO00) assets

1 January 20332 999,354 G4l 8,788 1,008,783
Aequisitions a 0 836 826
Disposals Q L O o
Impairment o 0 0 o
Other movements, including transfers o 0 o o
31 December 2022 999,354 G4l 9.614 1,009,609
.ﬁ.:cumulm.ad ::mnl:uﬁmﬁ:m Brands Other

ond other intangible assets Brands Software intangible Tetal
{Euwro 000} assets

1 January 2022 o (438) (6, 885) {7.323)
Depreciation o (45) (836) (&81)
Disposals o 0 a o]
Other movements, including transfers a a o o
31 December 2022 o (483) (7.721) (8,204)

4.2 IMPAIRMENT OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN INDEFINITE USEFUL LIFE

The caption Brands, which hos on indefinite useful life, hos not been omortised, but hos been tested for
impoirment by management,

The impoirment tests on the Moncler brand and on the Stone lsland brond were performed by
comparing its carrying value with that derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the
Royalty Relief Method, bosed on which the cosh flows are linked to the recognifion of o royalty
percentaoge applied to revenves that the brand is able ta generote,

For the 2023 valvation of the Moncler and Stone Island brend, the expected cash flows and revenves
are bosed on the 2024-2025 Business Plen approved by the Board of Directers on 14 December 2023
and for 2027-2028 on the basis of monogement estimotes consistent with the expected development
plans,

The "g” rate vsed was 2.5%.

The discount rate was calculated using the Weighted Average Cost of Copital (WACC), by weighting
the expected rate of refurn on invested capital, net of hedging costs fram o semple of companies within
the same industry, The caleulation teok inte accaunt fluctuation in the marke! as compared to the
previous year and the resulting impact on inferest rates. The weighted average cost of capital (WACC)
was caleulated ot 8.9% for the Mencler brond and at 9.5% for Stone lsland.

The results of the sensitivity onalysis indicated that the corrying amount of the Mancler brond is
confirmed in all scenarios of reasonable chonges of the benchmarks. The Stene lslond brand wp te o
WALCC of 9.7%, all other parometers being equal.
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Property, plant and equipment 2023 2032
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation Met value Met value
{Eura/O00) and impairment
Land and buildings 6,040 {1,889) 4,151 5916
Plant and Equipment 125 (na) 7 9
Fixtures and fittings 243 (192) 51 63
Leaseheld imprevements 151 (&7} &4 &9
Other fixed assets 1,007 (749) 258 237
Assels in progress IF0 0 270 456
Total 7.836 (3,015) &8 6,750

The changes in property, plant and equipment far 2023 and 2022 is included in the following tables:

Az at 31 December 2023

Gross value Property, plant and Fixtur . Aszetsin
“asipmet i e i Bl B
(Euro/000) fitkings assels advances
1 Janvary 2023 7665 123 234 na 928 456 9,520
Acquisitions S48 @ a9 (1568}  &77
Dispasals [2.171) o o (160) O (2331
Other movements, including transfers 0 o 0 o (30) [EcLad]
31 December 2023 6,040 125 243 151 LO007 70 7836
f:;:'i":::ﬂ;wm"” ond Land and  Plant and FI:T::: Leasshald E:IIJ::; :::;.t!il:: Total
buildings Equipment fittings improvements assalls and
[EvrafO00) 2 advances
1 Janvary 2023 (1,749) (ma) (171} (45)  (691) o (2,770)
Depreciation {9i8) (4) (21 (23} (197) LN R F) ]
Disposals 788 4 a o 139 o 937
Other movements, inl:|'|.r|:|i|1g transfers Le] 1} ] v] 4] 0 [v]
3] December 2023 {1.885]) {na) {192} (67} (749} o (3.015)
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As at 31 December 2022

Gross value Property, plant and Fixlures Other Asselsin
equipment I.'I:ll:ld _|:|n|:| Plulnf and and Leasehold Hxed PTOIFEH Lo
buildings Equipment fibiings improvement assals and
{Eure/000] 9 advances
1 Janvary 2022 7160 123 234 106 B33 26 BAEZ
Acquititions HOP 0 [v] a 128 430 1,185
Disposals (10:4) o o 0 [43) o am
Other mavements, incliding transfers o 0 o 0 0 0 4]
31 December 2022 7665 123 134 14 928 456 9,520
Accumulated
_dapf?thﬂﬂn and Land and Flant and Foctwres Leasehold Cither fived Assels in
impairmant PPE building:  Equi ) and . i progress and Total
ndmg IR {l“lirlgl. Improyamamni: (=314 ud'ru R
{Euref000)
1 Janvary 2022 {739) (1o} (1) {27} {503) o (1525)
Depreciation (L045) [4) [25) (&) (200 o (1,29%)
Dizposals 3 0 0 o 12 o 47y
Oither movemants,
o] o 4] i} o] 1]
incleding transfers ¢
31 December 2022 (1,749} (114} {171 (45) (691) 0 (2.770)

The changes related to the right of vse assets arising from the application of the IFRS 16 are reparted
here below:

Right of use assets Land and Other fixed
Total
buildings aisels
{Eura fOO0)
1 January 2023 591& 204 &120
Acguisitions 546 2319 FBs
Dispesals {1.385) {19} {1, 4048)
Depraciation (927) (181} {1,108)
3l December 2023 &, 150 243 4,393
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Investments in subsidiaries are detailed in the following toble:
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Investments in

subsidiaries e ownership Carrying emount

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
{Euro/000) Country 2023 2022 2023 2022
Industries 5.p.A. Italia 100% 100% I77 045 56,374
Spartswear Company
S.pA, Italia 100% 100% 593,742 592,382
Total 970,787 Q4B,756
Financiol infermation related to the subsidiaries are detailed in the fellowing toble:
S_ummr.lirflnf subslc!iary's 31 December 2053
financial infarmation
{Eura f000) Aszets Liabilities Met equity Revenues Praofitf{Less)
Industries S p A 2,268,156 835075 1,433,181 1,629,954 305,894
:”::’“"’r Company 354634 91,957 262,677 393,839 47,156
Total 2,632 830 937,032 1,695,858 2,023,793 353,050
Summary of aubsidiary’s 3 December 2022
financial information
{Eura fOD0) Assets Liabilities Met equity Revenues Prafit/{Less)
Industries 5.p.A. 1,904,007 795,233 1108 784 1,351,046 150,154
2"::*“*” Company 328,550 113,675 214,875 327,225 40,751
Total 2,232,567 908,908 1,323,659 1,678,271 190,905

The corrying omounts of the investments in Industries 5.p.A. ond Spertsweor Compony 3.p.A. also

include the greater value recognised vpon their acquisition (2008 and 2021), allocoted to the goadwill
asseciated with the Mancler and the Stene lsland businesses, respectively,

At the reporting dete, management found thot there were no risks of impoirment of the amounts

recognised, based on the performance of the Moncler and Stone Islond businesses ond expectations of

the development plons. These considerations are olso supported by the impoirment tests carried out an
the Moncler and Stone lslond business cash generating wnits described in the Moncler Group’s
consalidated financial statements. The increase in the value of the investment was due to the
accovnting treatment of the stock optien and performance share plans adepted by the Company and

deseribed in section 8.2,

[[=1-]
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Furthermore, the market capitalisation of the Company, besed on the overage price of Moncler share
in 2023, shows o positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming the volue of

the goodwill,

Please refer to the Consolidated Finoncial Statements for o complete list of the Group componies
directly and indirectly controlled by the Company.

4.5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AMD DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tox assets and deferred tax liobilities are offset only when there is o low within a given tax
jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset. The bolances were oz follows as at 31 December

2023 and 31 December 2022:

Deferred taxation

{Eura 000} 31 December 2023 31 Dacamber 2022
Deferred tax ossets 1,859 1,958
Deferred tax lichilities (49, 437) (&,915)

Met amount (4&7,578) (2,957)

Changes in deferred tax asets and deferred tax liohilities are detailed in the following table:

Taxes
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) Cpening changad  —_— Closing
balance - 1 Other  balance - 31
£ o Januwary . to the i u:_mé’m*_ﬁd movements December
{Eura 000} 2023 income  forin Equity 2023
statement
Tangible assets 4] 1 0 4] 1
Employes benefits 34 O 0 O 34
Other temporary items 1924 {121} L 1 1.824
Tax assets 1,958 (100} 0 1 1,859
Intangible assets (2.500)  (44.527) 0 4} (47.022)
Financiol assets (2.415) 4] 0 4] (2,.415)
Tax liabilities (4,915)  (464,522) 0 ) (49,437)
Met deferred tax assets {liahilities) (2.957)  [44,627) 0 1 (47,578)
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. Taxes .
Deferred tox assets (liobilities) Opening charged Taxes Clasing
bolance - 9 accounted Other balance - 31
to the i

(Euro/000) 1 January income or in - movements December
2022 statement Equity 2022

Tangible assets 2 {2} ] o 4]
Employee benefits 34 o 0 1] 34
Other temporary items 2,142 (218} o o 1,924
Tax assets 2,178 (220.0) 0 [} 1,958
Intangible assets (217.599) 215099 o] o (2,500)
Financiol assets [2.415) i 0 o (2.415)
Tax liakilities {220,014) 215,099 0 ] (&,915)
Met deferred tax assets (liabilities) (217,836) 214,879 0 [ (2,957)

The taxable amaunt on which deferred tax have been caleulated is detailed in the following table:

Defarred tax assets (liabilities) Closiag bolance - Taxable Clasing
Taxable 11 b b A i balance - 31
{Euref000) Amount 2023 o ';0;5 r;?;i December
20332
Tangible assets & 1 Q o]
Employee benefits 143 34 143 34
Other temporary items 7.597 1,824 8,015 1,924
Tax assets Ly 1,859 8,158 1,958
Intangible assets {168.538) [(47,027) (8.960) (2,500)
Financiol assets (10,064) (2.415) (10, 064) (2,.415)
Tax liakilities (178,603) {45, 437) (19,024) (4, 915)
Met deferred tax assets (liabilities) {170,858) (47,578) (10,B&6) (2,957)
The caption other temporary items mainly refers to the Directars’ remuenerations.
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4.6.TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

{Eura fO00) 3 December 2023 31 December 2027
Trode receivables, third parties 1,535 1,910
Trade receivables, intra-group Q6772 111,689
Total, net value 98,307 na.599

Trade receivables are originated from the mnrkﬂing and communication cperaticns of the Company
related ta the brand development and Grovp operations and are mostly considered intercompany
transactions.

There are no trode receivables with o due date greater thon five yeors, There is no difference between
the book value and the fair value of trade receivables,

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly relotes to the receivoble from the subsidiaries
Industries 5.p.A. and Sportswear Campany 5.p.A. resulting from the royalties for the vie of the Mancler
and Stone Island trademarks,

These receivobles do not present collectability risks.

4.7 CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENT

As ot 3| December 2023, the coption cosh ond cash equivalent amounted to EUR 9464 thousand (EUR
12,966 thousond os ot 31 December 2022) and includes funds ovailable ot banks. Please refer to the
statement of cash flows for further information reloted to cash fluctuation.

Cosh and cosh equivalents included in the Stotement of cash flow

{Eura/000) 3 December 2023 31 December 2022
Cash in hand and at the bonk 1T 12,966
Total LT 12,966

4.8 INTRA-GROUP FINAMCIAL RECEIVABLES

The financial receivables item, amaunting to EUR 53.525 thausand, relate: to the financial receivable
from the subsidiary Industries 5.p.A. for cash peoeling. In 2032 (Evre 160 thousand) the item referred te
the financiol receivable from Stene lsland Retail 5.r.l..
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4.9 OTHER CURREMT AMD MOMN-CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets

{Eura 000} 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Advances on account te vendars 165 &0
Prepaid expenses nz 14354
Tox receivables excluding income toxes 281 258
Other current assets AT a7
Other current assets, infra=group 47, 435 28,001
Total other current assets 43,035 29,850
Security f guorantees depaosits Qg 148
Other nen current assets 1o 1no
Other nan-current assets 209 258
Total 43,244 30,108

The coption other current taxes consists mainly of the recelvable due fram the tax authority reloted to
IRES recelvable for persennel expenses not deducted for IRAP purposes as well as the VAT receivable.

The coption other current assets, intra-grovp includes mainly amounts related to the fiscal
consalidation and VAT consolidation.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid an behalf of the lessee 03 o guorontes to the leose
ﬂgfﬂ‘ﬁ‘fﬁﬁ‘ﬁt

There ore no differences between the amounts included in the Consolidoted Financiol Stofements and
their foir values.

4.10. TRADE PAYABLES

As ot 31 December 2023, the caption frade pn:.lohlﬂ pertaing mn:?ly o mnrkeling and communication

TErvices.

Trade poyables

{Eure fOO0) 3 December 2033 31 December 2023
Trode payables, third porties 38,162 41,138
Trade payables, intra-greup 4,37 776
Total 42 479 48,414

Details of the transoctions with subsidiaries are provided in the note 8.1 on reloted porties.
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41.OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2023, the caption other current liabilities included the fellowing:

Other current liokilities

{Eura fO00O) 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Directors and audit related payables 5203 3,753
Amounts paoyable to employees and consultonts 6,606 &£ 079
Employees taxation payables 1,890 1,158
Other current liabilities 3,920 7,857
Other current liabilities, intra-group £197 23,919
Tatal 21,816 40,765

As ot 31 December 2023 the coption other current liabilities intra-group mainly inclvded the amounts
related to the VAT consclidation ond o3 at 31 December 2022 clso the amounts reloted to fiscal
consolidation, For additienal information please see note 8.1,

412, EMPLOYEES PEMSION FUND

As ot 31 December 2023, the coption includes the employee pension fund os deteiled in the following
table:

Employess pansion funds - movemants

{Eura fO00) 31 Dacember 2023 31 Decamber 2022
Met recognized liability - epening 1,825 1,658
SPW Incorporation o 0
Interest costs 75 10
Service costs 736 615
Payments [213) {435)
Actvarial (Gains)/fLesses {50) (23)
Met recagnized liability - closing 9,373 1,825
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The actvarial valuation of employes termination benefits (TFR) is based an the Projected Unit Credit
Cost method, Reported below are the main economic and demagraphic assumptions whilised far
actvarial valuations.

Assumptions

Discount rate 3.00%
Inflation rate 2.25%
Mominal rate of wage growth 2.25%
Labeur turmoever rate 19.60%
Probability of request of advances of TFR &.460%
Percentage required in case of advance 70.00%
Life Table - Male M2019 (%)
Life Takle - Female F2019 (*)

{*) Table ISTAT - resident population

The following teble shows the effect of variations, within reasonsble limits, in key sctuarial assumptions
on defined benefit plan abligations ot year end.

Sensitivity analysis

{Eura fO00) Variation
Discount rate (+0.5%) {50)
Discount rate (-0.5%) 52
Rate of payments Inereases x (#0.5%) 0
Rote of poyments Increases x (-0.5%) {0}
Rote of Price Inflation Increases (+0.5%) 39
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases (-0.5%) (38)
Raote of Salary Increases (+0.5%) 18
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0.5%) (17}
Increase the retirement age [(+] year) 0
Decrease the retirement age {-1 year) {1y
Increase longevity (+1 year) (0}
Decrease longevity (-1 year) 0

4.13 PROVISIONS NON-CURRENT

The item Provisions nen-current amounting te EUR 9,266 thousand includes the provision mode in 20232
for the possible repayment of the research and development tox credit referring to the years 20015-201%
by virtue of Resolution Ma. 41 of 26 July 2022, in which the falian Revenue Agency revises its position
an eligibility far the benefit.
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£14. FIMAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Borrowings

{Eura 000} 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Short-term financial lease liobilities 34 1146
Intra-group short-term borrowings A00, 644 A 115
Short-term borrowings 401,578 L465,26]
Lang-term finoncial lease liabilities 1475 4,986
Intra-group long-term borrowings 250,000 50,000
Lang-term borrowings 253,475 54,986
Total 655,053 500,247

Borrowings amounted ta EUR 655,053 thovsand (EUR 500,247 thausand in 3022) and mainly refer te
the finoncial debt with Industries 5.p.A. ond with Sportswear Company 3.p.A. ond to the finoncial leose

lickilities.

Finaneial lease liabilities are detailed in the following toble:

Financial lease liabilities

{Eura,/000)

Short-term financial lease liakilities 934
Lang-term financial lease liobilities 3475
Total 4,609

The changes in financial lease llabilities during 2023 are reported in the following table:

Financial lease

IFRS 16 Ex |ASIF lia bilities
{Eura,/ 000}
1 Janvary 2023 6,132 4] 6,132
Acquisitions {&19) W] [&19)
Dispesals (1,188) ] {1, 188)
Financial expenses B o a4
Cther movements, including transfers O 0 4]
3l December 2023 4,409 4] 4,409
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The fellowing table shew the breakdown of the lang-term barrewings in accordance with their maturity
date:

Ageing of the Long-term borrowings 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
{Eura/ 000}

Within 2 years 636 1,074
From 2 to 5 years 251,665 51,958
Beyond 5 years 1,174 1,954
Total 253,475 54,986

The non-discounted cash flows referring to the lease liabilities are shown below,

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discovnted

{Eura fO00) 31 December 2073 31 December 2022
Within | year 997 1,222
Fram l te 5 years 2,441 3,224
Beyond 5 years 1,193 2,009
Total 4,63] 6,455

415, TAX ASSETS AMND LIABILITIES

Tox assets omeount to EUR 5365 thousond os ot 3| December 2023 (not present as ot 31 December
2022).

Tax liakilities amount te EUR 1,723 thousand os ot 31 December 2023, net of current tox ossets (EUR
42,656 thousand oz at 31 December 2022). The balence pertains to IRES and IRAP poyable.

4.16. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

As at 31 December 2023 the subscribed share capital canstituted by 374,627 673 shares was fully paid
and amavnted te EUR 54,925,535 with a neminal value of EUR 0,20 per share,

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2023 and the comparative periad are included in the consolidated
statements of changes in equity.

As ot 31 December 2023, 4,490,875, treasury shores ware held, equal to 1.6% of the shore copital, for
a total value of EUR 173,321 thousand,

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the aceounting treatment of the perfarmance share plans,
ie., to the recognifion of the figurative cost for the period relating to these plans and the
reclassification to retoined earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the plans already closed.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the allocation of 2022 result, the dividend
distributions and the above-mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve.

In 2023 the Company distributed dividends to the sharehclders for on omount of EUR 302,525
thovsand (EUR 303 443 thouvsand dividends paid in 2023) compored to EUR 161,288 thousand
distributed in 2022 (EUR 160,960 thavsand dividends paid in 2023),

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initiol cpplication of the IFRS 16,

The fallowing table includes details sbout how the shareholders reserve should be vsed:
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Information on reserves

Amounis
uwsed in  Amounts vsed
Maon- the imthe
{Ewra) Amount Possible Availoble amount available Previous 3 previous 3
wiw amount  Yearite years for
hedge  ather reaion
losses
Share capital 54,925,535 . - 54,925,535 - .
Resorves;
Legal reserve 10,985,107 B - 10,985,107 - -
Share premium F45308.990 A B C  F45308.990(%) - - -
OC1 Reserve (128,830) . - (128,830} - -
Revalualion reserve 85,963 & B 85963 - - -
FTA& Reierve (19.585) A BC - {19,585) - -
IFRS 2 Redarve 57042417 A BC - 57042417 - .
Retained -nmings 334,653 447 AR C 334 524 817 128,830 282 5462 848
Total share capital and
1.202,853,044 1079919570 122,933,474 - 82562848
rELErves
HMan disteibutable amsunt 15,677
Distributable remaining 1,079,883,893
amount

Explanation: & share capital increase - B hedge of losses - C distribution fo the shareholders

{*) Share premium reserve enlirely available after allecating te legal reserve up to 20% of the share capital

In view of the realignment of the Mancler trodemark’s tox valve to the statutery value, os reguired by
Llow Decree 104,/2020 (the so-colled “Avgust™ Decrea), art. 110, par. &, the Retoined eornings resarve
has been appointed a3 deferred tax reserve for an omount equal to EUR 217,150,636,

The coption OCI {"Other Comprehensive Income®) reserve includes the actuarial risks related to the
employee pension fund.,

Changes in that reserve are as follows:
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Employees pension fund -

* " Fair valus IRS
actuarial valvation

Othar comprahansive income

Valve Value Value Value

[EvrefO00) before Tax effect  aftertax before Tax effect after tax
fax affect affect tax effect wifect

Reserve as at 1 Janvary 2022 (23%) 38 {201) 0 a o
Reclassificafion to Other reserves 8] 4] Q 0 o] o
Changes in the peried 13 0 23 4] O 0
Translation differences of the period o] 4] Q 4] Q o)
ﬁ:l::::ﬂn the income statement of a a a a a o
Reserve as at 31 Decamber 2022 {218) 38 {178} 0 o o
Reserve as at | Janvary 2023 {215) 38 {178) 4] Q 0
Reclassification to Other reserves o 0 a 0 o o
Changes in the period 50 0 50 i) o o)
Translation differences of the period o o Q 4] Q@ [+]
fl::;:::: the income statement of a o o o o o
Reserve as at 31 December 2023 {166) 38 {128) o o

5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

5.1 COMMITMEMNTS

The Company dees not have significant commitments arising from aperating leose contract or other
controctual coses that do not fall within the scope of IFRS 16,

5.2 GUARAMTEES GIVEM

As at the dote of the financiol statements, the Company had no guarontees toward the Group
companies nor third parties.

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject ta risks which may orise during the performance of its ardinary activities. Based
an information ovailable to date, monagement believes that there currently are no contingent
liabilities that need to be accrued in the finoncial statements.

7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company's financial instruments include cash and cosh equivalents, loons, receivables and trade
poyobles ond ather current receivables and poyebles and non-current ossets os well os derivatives.

The Company is mostly exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk and capital risk.
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Market risk

Exchange rate risk

The Company operoted mostly with componies in euros ond, os such, the exposure to exchonge rote
risk is limited, As at 31 December 2023, 0 small portion of the Company’s assets and liabilities {i.e,
trade receivables and payables) were denominated in a currency different fram its functional currency,

Interest rate risk
The Company’s exposure to inferest rate risk during 2023 is connected mostly to chonges in inferest
rates relate to outstanding loans.

As ot 31 December 2023 the Company had no bonk loons and therefore there were no interest rate
hedges, consequently any changes in interest rotes af the year-end date would not hove significant
effects on the resuvlt of the year.

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.

Credit risk

The Company has ne significent concentrations of credit risk with companies that are not part of the
Group. The moximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the omount reported in the financiel

statements.

As far as the credit risk arising from ather financial assets (including cash, shart-term bank deposits and
some financial derivative instruments) is concerned, the credit risk for the Company arises from default
of the counterparty with @ moximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of finoncial ossefs
recorded in the financiol stotements.

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ability ta obtain financial resavrces at a sustainable cast in arder far the
Graup te conduet its daily business aperations. The factars that influence this risk are related to the
resources generated fabsorbed by operafing activities, by investing and financing activities ond by
availability of funds in the finoncial market.

Monogement believes that the financial resources available teday, aleng with those that are
generated by the current aperations will enable the Company to achieve its abjectives and to meet ifs
invesiment needs and the repayment of its debt af the agreed vpan maturity date.

Operating and capital management risks
In the monogement of operating risk, the Compony's main objective is to monage the risks ossocioted
with the development of business in foreign markets that ore subject to specific lows and regulations.

The Grovp hos implemented guidelines in the following areaes:
* appropriote level of segregation of duties;
« reconciliation and canstant menitering of significant fransactions;
* documentation of contrels ond procedures;

+ technicol and professional froining of employees;
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* periodic assessment of corparate risks and identification of corrective actions,

As far as the copital monagement risk is concerned, the Compony's chjectives are aimed at the geoing
concern issve in erder fo ensure o foir economic return te sharehclders and other stokeholders while
maintaining @ good roting in the copitel debt market. The Company manages its copital structure and
mokes odjustments in line with chonges in general economic conditions ond with the strotegic
abjectives,

8. OTHER INFORMATION

B.IRELATED-PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Set out below are the tronsoactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
‘Related-porty procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company's website (www.monclergroup.com, under
“Geovernance/Corporate documents”™).

Transactions with subsidiaries are of 0 commerciel noture ond are cenducted ot morket conditions
similar te those conducted with third porties and are detailed os follows:

Intercompany bolances 3 Decomber 2023

{Euro fO0O0) Receivables Payables Met value
Industries 5.p.A. 177,980 (£02,919) (4£24,939)
Sportswear Company 5.p.A. N 740 (51,527) (39,787
Stone lsland Retail S.rl. 450 o L50
Stone lsland Distribution S.rl. 2494 {4,084) {1,590}
Other Group companies 58 {528) (570)
Total 192,723 (659,158} [466,436)
Intercompany tronsacticns 2023

ExpensesfOther

(Eure/000) Revenues revenues nat Met value
Industries S.p.A. 403713 (25,625) 378,088
Sportswear Compony 5.p.A. 65,507 {2,950) 61,647
Other Grovp companies 4] (777 (777)
Total 469,310 (29,352) 439,958

Moncler 5.p.A. gronted to the subsidiory Industries 3.p.A. o license to vse the Moncler brond ond te the
subsidiory Spertswear Compony 5.p.A. o license to use the Stone lslond brond. Bosed on the license
agreements, the Campany is remunerated through payments of royalties,

The total amount of royalties for fiscal year 2023 omounted to EUR 4693 million (EUR 414.5 million in
2022).
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Please note that Mencler 5.p.A. is part of the Group’s fiscal and VAT censclidation and is respensible
with Industries 5.p.A, Sportswear Compaony S.p.A. Stone Islond Reteil 5.rl. end Stone Islond
Distribution 5.r.l. for toxes poyable and the reloted interests.

Compenzation poid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2023 are EUR 8 917 thousand (EUR
7,380 thousand in 2022).

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Auditars in 2023 are EUR 183 thousond (EUR 142 in
20332).

In 2023 the costs reloting to Performonce Shares {described in note &.1) referring to members of the
Board of Directors amaunt to EUR 9,032 theusand (EUR 5,083 thowsand in 2022).

There are no other reloted -party transactions.

The following tables summarise the afare-mentioned related-party transactions that teak place during
2033 and the prior year:

3 December 31 December

{EvrefO00) T'rp- of relationship  Hote 2073 % 1097 %
Industries 5.p.A Trade transactions € 403713 85.3% 350,29 BIT%
Industries 5.p.A. Trade transactions b [4,002) 2.2% [3.261) 2.3%
Industries 5.p.A. Interast income d 578 BLE% 5 100.0%
Industries 5.p.A. Interail expenie a (22,201) 89.2% {3.572) B1.2%
Other Grovp companies Trade transactions b 779y 0.4% {371) 0.3%
Other Grovp companies Interest income d 1 0.3% Q 0.0%
Spartswear Company 5.p. A Trade transactions e 65597 13.9% 64,181 15.3%
Sportswear Company 5.p.A. Trade transactions b (LO82) 0O.6% (4,832) 3.4%
Sportywear Company 5.p.A. Interast income d 102 14.6% 4] 0.0%
Sporfswear Company 5.p. A Interesl expense a (L970) 7.9% o 0.0%
5::;:’: :::i:’;‘:"i of Labaour tardces b [9.000)  5a% [7.527)  5.3%
Directors Labour services b (9.032)  50% (5.083) 3.6%
Tatal 421,826 389,836

a- % calcuvlated based on total financial costs

b- % calcvlated on operating costs

e= % calevlated on revenues

d- % calcvlated based on fotal financial income
MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REPORT 2023 179

292/321



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

R ) 31 December 3] December

[Euro/O00) Type of relationship Hote 2093 % 2099 %

Industries 5.p.h. Trade payables b (2,272) 53% [4,323) B.9%

Industries 5.p.A. Financial debi a (600.647) 91L7% (445, 345) 89.0%

Industrias 5.p.4, Financial receivables  § 53,525 100.0% 4] 0.0%

i fiscal

Industries S.p.4, Debt from fisca d 0 00% [14,036)  34.4%
consolidation

Industries S.p.A. Cradit from fiscal - 3102 7% o 0.0%
cansolidation

Industries 5.p.h. Trade recaivablas £ BR.690 90.7% o1, 922 80.9%

Industries 5.p.A, Credit from fiscal " 32,663 75.9% 24,005  BOAH
censolidation

Sportswear Company S.pod. Financial receivables f 4] 0.0% 4] 0.0%

Sportswear Cempany 5.p. A, Trade receivables [ 8.0 8.2% 19,713 17.4%

Sportywear Company S.pod. Trade payables b (1407} 30% 12,625) 5.4%

Sportswear Company 5.p.A. Financial debt a (49,997) TE% (48, 770) Q7%
Cradil fram fical

Spartswear Company 5.p. A consalidation - 3719 8.6% Q 0.0%
[rebst from fiscal

Sportywear Company S.pod. consalidation d 4] 0% (9.6883) 24.2%
Debi from VAT

Sportswear Company 5.p.A. consalidation d (3 os% o 0.0%
Cradit from VAT

Sportswear Company 5.p.A consalidation - o 0.0% 2,932 9.8%

Stone liland Retail 5.r.l. Trade receivables < i 0.0% 1 0.0%

Stone liland Relail 5.0, Financial recelvables  f o 0.0% 160 100.0%

Stane liland Retail 5.r.1. Caedit from VAT . 283 0.7% o 00%
consalidation

Stone Island Retail 5.r.l. Credit from fiscal e 164 0.4% 360 1.2%
consolidation

Stone Island Retail 5.r.l. Debt from fiscal d o 0.0% N6 -0.5%
cantalidation

Stone Island Distribution Surl,  Credi from fiscal . 2494  5.8% 488 1.6%
consolidation

Stone lsland Distribution 5.1, o0t from VAT d (6,084) 187% 0 00%
consolidation

Other Grovp companies Trade receivables c 58 0.1% 53 0.0%

Other Group companiss Trade payables b (628) 1.5% (328) 0.7%

Din_clar:- and board of statulery Orh-r furunt d (5.203) 23.8% (3.752) 9.9%

audifors liakilities

Total (671.639) [389.212)

a effect in % based on total inancial debt

b effect in % based on trade payables

¢ effect in % bosed on trade receivables

d effect in % based on other corrent liabilities

e effect in % boted on other current azsels

f affect in % bosad on fotal financial receivables
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The following tables summarise the weight of related-party transactions on the financial statements as

ot and fer the yeors ended 31 December 2023 and 2023:

{Evro,/000) 3 December 2023
Cther Cthar Tatal Tatal
Cperating Financial Financial Trade cuwrrent Trade poyables, financial fimamcial
Revenue: B B i rocoivable:  aisels payable currant debl receivables
Tatal related parfies AER.I0 (23905 (2L071) 37 QEFTE ADATS  [A37) (94000 (ASOLELL) 53,525
Total financiol statement 473,022 (17B.424) (24,878) 700 98,308 43,035 (42.479) (21B16) (655.053) 53,525
‘Waight % F9.2% 13.4% et GTA% [E.4% 984N 10.3% 43.0% F9.3% 100.0%
[Ewra,000) 31 Decomber 2022
Orhas Oiher Tetal Tetal
Cperating  Financial Financial Trade cwrrent Trade payables, financial financial
Revenuel expomial  ayponied income receivables  asielys payables currant dabil  receivables
Tatal ralated parties L14,472 (21,069  [1.571) 5 NL&6BR I7.TBS  (7.276) [27,.455) (494115) 180
Tatal linancial shatement  &S1B.707  [141.325)  [4.396) 5 113,599 29.850 (48.413) (40.765) (S00.248) 160
Waight % F0% 1455 B3 100.0% GR.IN  SLIN 15.0% &F3% BB AR 100.0%

8.2 STOCK-BASED COMPEMNSATION PLAMS

The Finencial Stotements ot 31 December 2023 reflects the values of the Performance Shores Plan
approved in 2020 and 2022,

The costs related to stock-bosed compensation plans are agual to EUR 15,887 thousand in the 2023,
compared with EUR 10,891 thousand in 2022,

On 11 June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders” Meeting hos approved, pursvant to art. 114-bis of the
Consclidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Stock Grant Plan dencminated “2020 Performance
Shares Plan® addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collaborators, therein
including Mencler’s external consultents and of its subsidiaries.

The object of the Plan is the free gronting of the Moncler shares in case certain Perfarmance Targetfs
are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The Performance Targets ore expressed base an the following index of the Group in the Vesting Pericd,
adjusted by the conditions of overfunder perfarmance: (i} Met Income, (ii} Free Cash Flow and (iil) ESG
(Environmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n, 2,000,000 resvlting frem
copital increase andfor allocation of treasury shares,

The Plon provides for o moximum of 3 cycles of ottribution; os regards the first attribution cycle, on 11
Juna 2020 the Boord of Directors resolved the gronting of 1,350,000 Moncler Rights. The second
attribution cycle, opproved during 2021, ended with the ossignment of 463,473 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation eycle:

# The 3-year vesting period ended with the approval of the Draft Finoncial Statements as at
December 31, 2022,

s The performonce torgets were met, together with the over-performonce condition. Therefore,
Me. 1,312,424 shores {including Mo, 218,738 shores deriving from over-performonce) were
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assigned ta the beneficiaries threugh a share capital increase (Mo, 944,833 shares) and the
allocation of treasury shares (Mo, 367,541 shares).

As ot 3| December 2023 there ore still in circulation 391,348 rights reloted to the second cycle of
attribution. With reference to Maoncler S.p.A., o5 ot 31 December 2023 there are sfill in circulation
230,812 rights related to the second cycle of attribution. The effect on the income statement on the
year 2023 amount to EUR 5,459 thousand.

There are no rights in circulation reloted to the first cycle of attribution, which effect on the income
statement in 2023 amounts to Euro 650 theusand.

On 21 April 2022, the Ordinary Shaoreholders” Meeting hos cpproved, pursvant to art. 114-bis of the
Consolidoted Low on Finonce, the adoption of o Stock Gront Plon denominoted "2022 Performonce
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Maonogers, employees ond colloborators, therein
including Mencler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries.

The ebject of the Plan is the free gronting of the Moncler shares in case certain Perfarmance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The Perfermance Targets are expressed base an the following index of the Group in the Vesting Peried,
adjusted by the conditions of overfunder perfarmance: (i) Net Income, (i} Free Cash Flow and (iii) E5G
(Environmental Secial Governance).

The praposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n. 2,000,000 resvlting from
allacation af treasury shares.

The Plan provides for o maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; o5 regards the first attribution cycle, on 4
may 2022 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 971,168 Moncler Rights. On & moy 2023,
putting inta effect the second cycle of oftribution, the Moncler Board of Directors approved the
assignation of o maximum number of Mancler Rights of 436,349,

As ot 31 December 2023 there are still in circulotion 885327 rights reloted to the first cycle of
attribution ond 404,202 rights reloted to the second cycle of ottribution. With reference to Moncler
S.p.A, o3 at 31 December 2023 there are still in circulation 329 886 rights related to the first eyele of
attribution and 106,647 rights related to the second cyele of attribution.

The effect on the income statement in 2023 amounted to Eura @ 57 4 thousand,
As stated by IFRS 2, these plons are defined as Equity Settled.

For infarmation regarding the plan, please see the company’s website, www monclergroup.com, in the
“Governance,/Shareholders’ Meeting™ section,

8.3 SIGNIFICANT NOMN-RECURRING EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

It should be noted that in the Group, during the 2023, there were no significant non-recurring events
and transactions.

8.4 ATYPICAL AND/OR UNMUSUAL TRAMSACTIOMS

It should be noted thot during 2023 the Company did not enter intoe any atypicel andfor unusval
transactions.
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The following table shows the carrying amount ond fair valves of finoncial assets ond financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at fair

valve. It does not Include foir volue information for finoncial ossets and financlal liobilities not

measurad at fair value if the corrying amouwnt iz o recsonable opproximation of fair value.

{Eura fO00)

3l December 2023 Current Mon-current  Fair value Level
Finoncial assets measured at fair valee

Interest rate swap vied for hedging -

Forward exchange contracts used far hedging - 2
Sub-tatal - -

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 98,308

Caosh and cash equivalents [*} Gab4

Financial receivables {'] 53,525

Sub-tatal 152,767

Tatal 152,797 -

{Evra 000}

31 December 2022 Current Mon-current  Fair value  Level
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap vied for hedging -

Farward exchonge contracts used for hedging -

Sub-tatal - -

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 113,599 148

Cash and cash equivalents [*} 12,966

Financial receivables {*) 160

Sub-tatal 126,725 148

Tatal 126,725 148

(Eura f000)

3 December 2023 Current Men-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measured ot fair value

Interest rate swap vsed for hedging - 2
Forward exchonge controcts used for hedging - 2
Other financial liokilities - 3
Sub-tatal -

Financial liobilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables () (46, 398) -

Financial poyables (%) (400, 6484) (250,000)

Bank overdrafts (*) - -

Short-term bank loans (*) -

Bank loons (*) - -

IFRS 16 financial loans (%) (F34) (3,475)

Sub-total (467,97 6) (253,47 5)

Tatal (447,976)  (253,.475)

MOMNCLER GROUP - AMMNUAL REPORT 2023 183

296/321



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

{Eura 000}
3l December 2022

Current

Mon-current

Fair value

Lewvel

Financial liokilities meosuraed ot fair volue
Interest rate swap wsed for hedging

Forward exchange cantracts used far hedging
Other financial liobilities

Sub-tatal

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Trade and other payables (*)

Financial poyables (*)

Bank averdrafts (*)

Short-term bank loans (*)

Bank loans (%)

IFRS 16 financial loans (%)

Sub-tatal

{56,270)
[444,15)

(1146)
(501,531)

(50,000)

(4,986)
(54,985)

Tatal

(501,531)

(54,986)

{*) Such items refer to short-term finoncicl ossets ond financial liabkilities whose carrying valve iz a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.

8.6 FEES PAID TO INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS

Fees poid to independent auditers are summarised below:

Audit and attestabion services

Entity that has provided the service Feas 2023

(Eura)

Audit Deleitie & Touche 5.p.A. 269,455
Metwaork Deloitte & Tovche 5.p.A. 0

Attestation services Deloitte & Touche S.p.A. 102,000
Metwaork Delaitte & Touche 5.p.A. 0

Other services Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A. 0
MNetwork Deloitte & Touche 5.p.4. 0

Tatal 371,455

8.7 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAN LAW M. 124/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law ne, 124/2017, in 2023 the company Moncler 5.p.4. benefited from
the tax credit relating to research ond development of EUR 1,827, the art bonus credit for EUR 26
thouvsand and the advertising bonus for EUR 33 thousand.

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants received folling ameng
the coses provided for, reference is also moade to the specific ltalian national register, which can be

consulted by the public.

184
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9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significont events accurred after the reparting date.

10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

In conclusion to these explonatory notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler 5.p. A sepaorate
financial stotements.

We propose that you resalve to distribute a gross dividend of EUR 1,15 per ardinary share based on the
20723 profit of Moncler 5. p.A., which amounts te EUR 195,734,596 and on the retained earnings reserve.

The total ameunt to be distributed o3 o dividend, having token into consideration the number of shores
as of today, net of the shores which are directly owned by the Company, is equal to EUR 3107 million',

The finoncial stotements, comprised of the income stotement, stotement of comprehensive income,
stoatement of finonciol position, stotement of chonges in equity, stotement of cosh flows ond
explonatory notes to the finoncial statements give o true and fair view of the financial pesition and the
results of operotions and cash flows and corresponds to the Company’s eccounting records,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Remeo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

! Subject to change due fa the peasible use and/for purchase of treasury thares.
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ATTESTATION OF THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154 BIS OF
LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The vndersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his copocity os the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciano
Sontel, o5 the executive officer responsible for the preporotion of Moncler 5.p.ASs finoncial stotements,
purivant ta the provisions of Article 154-bis, elavies 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby
attest:

*  the adequacy with respect ta the Company structure
* and the effective application

of the cdministrotive ond occounting procedures epplied in the preporaticn of the Compeny's seporote
financial statements at 31 December 2023,

2. The ossessment of the adequocy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the prepaoration
of the separote financial statements at 31 December 2023 was based on o process defined by Mancler 5.p.A. in
aceordance with the Internal Contral = Integrated Framework model issued by the Committes of Spansering
Crganizations of the Treadway Commission, an internationally-accepted reference framewark.

3, The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the seporote finoncial stotements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reparting Standards, as endorsed by
the Evropean Union throvgh Regulation (EC) 1606/2002 of the Evrcpean Parlioment and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

b} correspond fo the amounts shown in the Company’s accaunts, books and records; and

c) provide o foir and correct representation of the finencial conditions, results of operaticns and cash
flaws of the Company o3 of 31 December 2023 and for the year then ended.

3.2 the directar's report includes o reliskle operating and financial review of the Company, os well o5 o
description of the main risks ond uncertointies to which they ore exposed.

28 Febrvary 2024

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE
DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREFPARATION OF THE
COFFICER COMPAMY'S FINARNCIAL STATEMEMTS
Rema Ruffini Luciono Santel
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